FISCAL YEAR ENDED:
ANNUAL REPORT CHECKLIST O /30 L3

PROVIDER(S): Amierican Papt1st Homes ot The Wes+
aond Tevraces ot SN Jooguin Gewdens

cerals)y: Terrmces_at ros Altos, Grond Lake Goydeas, Rusews,

Pledmeont Earelens, Plymoutt Village, val le verde, Terraces 6? Lfovs
Tervaces at Sam Jp '
Koy Luves e1oens

CONTACT PERSON:
TELEPHONE NO.: (<125 Q24-7109 eMal:  KLunes @ abhos.aon

A complete annual report must consist of 3 copies of all of the following:
O Annual Report Checklist.

d Annual Provider Fee in the amount of: § L ; =4 Le

Q If applicable, late fee in the amount of: $

Q Certification by the provider’s Chief Executive Officer that:
O The reports are correct to the best of his/her knowledge.
L Each continuing care contract form in use or offered to new residents has been
approved by the Department.
U The provider is maintaining the required liquid reserves and, when applicable, the
required refund reserve.

Evidence of the provider’s fidelity bond, as required by H&SC section 1789.8.

Q Provider’s audited financial statements, with an accompanying certified public
accountant’s opinion thereon.

U Provider’s audited reserve reports (prepared on Department forms), with an
accompanying certified public accountant’s opinion thereon.

Q Provider’s “Continuing Care Retirement Community Disclosure Statement” and Form 7-1
“Report on CCRC Monthly Service Fees” for each community.

Q P'r\c‘)éf&er's Refund Reserve Calculation(s) — Form 9-1 and/or Form 9-2, if applicable.

The Key Indicators Report is required to be submitted within 30 days of the due date of the
submission of the annual report, but may be submitted at the eEtlr@g 5 tﬂle\‘ﬁn@

re port.
FEB 03 2014
September 2013
CONTINUING CARE
CONTRACTS BRANCH




FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 61
[2] Number at end of fiscal year 62
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 123
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. X .50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents I 61,51
Al Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 82
[7] Number at end of fiscal year 78
[81 Total Lines 6 and 7 160
9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. X .50
[10]  Mean number of all residents [ 80]
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by _
[11] the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result 0.77
(round to two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
[1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) %$3.931,000
[a] Depreciation $588.000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) $124,000
[2] Subtotal (add Line la and 1b) $712,000
[3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $3,219,000
[4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 77%
(5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $2,474,606
- x.001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $2.475

PROVIDER American Baptist Homes of West
COMMUNI Grand Lake Gardens







FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 231
[2] Number at end of fiscal year 232
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 463
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. ' x.50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents 231 .5|
All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 293
[71 Number at end of fiscal year 302
[8] Total Lines 6 and 7 597
[9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10] Mean number of all residents 298.5]

Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by
[ the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result 0.78
(round to two decimal places).

FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL

[1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $20,908.000

[a] Depreciation $2,563,000

[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) $461,000
[2] Subtotal (add Line 1a and 1b) $3,024,000
[3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $17,884,000
[4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 78%

[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents

(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $13,869,836
x .001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $13.870

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of West
COMMUNITY Piedmont Gardens







FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 208
[2] Number at end of fiscal year 250
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 458
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. x .50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents 22%
All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 278
(7} Number at end of fiscal year 273
[8] Total Lines 6 and 7 551
[9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10] Mean number of all residents 275.5|
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by
[11] the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result 0.83
(round to two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
[1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $14.996,000
[a] Depreciation $2.392.000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) $341,000
[2] Subtotal (add Line la and 1b) $2,733,000
[3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $12,263,000
(4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 83%
[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $10,193,201
x .001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $10,193

PROVIDER American Baptist Homes of West
COMMUNI1 Plymouth Village







FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
(1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 88
(2] Number at end of fiscal year 91
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 179
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. x .50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents L 89.5J
All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 226
[7] Number at end of fiscal year ‘ 237
[8] Total Lines 6 and 7 463
[9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10]  Mean number of all residents 231.5]
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5)
[11] by the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the 0.39
result (round to two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
(1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $16,110,000
fa] Depreciation $1,322.000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) ' $445,000
[2] Subtotal (add Line la and 1b) $1,767,000
[3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $14,343,000
[4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1,Line 11) 39%
[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $5,545,134
x .001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) ' © $5,545

PROVIDEF American Baptist Homes of West
COMMUNI Rosewood







FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 83
[2] Number at end of fiscal year 6Y
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 152
(4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. x .50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents L 76|
All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 119
(71 Number at end of fiscal year 93
8] Total Lines 6 and 7 212
[9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10] Mean number of all residents | 106|
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by _
[11] the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result 0.72
(round t¢ two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
[1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $9.839.000
[al Depreciation $514,000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) $95.000
[2] Subtotal (add Line la and 1b) $609,000
3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $9,230,000
[4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 72%
[51 Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $6,617,736
x .001
(61 Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $6,618

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of Wesi
COMMUNIT' Terraces at Los Altos







FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 268
2] Number at end of fiscal year 215
3] Total Lines 1 and 2 543
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. x .50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents I 271 SJ
- All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 308
[7] Number at end of fiscal year 315
(8] Total Lines 6 and 7 623
[9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10] Mean number of all residents | 311.5|
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by
[in the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result 0.87
{round to two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
(1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $19.839,000
[a] Depreciation $2,590,000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) ©$2,235,000
[2] Subtotal (add Line la and 1b) _ $4,825,000
(3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $15,014,000
(4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 87%
[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $13,086,039
x.001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $13,086

PROVIDER American Baptist Homes of West
COMMUNI Terraces of Los Galos







FORM 1-1

RESIDENT POPULATION
Line Continuing Care Residents TOTAL
[1] Number at beginning of fiscal year 306
(2] Number at end of fiscal year 308
[3] Total Lines 1 and 2 614
[4] Multiply Line 3 by ".50" and enter result on Line 5. x.50
[5] Mean number of continuing care residents 307]
All Residents
[6] Number at beginning of fiscal year 295
(7] Number at end of fiscal year 364
[8] Total Lines 6 and 7 659
9] Multiply Line 8 by ".50" and enter result on Line 10. x .50
[10] Mean number of all residents L 329.5]
Divide the mean number of continuing care residents (Line 5) by
[11] the mean number of all residents (Line 10) and enter the result 0.93
(round to two decimal places).
FORM 1-2
ANNUAL PROVIDER FEE
Line TOTAL
[1] Total Operating Expenses (including depreciation and debt service - interest only) $22.719,000
[a] Depreciation $2,691,000
[b] Debt Service (Interest Only) - $687,000
2] Subtotal (add Line la and 1b) $3,378,000
[3] Subtract Line 2 from Line 1 and enter result. $19,341,000
4] Percentage allocated to continuing care residents (Form 1-1, Line 11) 93%
[5] Total Operating Expense for Continuing Care Residents
(multiply Line 3 by Line 4) $18,020,294
x .001
[6] Total Amount Due (multiply Line 5 by .001) $18,020

PROVIDER American Baptist Homes of West
COMMUNI1Valie Verde







ECEIVE

@ CONTINUING CARE

TRACTS BRANCH
ABHOW AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WES
6120 Stoneridge Mall Rd., 3" Floor - Pleasanton, CA 94588-3296

January 31, 2014 Ref: CEO Certification.doc

Continuing Care Contracts Branch
Department of Social Services
744 P Street, MS 17 - 19
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE:  Annual Audit and Reports - September 30, 2013

Financial Statements - September 30, 2013
I, David B. Ferguson, President & CEO of American Baptist Homes of the West,
hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that:

L The annual reserve reports and any amendments thereto are correct.

2. Each continuing care contract form in use for new residents has been
approved by the Department of Social Services as required by Section
1787 of the State of California Health and Safety Code.

3. An approved refund reserve trust fund, as required under Health and
Safety Code Section 1793, contains the amount of the refund reserve
required as of the date of certification. Appropriate levels of statutory
reserves, as required by the Department of Social Services, are

maintained.

Sincerely,

Non—""
avid B. Fepguso
President &and CEO






CHARTIS™ ECEIVE
FEB 03 2014

National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsgmgll‘)ﬂ“&ac:R

A W?WT‘SWM

NOT- FOR- PROFIT INDIVIDUAL AND ORGANIZATION INSURANCE POLICY
INCLUDING EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE

NOT-FOR-PROFIT PROTECTOR®

NOTICE: EXCEPT TO SUCH EXTENT AS MAY OTHERWISE BE PROVIDED HEREIN, THE
COVERAGE OF THIS POLICY IS GENERALLY LIMITED TO LIABILITY FOR ONLY THOSE
CLAIMS THAT ARE FIRST MADE AGAINST THE INSURED DURING THE POLICY PERIOD AND
REPORTED IN WRITING TO THE INSURER PURSUANT TO THE TERMS HEREIN. PLEASE
READ THE POLICY CAREFULLY AND DISCUSS THE COVERAGE THEREUNDER WITH YOUR
INSURANCE AGENT OR BROKER.

NOTICE: THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY AVAILABLE TO PAY JUDGMENTS OR SETTLEMENTS SHALL
BE REDUCED BY AMOUNTS INCURRED FOR LEGAL DEFENSE. AMOUNTS INCURRED FOR
LEGAL DEFENSE SHALL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE RETENTION AMOUNT.

NOTICE: THE INSURER DOES NOT ASSUME ANY DUTY TO DEFEND. HOWEVER, THE
INSUREDS MAY UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS TENDER THE DEFENSE OF A CLAIM. IN ALL
EVENTS, THE INSURER MUST ADVANCE DEFENSE COSTS PAYMENTS PURSUANT TO THE
TERMS HEREIN PRIOR TO THE FINAL DISPOSITION OF A CLAIM.

POLICY NUMBER: 01-283-44-51 REPLACEMENT OF POLICY NUMBER: 01-181-88-03
DECLARATIONS

ITEM 1. NAMED ORGANIZATION: CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES C/0 AMERICAN
BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST

MAILING ADDRESS: 6120 STONERIDGE MALL ROAD
SUITE 300
PLEASANTON, CA 94588

STATE OF INCORPORATION OF THE NAMED ORGANIZATION:

California

ITEM 2. SUBSIDIARY COVERAGE: any past, present or future Subsidiary of the Named
Organization

ITEM 3.  POLICY PERIOD: From: October 1, 2012 To: October 1, 2013
{(12:01 AM. standard time at the address stated in ltem 1.}

ITEM 4.  LUIMIT OF LIABILITY: $10,000,000
aggregate for each Policy Year Coverages A, B and C combined (including
Defense Costs)

129307

68466 (B/97) 1 © Al rights reserved.



ITEM 5. RETENTION:

A. Judgments, Settlements and Defense Costs None
{Non- Indemnifiable Loss or Indemnifiable Loss
incurred solely by Organizations in Financial
Insolvency)

B. Judgments, Settlements and Defense Costs
(Coverage C and all other Indemnifiable Loss)  $100, 000

for Loss arising from
Claims alleging the same
Wrongful Act or related
Wrongful Acts {waivable
under Clause 6 in certain
circumstances)

ITEM 8. CONTINUITY DATES: :
A. Coverages A and B: December 18, 1992

B. Coverage C: December 18, 1992
ITEM 7. A. PREMIUM: 1 Year Premium $121,720
3 Year Premium Prepaid nfa. |
3 Year Premium Instaliments payable eﬁach anniversary
1st n/a. inception
2nd N/a.
3rd n/a.

Premium for Certified Acts of Terrorism Coverage under Terrorism
Risk Insurance Act 2002: Not applicable, coverage rejected by insured.
Any coverage provided for Tosses caused by an act of terrorism as
defined by TRIA (TRIA Losses) may be partially reimbursed by the
United States under a formula established by TRIA as follows: 85% of
TRIA Losses in excess of the insurer deductible mandated by TRIA, the
deductible to be based on a percentage of the insurer's direct earned
premiums for the year preceding the act of terrorism.

A copy of the TRIA disclosure sent with the original gquote is
attached hereto.

B. ADDITIONAL PREMIUM FOR PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY AND MULTIPLIED DAMAGES
NO CHARGE {included in above[X]) (No punitive damages coverage

provided [ 1)

129307

68466 (B/97) 2 € All rights reserved.



ITEM 8.

129307

68466 (8/97)

NAME AND ADDRESS OF INSURER (hereinafter "insurer”):
{This policy is issued only by the insurance company indicated below.)

National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, Pa.

175 Water Street
New York, NY 10038-4969

© All rights reserved.




POLICYHOLDER DISCLOSURE
NOTICE OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE
({APPLICABLE TO CERTIFIED AND NON- CERTIFIED ACTS)

You are hereby notified that under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act, as
amended, that you have a right to purchase insurance coverage for losses
resulting from acts of terrorism, as defined in Section 102(1) of the Act: The
term "act of terrorism”™ means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the
Treasury- in concurrence with the Secretary of State, and the Attorney
General of the United States-to be an act of terrorism; to be a violent act or
an act that is dangerous to human life, property, or infrastructure; to have
resulted in damage within the United States, or outside the United States in
the case of certain air carriers or vessels or the premises of a United States
mission; and to have been committed by an individual or individuals as part
of an effort to coerce the civilian population of the United States or to
influence the policy or affect the conduct of the United States Government

by coercion.

YOU SHOULD KNOW THAT WHERE COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BY THIS
POLICY FOR LOSSES RESULTING FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM,
SUCH LOSSES MAY BE PARTIALLY REIMBURSED BY THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT UNDER A FORMULA ESTABLISHED BY FEDERAL LAW,
HOWEVER, YOUR POLICY MAY CONTAIN OTHER EXCLUSIONS WHICH MIGHT
AFFECT YOUR COVERAGE, SUCH AS AN EXCLUSION FOR NUCLEAR EVENTS.
UNDER THE FORMULA, THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT GENERALLY
REIMBURSES 85% OF COVERED TERRORISM LOSSES EXCEEDING THE
STATUTORILY ESTABLISHED DEDUCTIBLE PAID BY THE INSURANCE
COMPANY PROVIDING THE COVERAGE. THE PREMIUM CHARGED FOR THIS
COVERAGE IS PROVIDED BELOW AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CHARGES
FOR THE PORTION OF LOSS THAT MAY BE COVERED BY THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT UNDER THE ACT.

YOU SHOULD ALSO KNOW THAT THE TERRORISM RISK INSURANCE ACT,
AS AMENDED, CONTAINS A $100 BILLION CAP THAT LIMITS US.
GOVERNMENT REIMBURSEMENT AS WELL AS INSURERS' LIABILITY FOR
LOSSES RESULTING FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM WHEN THE
AMOUNT OF SUCH LOSSES IN ANY ONE CALENDAR YEAR EXCEEDS $100
BILLION. IF THE AGGREGATE INSURED LOSSES FOR ALL INSURERS EXCEED
$100 BILLION, YOUR COVERAGE MAY BE REDUCED.

COPY OF DISCLOSURE SENT WITH ORIGINAL QUOTE

insured Name: CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES C/O AMERICAN
BAPTIST HOMES OF THE

Policy Number: 01-283-44-51
Policy Period Effective Date From: October 1, 2012 To: October 1, 2013




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Insurer has caused this Policy to be signed by its President,
Secretary and Authorized Representative. This Policy shall not be valid unless signed below at the
time of issuance by an authorized representative of the insurer.

PRESIDENT SECRETARY

fblud W 1fill—

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

COUNTERSIGNATURE DATE COUNTERSIGNED AT

LOCKTON COMPANIES, LLC
725 S FIGUEROA ST 35TH FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90017-5524

129307

68466 (8/97)






l Chubb Group of Insurance Companles Health Care Portfolio M

15 Mountain View Road O
cHUBEB  Waren, New Jersey 07059 General Terms and Conditions Section

DECLARATIONS Policy Number: 8221-2306 B ECEIVE
L

FEDERAL INSURANCE COMP2 FEB 03 2014
A stock insurance company, incorporated under the laws
of Indiana, herein called the Company?&ﬁ”ﬂé’{.’é%&ﬁg”

Capital Center, 251 North lllinois, Suite 1100
Indianapolis, IN 46204-1927

THE EXECUTIVE UABILITY, ENTITY LIABILITY, AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY, FIDUCIARY
LIABILITY, AND OUTSIDE DIRECTORSHIP LIABILITY COVERAGE SECTIONS (WHICHEVER ARE
PURCHASED) PROVIDE CLAIMS MADE COVERAGE, WHICH APPLIES ONLY TO “CLAIMS” FIRST MADE
DURING THE “POLICY PERIOD”, OR ANY EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD. THE APPLICABLE LIMIT(S)
OF LIABILITY TO PAY “LOSS” WILL BE REDUCED, AND MAY BE EXHAUSTED, BY “DEFENSE COSTS”
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED HEREIN. “DEFENSE COSTS” WILL BE APPLIED AGAINST THE
RETENTION. IN NO EVENT WILL THE COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR “DEFENSE COSTS” OR OTHER
% 0SS" IN EXCESS OF THE APPLICABLE LIMIT(S) OF LIABILITY. READ THE ENTIRE POLICY
CAREFULLY.

tem 1. Parent Organization: = Cornerstone Affiliates

Principal Address: 6120 Stoneridge Mall Rd.
Sutte 300
Pleasanton, CA 94588

item 2. Policy Period: From 12:01 AM. on October 1, 2012
To 12:01 A.M. on October 1, 2013
Local time at the address shown in ltem 1.

item3. Coverage Summary
Description of Coverage(s) purchased:

Executive Liability and:
Optional Entity Coverage
Optional Employment Practices Liability Coverage
Optional Third Party Liability Coverage
Outside Directorship Liability Coverage
Fiduciary Liability Coverage
Crime Coverage X
Kidnap/Ransom and Extortion Coverage

kem4. Termination of Prior Bonds or Policies: 8221-2306 (October 1, 2011 - October 1, 2012)

14-02-9523 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 1 of 6



Health Care Portfolio ¥
General Terms and Conditions Section

In Witness Wherecf, the Company issuing this policy has caused this policy to be signed by its Authorized
Officers, but it shali not be valid unless also signed by a duly Authorized Representative of the Company.

FEDERAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Secretary President
10/08/2012
Date Authorized Representative

14-02-9523 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 2 of 6
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cHUBEB

Health Care Portfolio ¥
General Terms and Conditions Section

in consideration of payment of the premium and subject to the Declarations and the limitations,
conditions, provisions and other terms of this policy, the Company and the Insureds agres as

follows:
Territory
1.  Coverage shall extend anywhere in the world.
Terms and Conditions
2 Except for these General Terms and Conditions or unless stated to the contrary in any
coverage section of this policy, the terms and conditions of each coverage section shall
apply only to that coverage section. If any provision in these General Terms and
Conditions is inconsistent or in confiict with the terms and conditions of any coverage
section, the terms and conditions of such coverage section shall control for purposes of
that coverage section. Any defined term referenced in these General Terms and
Conditions but defined in a coverage section shall, for purposes of coverage under that
coverage section, have the meaning set forth in that coverage section.
Definitions
3. When used in this policy:

Affiliate means any entity added as an affiliate by specific written endorsement to these
General Terms and Conditions.

Cilaim shall have the meaning set forth in the applicable coverage section.

Financial Impairment means the status of an Organlzation resulting from:

(a) the appointment by any state or federal official, agency or court of any receiver,
conservator, liquidator, trustee, rehabilitator or similar official to take control of,
supervise, manage, liquidate, or rehabilitate such Organization; or

(b) such Organization becoming a debtor in possession under the United States
bankrupicy law or the equivalent of a debtor in possession under the law of any other

country.
Insured shall have the meaning set forth in the applicable coverage section.

Manager means any natural person who was, now is or shall become a manager, member of
the Board of Managers or equivalent executive of an Organization that is a limited liability

company.
Organization shall have the meaning set forth in the applicable coverage section.

Parent Organization means the organization designated in Item 1 of the Declarations of
these General Terms and Conditions.

14-02-9523 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 3 of 6



Health Care Portfolio S
General Terms and Conditions Section

Policy Period means the period of time specified in Item 2 of the Declarations of these
General Terms and Conditions, subject to prior termination in accordance with Subsection
11 below. If this period is less than or greater than one year, then the limits of liability
specified in the Declarations for each coverage section shall be the Company’s maximum
limit of liability under such coverage section for the entire period.

Subsidiary means any organization while more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding
securities or rights representing the present right to vote for election of or to appoint
directors or trustees of such organization are owned, directly or indirectly, in any
combination, by one or more Organizations; provided that Subsidiary shall not include
any Affiliate.

Limits of Liability and Retentions

4.

Unless stated to the contrary in any coverage section, the limits of liability and retentions
shown for each coverage section are separate limits of liability and separate retentions
pertaining to the coverage section for which they are shown. Unless stated to the contrary
in any coverage section of this policy, the payment of a retention under one coverage
section shall not constitute payment of, and shall not reduce, the applicable retention under
any other coverage section.

Notice

Any notice to the Company with respect to any coverage section shall designate the
coverage section under which notice is being given and shall be treated as notice only
under the coverage section(s) so designated.

Notice to the Company of a Clalm or loss, or of circumstances which could give rise to a
Claim, shall be given in writing addressed to:

Attn: Claims Depariment
Chubb Group of Insurance Companies

82 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, Connecticut 06070-7683

All other notices to the Company shall be given in writing addressed to:

Attn: Underwriting

Chubb Group of Insurance Companies
82 Hopmeadow Street

Simsbury, Connecticut 06070-7683

Any such notice shall be effective on the date of receipt by the Company at such address.

14-02-9523 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 4 of 6
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cHUBE

Health Care Portfolio "
General Terms and Conditions Section

Valuation and Forelgn Currency

6.

All premiums, limits, retentions, loss and other amounts under this policy are expressed
and payable in the cumrency of the United States of America. Except as otherwise provided
in any coverage section, if a judgment is rendered, a settiement is denominated or any
element of loss under this policy is stated in a currency other than United States of America
dollars, payment under this policy shall be made in United States of America dollars at the
rate of exchange published in The Wall Street Journal on the date the judgment becomes
final, the amount of the settlement is agreed upon or the element of loss is due,

respectively.

Subrogation
7.

In the event of any payment under this policy, the Company shall be subrogated to the
extent of such payment to all the Insured’s rights of recovery, and such Insured shall
execute all papers required and shall do everything necessary to secure and preserve such
rights, including the execution of such documents necessary to enable the Company -
effectively to bring suit or otherwise pursue subrogation rights in the name of the Insured.

Action Against the Company

No action may be taken against the Company unless, as a condition pracedent thereto,
there shall have been full compliance with all the terms of this policy. No person or entity
shall have any right under this policy to join the Company as a party to any action against
any Insured to determine such Insured's liability nor shall the Company be impleaded by
such Insured or legal representatives of such Insured.

Parent Organization Rights and Obligations

9.

By acceptance of this policy, the Parent Organization agrees that it shall be considered
the sole agent of, and shall act on behalf of, each Insured with respect to: the submission
of any application; the payment of premiums and the receiving of any return premiums that
may become due under this policy; the negotiation, agreement to and acceptance of
endorsements; the giving or receiving of any notice provided for in this policy; the
adjustment of loss amounts; and the receipt or enforcement of payment of loss (and the
Parent Organization further agrees that it shall be responsible for application of any such
payment as provided in this policy). Each Insured agrees that the Parent Organization
shall act on its behalf with respect to all such matters.

Alteration and Assignment

10.

No change in, modification of, or assignment of interest under this policy shall be effective
except when made by written endorsement to this policy which is signed by an authorized
employee of Chubb & Son, a division of Federal Insurance Company.

14-02-9523 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 50f 6



Health Care Portfolio ™
General Terms and Conditions Section

Termination of Policy or Coverage Section

1.

This policy or any coverage section shall terminate at the earliest of the following times:

(a) sixty (60) days after recsipt by the Parent Organization of written notice of
termination from the Company for any reason other than non-payment of premium;

(b) ten (10) days after receipt by the Parent Organization of written notice of termination
from the Company for non-payment of premium;

(c) upon receipt by the Company of written notice of termination from the Parent
Organization stating when thereafter such termination shall be effective; provided
that this policy or any coverage section may not be terminated by the Parent
Organization after the effective date of any acquisition of the Parent Organization
as described in the Changes in Exposure subsection of the applicable coverage
section of this policy;

(d) upon expiration of the Policy Period as set forth in ltem 2 of the Declarations of
these General Terms and Conditions; or

(e) at such other time as may be agreed upon by the Company and the Parent
Organization.

The Company shall refund the uneamed premium computed at customary short rates if this
policy or any coverage section is terminated by the Parent Organization. Under any other
circumstances the refund shall be computed pro rata. Payment or tender of any uneamed
premium by the Company shall not be a condition precedent to the effectiveness of a notice
of termination, but such payment shall be made as soon as practicable thereafter.

Termination of Prior Bonds or Policies

12. Any bonds or policies issued by the Company or its affiliates and specified in ltem 4 of the
Declarations of these General Terms and Conditions shall terminate, if not already
terminated, as of the inception of this policy.

Bankruptcy

13. Bankruptcy or insolvency of any Insured shall not relieve the Company of its obligations

nor deprive the Company of its rights or defenses under this policy.
Headings
14. The descriptions in the headings and sub-headings of this policy are solely for

convenience, and form no part of the terms and conditions of coverage.

14-02-9523 (Ed. 08/2004) Page 6 of 6
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Schedule of Forms

To be attached fo and form part of Company: Federal Insurance Company
Policy No. 8221-2306

Issued to: Comerstone Affiliates

Health Care Portfolio General Terms and Conditions Section (Federal)
14-02-1350 (1/95 ed.)

14-02-9103B (12/04 ed.)

14-02-9981 (8/04 ed.)

Health Care Portfolio Crime Coverage Section (Federal)

14-02-12559 (11/06 ed.)

14-02-12622 (6/09 ed.)

14-02-13660 (4/08 ed.)

14-02-8530 (6/03 ed.)

14-02-8673 (10/07 ed.)

Form 14-02-0854 (Ed. 04-01)
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ENDORSEMENT
Coverage Section: Health Care Portfolio General Terms and Conditions Section {(Federal)

Effective date of _
this endorsement: October 1, 2012 Company: Federal insurance Company

Endorsement No. 1

To be attached to and
form a part of Policy No. 8221-2306
Issued to: Cornerstone Affiliates

CALIFORNIA PREMIUM ENDORSEMENT

In consideration of the premium charged, it is agreed that:

It is agreed that in compliance with the ruling of the Commissioner of Insurance of the State of California
and the opinion of the Attomey-General of that state requiring that the premium for all bonds or policies
be endorsed thereon, the basic premium charged for the attached bond/policy for the period

From: October 1, 2012

To: October 1, 2013

Is: Seven Thousand One Hundred Eighty One Dollars and 00/100 ($7,181.00)
CALIFORNIA SURCHARGE N/A

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAINED UNCHANGED.

OIS\ W)

Authorized Representative

14-02-1350 (Ed. 01/1995)
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Members of the Board of Directors
American Baptist Homes of the West and Affiliates

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of American
Baptist Homes of the West (‘ABHOW") and Affiliates, (a member of Cornerstone
Affiliates) (collectively referred to as the “Corporation”), which comprise the
consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of Casa de la Vista,
Fern Lodge, Oak Knolls Haven, Tahoe Senior Plaza, Judson Terrace Lodge,
Broadmoor Plaza, Hillcrest Gardens, Shepherd’s Garden, Salishan Gardens or Three
Rivers Village, (collectively, the “affordable housing communities”) which statements
reflect total assets constituting approximately 8 percent and 10 percent, respectively,
of consolidated total assets at September 30, 2013 and 2012, and total revenues
constituting approximately 3 percent, of consolidated total revenues for the years
then ended. These statements were audited by other auditors, whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for
the affordable housing communities, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of American Baptist Homes of the West
and Affiliates as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

P / ) a D
-/ ey (titrmo

San Francisco, California
December 20, 2013
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

(In Thousands)

2013 2012
ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 16,856 $ 16,307
RESTRICTED CASH 21,011 15,313
INVESTMENTS 98,441 91,093
INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS 8,250 8,250
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS 119,516 60,591
RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES,

LESS ALLOWANCES FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS OF

$1.491 AND $1,756, RESPECTIVELY 10,859 10,399
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net 4,315 4,315
SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net 29,774 29,774
PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS 2,560 2,095
OTHER ASSETS 12,202 11,424
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net 310,590 270,778
TOTAL $ 634,374 $ 520,339

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ 19,835 $ 15,295
DEPOSITS ' 11,709 8,605
ACCRUED INTEREST 8,782 7,359
REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE 17,552 18,132
ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND 35,459 33,611
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE 77,219 76,188
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT 2,987 3,201
REVOCABLE TRUSTS 685 714
OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS 2,290 2,409
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE 364,173 282,225
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES 3,761 9,053
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY 3,686 4,308
OTHER LIABILITIES 8,337 7,978
Total liabilities 556,375 469,078

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (SEE NOTE 14)
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted - Controlling 32,006 25,507

Unrestricted - Non-controlling 37,636 17,905

Temporarily restricted 7,930 7,437

Permanently restricted 427 412

Totai net assets 77,999 51,261

TOTAL $ 634,374 $ 520,339

3 See accompanying notes.



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

(In Thousands)

2013 2012
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ 42,708 $ 40,654
Assisted living 11,112 11,061
Health center 50,368 51,871
Memory support 5,229 4,905
Other residential services 988 357
Amortization of entrance fees 17,473 17,817
Affordable housing fees and rents 9,100 8,203
Other operating revenue 7,352 10,108
Bequests and charitable giving 695 133
Net assets released from restrictions 918 571
Total operating revenues 145,943 145,680
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 80,925 77,175
Supplies 9,732 9,408
Chargeable ancillary services 7127 8,063
Other purchased services 7,792 7,717
Marketing and advertising 3,263 2,308
Utilities 6,708 6,282
Insurance 1,976 1,853
Travel and related 1,594 1,282
Leases and rents 1,341 1,279
Other operating expenses 4,582 4,610
Total operating expenses 125,040 119,977
INCOME BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME 20,903 25,703
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net 2,523 2,538
Realized gains on investments - net 1,667 2,486
Depreciation and amortization (20,288) (20,441)
Mortgage interest (7,619) (8,002)
Decrease {increase) in unrealized loss on
interest rate swaps and caps 1,527 (761)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS $ (1,287) $ 1,523

See accompanying notes. 4



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012 (continued)
(In Thousands)

2013 2012
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Income (loss) from operations $ (1,287) $ 1,623
Change in unrealized gains on investments - net 3,335 6,989
Loss from early retirement of debt - (824)
Unrealized loss on investment in Las Ventanas bonds - (5,634)
Gain on forgiveness of funds due to
Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens - 13,243
Loss (gain) on syndication of Harbor View Manor (37) 8,885
Gain on syndication of Three Rivers Village 643 -
Contributions in aid of construction 19,277 8,069
Gain from change in unrecognized pension obligation 4,299 199
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 26,230 32,450
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions 1,300 1,004
Dividend and interest income 210 275
Realized gains on investments - net 18 54
Contractual liability adjustments 354 250
Contractual payments to beneficiaries (494) (657)
Special project fund distribution (341) (385)
Loss on disposition of Baptist Senior Adult Ministries - (2,316)
Change in unrealized gains - net 364 1,114
Net assets released from restrictions (918) (571)
CHANGE IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS 493 (1,232)
CHANGE IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS 15 (114)
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 26,738 31,104
NET ASSETS - Beginning of year, as adjusted 51,261 20,157
NET ASSETS - End of year $ 77,999 $ 51,261

5 See accompanying notes.



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

(In Thousands)

2013 2012
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received for resident services $ 116,383 $ 115,010
Cash received for entrance fees from reoccupancy 23,913 24,102
Cash received from other operating activities 17,641 11,255
Cash received from bequests and trust maturities 1,663 617
Cash earnings realized from investments 3,912 4814
Cash paid for employee salaries (57,555) (55,309)
Cash paid for employee benefits (16,522) (15,775)
Cash paid for temporary labor (4,841) (5,287)
Cash paid to vendors (51,933) (45,474)
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized (7,863) (6,877)
Net cash provided by operating activities 24,798 27,076
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment -
Continuing Care Retirement Communities ("CCRCs") (45,261) (17,654)
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment -
Affordable Housing (10,074) (11,327)
Proceeds from reimbursement of capital expenditures - -
Affordable Housing 743 -
Increase in restricted cash (5,497) (6,347)
Purchase of unrestricted investments (33,278) (30,444)
Proceeds from sale of unrestricted investments 29,049 32,860
Purchase of restricted investments (145,397) (24,036)
Cash utilized from restricted investments 86,868 28,217
Net cash used in investing activities (122,847) (28,731)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from initial entrance fees and deposits 2,628 5,236
Refunds of deposits and refundable fees (3,853) (4,116)
Net proceeds from issuance of notes and bonds payabile -

CCRCs 93,032 24,505
Cash paid for deferred debt issuance costs - CCRCs (1,486) (1,017)
Principal payments on notes and bonds payable - CCRCs (3,517) (25,110)
Net proceeds from issuance of notes and bonds payable -

ABP 3,030 -
Principal payments on notes and bonds payable - ABP (3,030) (4,229)
Proceeds from issuance of notes and bonds payable -

Affordable Housing 1,850 20,380
Cash paid for deferred debt issuance costs -

Affordable Housing (48) (240)
Principal payments on notes and bonds payable -

Affordable Housing (9,300) (19,011)
Cash received from capital contributions 19,277 8,069
Cash received from restricted gifts and donations 1,313 1,022
Cash paid from other trust activity - net (1,298) (1,252)

Net cash provided by financing activities 98,598 4,237
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 549 2,582
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of year 16,307 13,725
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of year $ 16,856 $ 16,307

See accompanying notes. 6



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in net assets 7

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities
Amortization of entrance fees
Entrance fees from reoccupancy
Amortization of deferred revenue from investment contract
Depreciation and amortization
Change in unrealized gains on investments - net
Change in unrealized loss on investment in Las Ventanas bonds
Change in net unrecognized pension obligation
Change in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps and caps
Contributions in aid of construction
Loss from early retirement of debt
Gains and losses on transfer of BSAM and TSJG
Loss (gain) on syndication of Harbor View Manor
Gain on syndication of Three Rivers Village
Change in accounts receivable from residents and clients
Change in prepaid expenses and deposits
Other changes in operating assets and liabilities - net

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH DISCLOSURES
Acquisition of buildings and equipment financed through
accounts payable and accrued expenses

Purchase and sale of affordable housing fixed assets with debt
Transfer of ownership of TSJG fixed assets to
Cornerstone for subordinated notes receivable

Disposition of Las Ventanas land in exchange
for investment in Las Ventanas bonds
Disposition of Las Ventanas construction note in
exchange for investment in Las Ventanas bonds
Transfer of sole membership in BSAM to DCBCF
Disposition of owned affordable housing fixed
assets in exchange for debt paydown
Payment of acquisition and issuance costs with debt

Payment of interest expense with debt

2013 2012
$ 26738 $ 31,104
(17.473) (17.817)
23,913 24,102
(213) (213)
20,288 20,441
(3,699) (8,103)
- 5,634
(4,299) (199)
(1,527) 761
(19,277) (8,069)
- 824
- (10,927)
37 (8,885)

(643) -
(910) (3.029)
(465) 766
2,328 686
$§ 24798 § 27076
$ 5737 _§ 4437
$ 649  $ 9,830
$ - $ 20774
$ - $ 8,671
$ - $ 2,700
$ - $ 2,451
$ - $ 1,379
$ - $ 496
$ - $ 289

See accompanying notes.



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization

Parent Organization — Cornerstone Affiliates (“Parent Organization” or “Cornerstone”)
is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation. Cornerstone appoints the majority of
the directors of American Baptist Homes of the West (the “Corporation” or “ABHOW”")
and is the sole member of American Baptist Estates, Inc. (“ABE” or d.b.a. Terraces of
Phoenix), Las Ventanas Retirement Community (“Las Ventanas”), Boise Retirement
Community (“Boise” or d.b.a. the Terraces at Harris Ranch), Terraces at San Joaquin
Gardens (“TSJG") and Cornerstone Affiliates International, Inc. (“CAI").

Cornerstone Related Enterprises

American Baptist Estates, Inc. — American Baptist Estates, Inc. is an Arizona
nonprofit tax-exempt corporation providing housing, health care and supportive services
for the elderly in Phoenix through its continuing care retirement community, Terraces of
Phoenix. Prior to September 29, 2003, ABE was a controlled affiliate of ABHOW. The
funds previously advanced by ABHOW to support ABE’s operating and capital needs
were retained in the form of a note receivable from ABE. Based on Terraces of
Phoenix’s projected cash flows, payments on the note receivable are not anticipated by
ABHOW until 2021. The note has been recorded as part of notes receivable in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets at the estimated net realizable value of
$4,315,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012.

ABHOW manages Terraces of Phoenix under a multiyear management agreement.
Terraces of Phoenix and the holders of the Terraces of Phoenix’s debt have a maximum
recourse of $800,000 to ABHOW in the event of default. In November 2013, Terraces of
Phoenix refunded its Series 2003 and 2007 debt with the existing lender after ABHOW
committed to a credit support package (see Note 18).

Las Ventanas Retirement Community — Las Ventanas Retirement Community (“Las
Ventanas”) is a California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation providing
housing, health care, and supportive services for the elderly in Las Vegas, Nevada
through its continuing care retirement community. On July 1, 2004, ABHOW began
providing oversight management services to Las Ventanas. On January 1, 2010,
ABHOW began providing full management services to Las Ventanas. In
September 2012, Las Ventanas’ existing obligations were restructured; including the
forgiveness of all previously accrued management fees. Certain obligations of
Las Ventanas have a maximum recourse of $2,000,000 to American Baptist Properties,
Inc. (“ABP") backed by ABHOW liquidity support, in the event of default under a limited
debt service advance agreement in exchange for bonded indebtedness (see ABP
section in Note 1).




AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

Boise Retirement Community — Boise Retirement Community (“Boise”) is a California
nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation which leases a site in Boise, Idaho upon
which the Terraces at Harris Ranch is planned for development. The obligations of
Boise Retirement Community are non-recourse to ABHOW. In October 2013, a
Preliminary Official Statement was distributed to potential investors in Boise debt.
ABHOW and American Baptist Properties, Inc. have committed to an equity contribution
and funded and unfunded liquidity support upon financing (see Note 18).

Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens — Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens (“TSJG") is a
California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation providing housing, healthcare,
and supportive services for the elderly in Fresno, California through its continuing care
retirement community.

Prior to September 26, 2012, Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens was one of the eight
continuing care retirement communities constituting ABHOW’s California Obligated
Group. Effective September 26, 2012, by vote of the ABHOW Board of Directors, and
consistent with the rights and abilities granted in ABHOW'’s Master Trust Indenture, sole
corporate membership and control of TSJG was transferred from ABHOW to
Cornerstone. During fiscal year 2013, the recognition of $754,000 of TSJG
management fee revenue was deferred by ABHOW, and an additional $1,151,000 of
interest income related to the TSJG Subordinated Notes A and B, payable to ABHOW,
was accrued, with collection pending achievement of certain TSJG operating
performance criteria.

Cornerstone Affiliates International, Inc. — Cornerstone Affiliates International, Inc.
(“CAI") is a California for-profit corporation wholly owned by Cornerstone. CAl is the
holding company for the activities surrounding the development of international senior
housing consulting and management business opportunities.

American Baptist Homes of the West — American Baptist Homes of the West is a
California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation which owns, operates, and
manages both continuing care retirement communities and rental housing communities in
which housing, health care, and supportive services are provided for the elderly.
Cornerstone is the sole member of ABHOW and elects eight of ABHOW's fifteen directors.
The executive officers of Cornerstone also serve as executive officers of ABHOW. As of
September 30, 2013, the following continuing care retirement communities were owned
and operated by the Corporation:

» Grand Lake Gardens = Plymouth Village
= Piedmont Gardens = Rosewood
» Terraces at Los Altos = Valle Verde

Terraces of Los Gatos




AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

American Baptist Homes Foundation of the West, Inc. — American Baptist Homes
Foundation of the West, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a California nonprofit public benefit tax-
exempt corporation whose primary purpose is to develop, invest, and administer funds to
provide residential and nursing home care on behalf of the residents of certain
communities of the Corporation. The Foundation’s principal activity is to administer such
funds under trust agreements. The Corporation is the sole member of the Foundation, and
therefore, elects the directors of the Foundation. As a result, the Corporation has control
over the Foundation, and therefore, the Foundation is included in the Corporation’s
consolidated financial statements. The Foundation guarantees the bond obligations of the
Corporation. The Foundation’s obligations under the guaranty agreement are limited to the
Foundation’s income earned on its unrestricted net assets (see Note 6).

Other Affiliates Included in the Consolidation — The Corporation is also the sole
member and controlling organization for the following separately incorporated not-for-profit
affiliates:

= American Baptist Homes of Washington (d.b.a. Judson Park)
= American Baptist Properties, Inc.
» Baptist Senior Adult Ministries, divested in March 2012

Affordable Housing:

» Redlands Senior Housing, Inc. (d.b.a. Casa de la Vista)

» Redlands Senior Housing Two (d.b.a. Fern Lodge)

= Harborview Properties, Inc. (formerly d.b.a Harbor View Manor)

Oak Knolls Haven, Inc. (d.b.a. Oak Knolls Haven)

Tahoe Senior Plaza, Inc. (d.b.a. Tahoe Senior Plaza)

Carmel Senior Housing, Inc. including Tahoe Senior Housing Il, L.P. (d.b.a. Kelly
Ridge), Pacific Meadows Senior Housing L.P. (d.b.a. Pacific Meadows), Valley
Vista Senior Housing (d.b.a. Valley Vista), and Harborview Manor LLLP (d.b.a.
Harbor View Manor), Bay Vista Partners LLLP (d.b.a Bay Vista Senior Housing)
and Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP (d.b.a Three Rivers Village)

Judson Terrace Lodge, Inc. (d.b.a. Judson Terrace Lodge)

San Leandro Senior Housing, Inc. (d.b.a. Broadmoor Plaza)

Hillcrest Senior Housing, Inc. (d.b.a. Hilicrest Gardens)

Good Shepherd Senior Housing (d.b.a. Shepherd's Garden)

Richland Senior Housing LLC (formerly d.b.a. Three Rivers Village)

Salishan Senior Housing, Inc. (d.b.a. Salishan Gardens)

The Corporation is also the sole shareholder and controlling organization of Seniority, Inc.,
a California for-profit corporation.

10



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

American Baptist Homes of Washington — American Baptist Homes of Washington
(“ABHW”) is a Washington nonprofit tax-exempt corporation providing housing, health
care, and supportive services for the elderly in Washington through its continuing care
retirement community, Judson Park. During 2012, $22,201,000 in bonds remaining from a
2007 financing were retired and replaced with $21,505,000 of private placement financing
(see Note 6).

American Baptist Properties, Inc. — American Baptist Properties, Inc. (“ABP”) is a
California nonprofit public benefit corporation established in 1997 to serve as a real
property holding company for the Corporation. In May 2008, ABP completed the purchase
of a parcel of land in Boise, Idaho, for the purpose of developing a continuing care
retirement community. The land was purchased for $4,075,000 using a combination of
cash and $3,075,000 of debt. In June 2009, ABP completed the $8,500,000 purchase of
the land underlying Las Ventanas, the corresponding ground lease and the rights to a
$5,000,000 contingent deferred payment using a combination of cash and $4,250,000 of
debt. ABHOW also previously provided a debt service guaranty for the obligations of
ABP (see Note 14).

On December 12, 2011, ABHOW approved an advance of $3,000,000 to ABP to be
used for the purchase, at a substantial discount, of the Santander, formerly Sovereign
Bank, $5,600,000 Las Ventanas construction loan with the remaining proceeds to be
used for a partial loan pay down on ABP’s obligations. ABP secured Santander’s rights
in the Las Ventanas construction loan on December 16, 2011, and was secured by
entrance fees on the remaining apartments that have never been sold as well as a
portion of operating cash flows on the attainment of certain occupancy thresholds. ABP,
as owner of the construction loan, also assumed rights under the Las Ventanas
intercreditor agreement and other security documents.

On June 22, 2012, Las Ventanas, its bondholders, ABHOW as manager, and ABP as
construction loan and ground lease holder, executed a letter of agreement for the
restructuring of Las Ventanas’ debt and lease obligations. On September 12, 2012, the
restructuring was finalized, which involved the exchanging of existing bonded
indebtedness for three new series of tax-exempt bonds. ABP contributed $2,000,000,
which was used to pay down accrued interest on the Las Ventanas Series 2004 bonds,
in exchange for an equivalent interest in the newly issued Las Ventanas Series A-2 and
Series B-2 bonds. ABP released its interests in the ground lease and construction loan
in exchange for additional interests in the Las Ventanas Series A-2, Series B-2, and
Series C-2 bonds. The bonds received by ABP are at parity with the Las Ventanas
Series A-1, Series B-1, and Series C-1 bonds issued to bondholders in terms of
collateral and principal, but have lower interest rates for an initial period of time and no
voting rights.
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

As part of the restructuring, all but $2,000,000 of outstanding accrued bonds interest
and all construction loan interest was forgiven, along with all outstanding accrued
management fees and the $5,000,000 contingent liability due to ABP. Further, in
connection with the restructuring, ABP terminated the existing ground lease and
transferred ownership of the land to LVRC.

In conjunction with the restructuring, ABP transferred $500,000 to Las Ventanas, which
was deposited with the trustee in an escrow account and will be utilized to support the
voluntary reduction and restructuring of resident entry fee rebate liabilities. In exchange,
ABP received $500,000 in Las Ventanas Series B-3 bonds. Finally, ABP, with liquidity
support from ABHOW, provided an unfunded $2,000,000 debt service support
agreement for the Las Ventanas Series A-1 bonds, with any resulting funded amounts
triggering the issuance to ABP of an equal amount of Las Ventanas Series B-4 bonds,
comparable in structure to the Las Ventanas Series B-3 bonds.

As a result of the aforementioned restructuring, ABP received $16,414,000 (par value)
of LVRC bonds, classified as Investments in Las Ventanas bonds in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The restructuring and subsequent revaluation of the
investments as of September 12, 2012, resulted in an unrealized loss on investment in
Las Ventanas bonds of $5,634,000, in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets (see Note 3).

Baptist Senior Adult Ministries of the Metropolitan Washington Area, Inc. —
(“BSAM”) is a District of Columbia nonprofit tax-exempt corporation located in
Washington D.C. BSAM owned and operated a continuing care retirement community,
Thomas House, and adult care centers in the Washington, D.C. metropolitan area until
March 29, 2005, when the community was sold. The legal entity BSAM remained, with
its primary asset being funds restricted for the benevolence needs of Thomas House
contract residents at the date of sale. The Corporation was the sole corporate member
of BSAM.

On March 31, 2012, ABHOW entered into a Benevolence Fund Transfer Agreement
with The District of Columbia Baptist Convention Foundation (“DCBCF”), whereby
ABHOW transferred its sole membership in BSAM, along with all assets related thereto,
to DCBCF who will continue to manage the funds on behalf of the existing residents at
the Thomas House community. This resulted in a fiscal year 2012 loss on disposition of
BSAM of $2,316,000, in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets.

12



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

Redlands Senior Housing, Inc. — Redlands Senior Housing, Inc. (“Redlands” d.b.a. Casa
de la Vista) is a California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation whose cost of
construction was financed primarily through loans endorsed for insurance by the United
States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Redlands Senior Housing Two — Redlands Senior Housing Two (d.b.a. Fern Lodge) is a
California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation established in 1997 to develop a
senior housing complex in Redlands, California. Construction of the community was
financed primarily through loans endorsed for insurance by the United States Department
of Housing and Urban Development.

Harborview Properties, Inc. — Harborview Properties, Inc. (“Harbor View Manor”) is a
Washington nonprofit tax-exempt corporation that provided housing for low-income elderly
in the Tacoma, Washington area. The community was financed with a mortgage note
payable to Prudential Huntoon Paige Association, Ltd., secured by a deed of trust on
Harborview's property.

In December 2011, Harbor View Manor completed a syndication whereby the
community was sold to a partnership in which Carmel Senior Housing, Inc. (“CSH”) is
the managing member of the General Partner, in conjunction with a planned
refurbishment of the community which began in December 2011. As part of the sale,
Harborview Properties, Inc. obtained a 20% interest in Harborview Manor GP LLC, the
newly-formed General Partner, holding a 0.01% interest in Harbor View Manor, with
CSH holding the remaining 80% interest. The community was purchased using a
combination of loans and tax credits. The sale resulted in the recognition of $321,000 of
acquisition costs in the other operating expenses line item in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. The syndication of
Harbor View Manor also resulted in the recognition of a gain of $8,885,000 in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the
year ended September 30, 2012.

ABHOW and CSH, as co-guarantors issued guarantees related to the project. In March
2013, the refurbishment of the community was completed and Harbor View Manor
received its Certificate of Occupancy. On September 26, 2013, the US Bank Series B
loan was retired using Limited Partner capital contributions. In conjunction with the
project completion and loan retirement, the material financial guarantees were released
(see Note 14).

Harborview Manor LLLP — Harborview Manor LLLP (“Harbor View Manor”) is a
Washington limited liability limited partnership providing housing for low-income elderly
in the Tacoma, Washington area. See “Harborview Properties, Inc.” in Note 1 for further
discussion of the formation and capital structure of this corporation. As CSH is the
managing member of the general partner, Harbor View Manor’s financial statements are
required to be consolidated into CSH.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

Oak Knolls Haven, Inc. — Oak Knolls Haven, Inc. (“Oak Knolls Haven”) is a California
nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation, whose cost of construction was financed
largely through loans endorsed for insurance by the United States Department of Housing
and Urban Development.

Tahoe Senior Plaza, Inc. — Tahoe Senior Plaza, Inc. (“Tahoe Senior Plaza”) is a
California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation incorporated in January 1998 to
develop a low-income senior housing complex in South Lake Tahoe, California.
Construction of the community was financed primarily through loans endorsed for
insurance by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Carmel Senior Housing, Inc. — Carmel Senior Housing, Inc. (“CSH”), an affiliate of the
Corporation, is a California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation.

In April 2010, the Corporation completed the resyndication of Pacific Meadows Senior
Housing (“Pacific Meadows”). Under the resyndication agreement, CSH, as managing
member, acquired a 79% interest in Carmel Senior Housing, LLC, the newly-formed
General Partner holding a 0.01% interest in Pacific Meadows.

In December 2011, as part of the syndication of Harbor View Manor, CSH, as managing
member, acquired an 80% interest in Harborview Manor GP LLC, the newly-formed
General Partner holding a 0.01% interest in Harbor View Manor (see Note 14).

CSH is acting as General Partner with separate 0.01% interests in Valley Vista Senior
Housing, L.P. (“Valley Vista”), Tahoe Senior Plaza Il (“Kelly Ridge”), Bay Vista Partners
LLLP (“Bay Vista Senior Housing”) and Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP (“Three Rivers
Village”). Both Valley Vista and Kelly Ridge are California limited partnerships formed for
the development of affordable housing and both are funded through the use of a
combination of debt and tax credit investors. Bay Vista Senior Housing and Three Rivers
Village are Washington limited liability limited partnerships. Tax credit investors have been
subscribed as Limited Partners, with a 99.99% collective interest in each project.

Tahoe Senior Housing I, L.P. — Tahoe Senior Housing Il (*Kelly Ridge”) is a California
limited partnership formed in 2008 for the development of an affordable senior housing
community in South Lake Tahoe, California. The project was financed primarily with a
combination of loans and tax credits. Construction is complete and the community became
fully occupied and operational in June 2009. As CSH is the sole general partner, Kelly
Ridge’s financial statements are required to be consolidated into CSH.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

Valley Vista Senior Housing — Valley Vista Senior Housing (“Valley Vista”) is a California
limited partnership formed in 2008 for the development of an affordable housing
community in San Ramon, California. Development activities are complete and the project
commenced occupancy on May 25, 2011. The project was financed primarily with a
combination of loans and tax credits. As CSH is the sole general partner, Valley Vista’s
financial statements are required to be consolidated into CSH. In February 2012, Valley
Vista’'s construction loan was retired using a combination of new permanent debt and
limited partner equity contributions. ABHOW provided certain temporary guarantees,
which were subsequently released, as discussed in Note 14.

Pacific Meadows Senior Housing, L.P. — Pacific Meadows Senior Housing (“Pacific
Meadows”) is a California limited partnership acquired in 2010 to provide housing for low
income elderly in the Carmel, California area. In conjunction with its April 2010
resyndication, Pacific Meadows secured tax credit financing to allow for a significant
refurbishment of the campus. CSH is the managing member of the General Partner,
Carmel Senior Housing, LLC, and as such, Pacific Meadow’s financial statements are
required to be consolidated into CSH. ABHOW provided certain temporary guarantees,
which were subsequently released, as discussed in Note 14.

On October 1, 2012, Pacific Meadows finalized a permanent conversion financing
whereby its Series 2010A Variable Rate Demand Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds
were retired and replaced with a combination of debt and partner equity contributions. As
part of this financing, the start date of its forward starting swap was extended to coincide
with the issuance of the new variable rate debt.

Bay Vista Partners LLLP — Bay Vista Partners LLLP (“Bay Vista Senior Housing”) is a
Washington limited liability limited partnership developed to provide housing for low
income elderly in the Bremerton, Washington area. Bay Vista GP LLC is the sole General
Partner of Bay Vista, with CSH acting as its sole member, and as such, Bay Vista Senior
Housing's financial statements are required to be consolidated into CSH.

In conjunction with its July 2013 syndication, Bay Vista Senior Housing secured debt and
tax credit financing to fund the construction of its campus. ABHOW and CSH, as co-
guarantors issued an unconditional guaranty related to the completion of the project and
compliance with certain on-going aspects of the Limited Partnership Agreement (see
Note 14).

The debt financing secured consist of a $9,769,000 capital advance to Bay Vista GP
LLC from the Department of Housing and Urban Development. Consistent with the
terms of the agreement, Bay Vista GP LLC then advanced the proceeds to Bay Vista
Partners LLLP through a separate loan agreement.
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Note 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

Richland Senior Housing LLC — Richland Senior Housing LLC (formerly “Three Rivers
Village”) is a Washington state nonprofit tax exempt corporation acquired in 2010 to
provide housing for low-income elderly in the Richland area. The 40 apartment community
was acquired in June 2010 through the issuance of debt from state agencies.

In July 2013, Three Rivers Village completed a syndication whereby Richland Senior
Housing LLC sold Three Rivers Village to Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP, an entity in
which CSH is the sole member of the General Partner holding a 0.01% interest, in
conjunction with a planned refurbishment of the community. The community was
purchased using a combination of debt and tax credits.

In connection with the sale of Three Rivers Village, Richland Senior Housing LLC received
a $195,000 Reserve Note from Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP, with annually
compounding interest of 6.5%, a 40 year life, and payments made solely from distributable
cash flows of the community. This note was immediately contributed to CSH where it was
fully reserved due to the conditional nature of payments. Similarly, as part of the sale,
Richland Senior Housing LLC also received a $231,000 Seller Financing Note from Three
Rivers Senior Housing LLLP, which it also contributed to CSH. This note also pays 6.5%
interest compounding annually, however it has a 20 year life and, beginning August 1,
2018, begins to make regular principal and interest payments from operating cash flows
subject to compliance with certain financial covenants.

Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP — Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP (“Three
Rivers Village”) is a Washington limited liability limited partnership developed to provide
housing for low income elderly in the Richland, Washington area. In conjunction with its
July 2013 syndication, Three Rivers Village secured tax credit financing to allow for a
significant refurbishment of the campus, which commenced in July 2013. CSH is the
sole member of the General Partner, Three Rivers GP LLC, and as such, Three Rivers
Viillages financial statements are required to be consolidated into CSH.

ABHOW and CSH, as co-guarantors issued an unconditional guaranty related to the
completion of the project and compliance with certain on-going aspects of the Limited
Partnership Agreement (see Note 14).

Judson Terrace Lodge, Inc. — Judson Terrace Lodge, Inc. (“Judson Terrace Lodge”) is a
California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation incorporated in November 2000
to develop a low-income senior housing complex in San Luis Obispo, California.
Construction of the community was financed primarily through loans endorsed for
insurance by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.
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Noté 1 — Business and Organization (continued)

San Leandro Senior Housing, Inc. — San Leandro Senior Housing, Inc. (“Broadmoor
Plaza”) is a California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation established in May
2001, to develop a senior housing complex in San Leandro, California (d.b.a. Broadmoor
Plaza). Construction of the community was financed primarily through loans endorsed for
insurance by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Hillcrest Senior Housing, Inc. — Hillcrest Senior Housing, Inc. (“Hillcrest Gardens”) is a
California nonprofit public benefit tax-exempt corporation established in 2005, to develop a
senior housing complex in Daly City, California. Construction of the community was
financed primarily through loans endorsed for insurance by the United States Department
of Housing and Urban Development as well as other local government grants.

Good Shepherd Senior Housing — Good Shepherd Senior Housing (“Shepherd’s
Garden”) is a Washington state nonprofit tax-exempt corporation established in 2008 to
develop low-income elderly housing in the Lynwood area. The 40 apartment community
opened its doors on March 1, 2010. Construction of the community was financed primarily
through loans endorsed for insurance by the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development.

Salishan Senior Housing, Inc. — Salishan Senior Housing, Inc. (“Salishan Gardens”) is a
Washington state nonprofit tax-exempt corporation established in 2009 to develop low-
income elderly housing in the Tacoma, Washington area. Pre-development of the 54
apartment community began in 2009 and the project commenced occupancy on May 10,
2011. Construction of the community was financed primarily through loans endorsed for
insurance by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Seniority, Inc. — Seniority, Inc. (“Seniority”) is a California for-profit corporation and is
wholly owned by the Corporation. Seniority commenced operations in October 1997 and
provides sales and operational management and consulting services to ABHOW and
unrelated third parties.

Managed Rental Homes and CCRCs - At September 30, 2013, the Corporation
managed eighteen affordable housing rental communities and three continuing care
retirement communities, while Seniority managed seven market rate rental communities
under management agreements. At September 30, 2012, the Corporation managed
seventeen affordable housing rental communities and three continuing care retirement
communities, while Seniority managed five market rate rental communities under
management agreements (see Note 12).
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies

Basis of Consolidation — The accompanying financial statements consclidate the
accounts of ABHOW, the Foundation, Judson Park, American Baptist Properties,
BSAM, Casa de la Vista, Fern Lodge, Harbor View Manor, Oak Knolls Haven, Tahoe
Senior Plaza, Carmel Senior Housing, Kelly Ridge, Valley Vista, Pacific Meadows,
Harborview Manor LLLP, Bay Vista Partners LLLP, Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP,
Judson Terrace Lodge, Broadmoor Plaza, Hillcrest Gardens, Shepherd’'s Garden, Three
Rivers Village, Salishan Gardens, and Seniority. The financial statements of ABHOW
and affiliates are presented on a consolidated basis due to the sole corporate
membership and controlling financial interests of these organizations. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported
period. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the fair
values of interest rate swap and cap assets and liabilities; allowances for contractual
and uncollectible accounts receivable; fair values of notes receivable; fair values of
investments; future service benefit obligations; rebatable entrance fees due; liabilities
for self-insured workers' compensation; liabilities for pension and retirement plans; and
valuation of split-interest agreements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements — In May 2011, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (*ASU”) No. 2011-04,
Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820), Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value
Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs (“ASU 2011-04"),
which amended Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 820, Fair Value
Measurement (“ASC 820") to change the wording used to describe many of the
requirements in U.S. GAAP for measuring fair value and for disclosing information about
fair value measurements. The Corporation implemented this guidance in 2013. The
adoption did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU No. 2012-05, Classification of the Sale
Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the Statement of Cash Flows (*ASU 2012-05")
to classify cash receipts from the sale of donated financial assets consistently with cash
donations received in the statement of cash flows if those cash receipts were from the
sale of donated financial assets that upon receipt were directed without any NFP-
imposed limitations for sale and were converted nearly immediately into cash.
Accordingly, the cash receipts from the sale of those financial assets should be
classified as cash inflows from operating activities, unless the donor restricted the use
of the contributed resources to long-term purposes, in which case those cash receipts
should be classified as cash flows from financing activities. Otherwise, cash receipts
from the sale of donated financial assets should be classified as cash flows from
investing activities by the not-for-profit. The Corporation implemented this guidance in
2013. The adoption did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

In April 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-06, Services Received from Personnel of
an Affiliate (‘ASU 2013-06") to recognize all services received from personnel of an
affiliate that directly benefit the recipient not-for-profit entity. Those services should be
measured at the cost recognized by the affiliate for the personnel providing those
services. However, if measuring a service received from personnel of an affiliate at cost
will significantly overstate or understate the value of the service received, the recipient
not-for-profit entity may elect to recognize that service received at either (1) the cost
recognized by the affiliate for the personnel providing that service or (2) the fair value of
that service. The adoption of ASU 2013-06 is effective for the Corporation beginning
October 1, 2014. The adoption of ASU 2013-06 is not expected to have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Effective October 1, 2012, the Corporation early-adopted ASU No. 2012-01, Health
Care Entities (Topic 954): Continuing Care Retirement Communities — Refundable
Advance Fees (“ASU 2012-01") which has resulted in the establishment of a liability for
advance fees for amounts which were previously presented as deferred revenue and
amortized into revenue over the life of the facility. In accordance with FASB Accounting
Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 250, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections,
these financial statement present the adoption of ASU 2012-01 as a change in
accounting principle, and accordingly, the 2012 financial statements presented herein
have been adjusted to apply the new accounting method retrospectively as follows:
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

September 30, 2012
As previously

reported Adjustment As Adjusted
Total net assets, beginning of year $ 21,063 $ (906) $ 20,157
Total net assets, end of year $ 52,446 $ (1,185) § 51,261
Entrance fees subject to refund $ 51,743 $ @(18132) § 33,611
Rebatable entrance fees due $ - $ 18,132 $ 18,132
Entrance fees non-refundable $ 75,003 $ 1,185 $ 76,188
Total operating revenue $ 145,946 $ (279) $ 145,667
Change in net assets $ 31,383 $ (279) $ 31,104

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash on
hand, demand deposits with financial institutions, and overnight investments considered
to be cash equivalents. Accounts at each institution are insured in limited amounts by
the Federal Deposit.Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) and Securities Investor Protection
Corporation (“SIPC"). The Corporation has cash balances in financial institutions that
are in excess of FDIC limits. Management monitors the financial condition of these
institutions on an ongoing basis and does not believe significant credit risk: exists at this
time.

Restricted Cash — Restricted cash is defined as cash which is restricted in its use by
regulatory or other agreements. These accounts are primarily escrowed first generation
entry fee deposits, replacement reserves at the affordable housing communities and
unexpended equity contributions for tax credit affordable housing communities.

Investments — Investments include certain cash equivalents held by investment
managers, certificates of deposits, commercial paper, mutual funds, equity securities,
corporate debt, U.S. government securities and certain cash equivalents and securities
held by trustees for capital project expenditures and debt service, and are stated at fair
value. Certain investments are restricted as assets held in trust. These include assets
held by trustees in accordance with the indentures relating to debt agreements and
assets set aside in accordance with various trust agreements with third parties,
including donors. Assets held in trust as well as assets managed for certain ABHOW
affiliates are classified as restricted investments. Also included in restricted investments
is $4,980,000 and $7,712,000 as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively,
designated by the board for future capital projects at several communities.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

Investment income (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and
dividends) is included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets according to donor restrictions. Realized gains and losses for mutual funds are
computed using the average cost method. Historical cost, on the specific identification
method, is utilized to compute the realized gains and losses for all other securities.
Upon determination that the cost of securities is other-than-temporarily impaired,
adjustments are made to revalue the securities to current value. Any adjustments
required by this policy for unrestricted assets are charged to investment loss and
restricted assets are charged to the appropriate net assets category. Unrealized gains
and losses are recorded in other changes in net assets (see Note 4).

Investments in Las Ventanas Bonds — Investments include holdings in three tranches
of the Las Ventanas Series 2012 bonds (see Note 1). These investments are recorded
at fair value as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets. Changes in fair market value are included in unrealized loss on
investment in Las Ventanas bonds in the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets (see Note 3). Investment income is included in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Resident Accounts Receivable — The Corporation provides services to residents even
though they may lack adequate funds or may participate in programs that do not pay full
charges. The Corporation receives payment for health services from residents, -
insurance companies, Medicare, Medi-Cal, Medicaid, HMOs, and other third-party
payors. As a result, the Corporation is exposed to certain credit risks. The Corporation
manages its risk by regularly reviewing its accounts, by providing appropriate
allowances for uncollectible accounts, and by having secured the accounts through the
Care and Residence Agreements with the residents of continuing care retirement
communities.

Resident accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect.
If necessary, management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a
charge to earnings and a credit to valuation allowance based on its assessment of the
current status of individual balances. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to
the valuation allowance and credit to resident accounts receivable.

Subordinated Notes Receivable — Includes both a fixed rate subordinated note and a
variable rate subordinated note from TSJG. Interest income is included as a reduction to
interest expense in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net
assets, due to the notes being structured as a mechanism to reimburse ABHOW for
prior borrowings that were partially utilized to specifically fund capital expenditures at
TSJG (see Note 16). During the year ended September 30, 2013, $1,151,000 of interest
income was accrued by ABHOW.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

Land, Building, and Equipment — Land, building, and equipment are recorded at cost,
or fair value when received, if donated. The cost basis includes any interest, finance
charges, and other related costs capitalized during construction. Real estate
predevelopment costs, such as architectural and entitlement costs, costs of model units,
furnishings, etc., are capitalized as part of the building cost and depreciated over the
useful life of the related building. Maintenance and repair costs are charged to
operations when incurred.

Depreciation of buildings and equipment is computed on the straight-line method using
estimated useful lives of 3 to 40 years. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed
of, the cost of the asset and its related accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized in income for the period.

Asset Impairment — ABHOW periodically evaluates the carrying value of its long-lived
assets for impairment. The evaluations address the estimated recoverability of the
assets’ carrying value, which is principally determined based on projected undiscounted
cash flows generated by the underlying tangible assets. When the carrying value of an
asset exceeds estimated recoverability, an asset impairment is recognized. No
impairment was recorded in the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments — Unless otherwise indicated, the fair value of all
reported assets and liabilities that represent financial instruments approximate their
carrying values. The Corporation’s policy is to recognize transfers in and transfers out of
Level 1 and Level 2 as of the end of the reporting period. Revocable trusts and
obligations under annuity agreements are classified as Level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy. Investments in Las Ventanas bonds is classified as Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy. See Note 3 for fair value hierarchy disclosures.

Deferred Debt Issuance Costs — Expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of
debt are deferred and are amortized over the term of the related financing agreements
using the interest method. Unamortized deferred debt issuance cost amounted to
$6,138,000 and $5,161,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is
included in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Accumulated amortization of deferred debt issuance cost was $1,017,000 and
$1,021,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Deferred Marketing Costs — Expenses incurred in connection with marketing of newly
constructed apartments are deferred and amortized over the estimated average life of
the first generation of residents. Unamortized deferred marketing cost amounted to
$4,128,000 and $3,286,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and is
included in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Accumulated amortization of deferred marketing cost was $819,000 and $644,000 at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

Deferred Revenue from Investment Contract — The Corporation entered into an
investment program in 1997 with respect to its bond reserve funds. Under the program,
the Corporation received approximately $6,400,000 in cash proceeds representing the
discounted cash value of the investment earnings on these funds over the 30-year life of
the reserve funds. In exchange for these proceeds, the counterparty to the
arrangements has the ability to invest certain of the Corporation’s bond reserve funds
over the terms of the arrangements. The funds received were recorded as deferred
revenue and recognized as revenue over the life of the agreements. Revenue
recognized was $213,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012. On
October 4, 2013, ABHOW paid a settlement amount to terminate the program (see
Note 18).

Donor-Related Obligations — The Corporation has recorded certain obligations related
to donations received as follows:

Revocable Trusts — Revocable trusts are trust agreements that are revocable by
trustors at any time, with specific terms for each agreement. Consequently, a liability
is reflected in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
equal to those related trust assets in restricted investments in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

Obligations Under Annuity Agreements — In conjunction with certain giving
arrangements, the Foundation is required to pay a certain sum of money to the
donor or a designated beneficiary and consequently a liability is reflected in
obligations under annuity agreements in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. These types of arrangements are summarized as follows:

Gift Annuities Fund — As consideration for certain gifts made to the Foundation,
the Foundation enters into agreements to pay fixed annual payments to the
donors or their beneficiaries for life. In accordance with Section 11521 of the
California Insurance Code, a liability has been established for the future
payments under the outstanding annuity contracts. The annual computation of
the temporarily restricted amount of the gift is based upon the 2000 Group
Annuity Mortality Table, with an interest assumption at 5% per annum. Assets in
excess of liabilities, if any, related to these annuities are available for the use of
the Foundation with the approval of the California Department of Insurance.

Annuity Trusts — Annuity trusts are trust agreements that provide for a fixed
annual payment of not less than 6% of the initial value of trust assets to one or
more income beneficiaries, with an irrevocable remainder interest contributed to
charity. The annual payment never varies, regardless of trust income or the
appreciation or depreciation in the value of trust assets.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

Unitrusts — Unitrusts are trust agreements that are similar to annuity trusts,
except that the annual payout generally is a fixed percentage, of not less than
6%, of the value of the trust assets valued annually. in general, the unitrust
beneficiary payment amounts rise and fall in proportion to the value of trust
assets. In certain cases, the payout from unitrusts may be tied to trust income.

Obligation to Provide Future Services — If the present value of future outflows to
provide future services, adjusted for certain noncash items, exceeds the present value
of future cash in-flows, a liability is recognized. An evaluation of the future service
obligation for residents indicated a liability was not considered to be necessary at
September 30, 2013 and 2012.

Types of Entrance Fees — The Care and Residence Agreements between the
Corporation and the residents provide for the payment of an entrance fee. Entrance
fees received by the Corporation are categorized into two types: initial entrance fees
and entrance fees from reoccupancy, and are recorded as either rebatable entrance
fees, entrance fees subject to refund, or entrance fees non-refundable. Initial entrance
fees, which are the initial fees on new or expanded facilities, are used to provide funds
for acquisition and construction of physical facilities, debt retirement, and to defray
anticipated deficits in the operations of new homes for a period of time. Entrance fees
from reoccupancy in existing homes are used for general purposes, including capital
expenditures, support of operations (including benevolence), new development, and
funding of reserves.

Refund Policy on Entrance Fees — The Care and Residence Agreement provides the
resident with the right to a refund of the entrance fee, less 1.5% for 67 months or 2% for
each month of residency for 44 months after an initial reduction of 12% of the original
fee, under certain circumstances. For a majority of contracts, upon the move out of a
resident, the unamortized balance of the entrance fee becomes the property of the
Corporation and is included in income. For contracts established in fiscal year 2006 or
later, the resident is entitled to a partial refund if move out occurs in the first 44 months
of the contract. Amounts amortized to income relating to these types of contracts were
$17,473,000 and $17,817,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

At September 30, 2013 and 2012, the Corporation had non-refundable entrance fees of
$77,219,000 and $76,188,000, respectively, related to entrance fees received that will
be recognized as revenue in future years. Additionally, at September 30, 2013 and
2012, the Corporation had entrance fees subject to refund of $35,459,000 and
$33,611,000, respectively, which will be recognized as revenue in future years unless
refunded. Actual refunds of entrance fees from this type of contract were $3,853,000
and $4,116,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Based
on historical experience, management expects to pay refunds in future years of
approximately $4,000,000 per year.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

In certain prior years, the Corporation offered a contract option at one community
whereby 50% or 80% of the entrance fee is refundable at death or termination of the
contract. Beginning in October 2003, the Corporation began offering contract rebate
options ranging from 50% to 100% at most of its communities, whereby the entrance
fee is rebated to the resident or their estate upon reoccupancy of the apartment. At
September 30, 2013 and 2012, $17,552,000 and $18,132,000, respectively, of the
entrance fees related to these types of contracts are contractually rebatable, and are
included in entrance fees subject to refund in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets.

Interest Rate Swaps and Caps — ABHOW uses interest rate swaps and caps as part
of its overall debt management policy. ABHOW accounts for interest rate swaps and
caps in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging. The topic
requires that all derivatives be carried at fair value on the consolidated balance sheets
(see Note 8).

Revenue Recognition — Non-refundable entrance fees are initially recorded as
entrance fees non-refundable and are amortized to income using the straight-line
method over the remaining life expectancy of the resident. The life expectancy of each
resident is updated annually based upon the 2000 Group Annuity Mortality Table.

Monthly service fees, ancillary and other service fees are reported at the estimated net
realizable amounts from residents, third-party payors, and others for services rendered,
including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with
third-party payors. Accounts receivable over 150 days past their contractual due date
are fully reserved.

The Corporation provides health care services primarily to residents of its communities.
Revenues from the Medicare, Medi-Cal, and Medicaid programs accounted for
approximately 22% and 21% of the Corporation’s total operating revenues less
amortization of entrance fees for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare, Medi-Cal and Medicaid
programs are complex and subject to interpretation. The Corporation believes that it is
in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Certain reimbursements from
Medicare have been subjected to regulatory audit resulting in questioned costs. The
Corporation is appealing the findings and has established loss reserves of 3 pending
appeals. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action, including
fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare, Medi-Cal, and Medicaid programs.

25



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Assets — The Corporation reports three classifications of net assets. A description
of each classification of net assets is as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Unrestricted net assets include unrestricted
contributions and income earned on unrestricted funds, and amounts for which
restrictions have expired.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Temporarily restricted net assets represent
resources restricted by donors for specific expenditures and are comprised of trusts
as well as donations for special projects. The related investment income on
temporarily restricted net assets is transferred to unrestricted net assets, except for
investment income earned on temporarily restricted funds held in trust which is
restricted for payment of distributions to trust beneficiaries under the ftrust
agreements. Investment income earned on restricted net assets is recorded in
temporarily restricted or unrestricted net assets as designated by the donor.

Also included in temporarily restricted net assets are assets held in trust under life
annuity gifts. The assets are valued at fair value in accordance with the
requirements of the specific trust agreements. The Foundation is required to pay a
certain portion of the annual income from these assets to the donor or a designated
beneficiary for the life of the donor or the beneficiary. Such amounts have been
estimated and reflected as obligations under annuity agreements in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The remaining assets will revert to the
Foundation at the donor’s or beneficiary’s death. The portion of assets received in
excess of that required to meet the annuity’s obligations has been recognized as a
contribution at the time received.

Assets received from external trusts that are controlled by third-party trustees are
recognized at the present value of the estimated future distributions to be received
by the Corporation over the term of the agreement.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Permanently restricted net assets represent
cash and investments that are subject to gift instrument restrictions that require the
principal to be invested in perpetuity. The related investment income is transferred to
unrestricted net assets or temporarily restricted net assets and primarily used to fund
resident programs and activities and operating costs as designated by donors.
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FASB issued ASC Topic 958-810, Consolidation of Not-for-Profit Entities, which
requires that a recognized non-controlling interest in another entity, whether a business
or a not-for-profit entity, be measured at its fair value at the acquisition date. In addition,
this statement also provides guidance on the presentation of non-controlling interest in a
not-for-profit entity’s financial statements. Non-controlling interest in net assets of
consolidated subsidiaries are reported as a separate component of the appropriate
class of net assets in the consolidated balance sheets. Included below is a table to
reconcile the beginning and the end of period carrying amounts of the Corporation’s
interest and non-controlling interest for its unrestricted net assets:

Controlling Non-
interest controlling Total
Balance, September 30, 2011 $ 5,226 $ 5,736 $ 10,962
Income (loss) from operations 5,151 (3,628) 1,623
Other increase in
unrestricted net assets 15,130 15,797 30,927
Balance, September 30, 2012 25,507 17,905 43,412
Income (loss) from operations 1,187 (2,474) (1,287)
Other increase in unrestricted
net assets 5,312 22,205 27,517

Balance, September 30, 2013 $ 32,006 $ 37,636 $ 69,642

Benevolence — The Corporation provides services to residents who meet certain
criteria under its benevolence policy without charge or at amounts less than its
established rates. Partial payments to which the Corporation is entitled from public
assistance programs on behalf of residents that meet the Corporation’s benevolence
criteria are reported as revenues. Because the Corporation does not normally pursue
collection of amounts determined to qualify as benevolence, they are not reported as
revenue for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):
2013 2012

Benevolence, at cost ( $ 946 $ 726

Contractual Allowances — A portion of the Corporation’s revenues is subject to
discounts under contracts with third-party payors. These discounts are reported as
contractual allowances for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in
thousands):

2013 2012

Contractual allowances $ 8,755 $ 10,134
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Performance Indicator — “Income (loss) from operations” as reflected in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets is a
performance indicator. Income (loss) from operations includes all changes in
unrestricted net assets other than primarily noncash changes in unrealized gains and
losses on other than trading investments, certain pension provisions, losses for early
retirement of debt, losses on transfer of ownership in related entities, syndication gains
and losses, gain on forgiveness of funds due to TSJG, and contributions in aid of
construction.

Workers’ Compensation Plan — The Corporation is partially self-insured for workers’
compensation claims up to $200,000 per year under an occurrence form insurance
policy for 2013 and 2012. Claims are accrued under the plan as the incidents that give
rise to them occur. The estimate of incurred but not reported claims is based on
actuarial projections of the ultimate cost of settlement, including claim settlement
expenses, using the Corporation’s historical claim payment experience. The estimated
liability is continually monitored and reviewed and, as settlements are made or
estimates are adjusted, differences are reflected in current operations. Given the
inherent variability of such estimates, the actual liability could differ significantly from the
amounts provided. While the ultimate payments of self-insured workers’ compensation
claims are dependent upon future developments, management is of the opinion that the
recorded reserve is adequate (see Note 10). Any related insurance recovery
receivables are recorded under resident accounts and other receivables in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Professional Liability Insurance — The Corporation has secured claims-made policies
for malpractice and general liability insurance with self-insured retentions of $150,000
for each claim for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012. The Corporation has
accrued a liability of $364,000 and $395,000 as its best estimate of the cost of known
claims incurred prior to September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, that are within the
retention amount. In addition the Corporation has accrued a liability of $891,000 and
$879,000 at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, as its best estimate of the cost
of claims incurred but not yet reported. These liabilities are included in accounts
payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Any
related insurance recovery receivables are recorded under resident accounts and other
receivables in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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Note 2 — Accounting Policies (continued)

Tax-Exempt Status — The Corporation is a California nonprofit corporation as
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been granted tax-
exempt status by the Internal Revenue Service and the California Franchise Tax Board.

The Corporation assesses uncertain tax positions in accordance with the provisions of
the FASB ASC Topic 740-10, Income Taxes. The Corporation recognizes the tax
benefit from uncertain tax positions only if it is more likely than not that the tax positions
will be sustained on examination by the tax authorities, based on the technical merits of
the position. The tax benefit is measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater
than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The Corporation
recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters in operating expenses.

Reclassifications — Certain reclassifications were made to the 2012 amounts to
conform to the 2013 presentation.

Note 3 — Fair Value

FASB ASC Topic 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. FASB ASC Topic 820 also establishes a fair value hierarchy
which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use
of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels
of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities; or net
asset value per share (or its equivalent) with the ability to redeem the
investments in the near term.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and
that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

29



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 3 — Fair Value (continued)

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments
measured at fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements, as well as the general classification of such
instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy:

Investments — Where quoted market prices are available in an active market,
securities are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities
include cash and cash equivalents held for investment, commercial paper, mutual
funds, equity securities, corporate debt securities, and U.S. government securities. If
quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated by using
pricing models, quoted prices of securities with identical characteristics, discounted
cash flows, or net asset value as described below. In certain cases where Level 1 or
Level 2 inputs are not available, securities are classified within Level 3 of the
hierarchy.

The fair value of alternative investments is recorded at the investment managers’
Net Asset Values (“NAV”), as the managers have the greatest insight into the
investments of their fund and the related industry and have the appropriate expertise
to determine the NAV. The Corporation assesses the NAV and takes into
consideration events such as suspended redemptions, restructuring, secondary
sales, and investor defaults to determine if an adjustment is necessary. Additionally,
asset holdings are reviewed within investment manager's audited financial
statements, as are interim financial statements and fund manager communications,
for purposes of assessing valuation.

Investments in Las Ventanas Bonds — The fair value is estimated by a third party
using a small sample of sales comparables of other non-related CCRC fixed rate
bonds. Due to a lack of available Level 1 and Level 2 inputs, the investments have
been classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy.

Interest Rate Swap and Cap Agreements — The fair value is estimated by a third
party using inputs that are observable or that can be corroborated by observable
market data and, therefore, are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.
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The following tables present the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
and the level within the FASB ASC Topic 820 fair value hierarchy in which the fair value
measurements fall at September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

Fair value at
September 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2013
Investments
Cash and cash equivalents $ 49161 § - $ - $ 49,161
Mutual funds 15,947 - - 15,947
Domestic equities 35,843 - - 35,843
Foreign equities 15,555 - - 15,555
Domestic corporate debt 72,320 - - 72,320
Foreign corporate debt 6,209 - - 6,209
U.S. government securities 22,058 - - 22,058
Alternative investments - 864 - 864
Investments in Las Ventanas bonds - - 8,250 8,250
Interest rate swaps and caps - (2,050) - (2,050)
Total $ 217,003 $ (1,186) $ 8250 §$ 224,157
Fair value at
September 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2012
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,747 § - $ - $ 35,747
Mutual funds 15,675 - - 15,675
Domestic equities 32,166 - - 32,166
Foreign equities 11,988 - = 11,988
Domestic corporate debt 32,383 - - 32,383
Foreign corporate debt 1,117 - - 1,117
U.S. government securities 21,312 - - 21,312
Alternative investments - 1,296 - 1,296
Investments in Las Ventanas bonds - - 8,250 8,250
Interest rate swaps and caps - (3,419) - (3,419)
Total. $ 150,388 % (2,123) $ 8250 § 156,515

The following tables reconcile the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements using
significant unobservable (Level 3) inputs:

2013 2012
Balance, October 1, $ 8250 § -
Purchases, issuances and settlements - 13,884
Transfers out of level 3 - -
Total unrealized loss on investments in
Las Ventanas bonds - (5,634)
Balance, September 30, $ 8250 $ 8,250
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As required by FASB ASC Topic 820, the investments are classified within the level of
the lowest significant input considered in determining fair value. In evaluating the level
at which the Corporation’s investments have been classified, the Corporation has
assessed factors including, but not limited to the ability to redeem at NAV at the
measurement date and the existence or absence of certain restrictions at the
measurement date. In accordance with the guidance, if the Corporation has the ability to
redeem from the investment at the measurement date or in the near-term at NAV, the
investment would be classified as a Level 2 fair value measurement. Alternatively, if the
Corporation will never have the ability to redeem from the investment or is restricted
from redeeming for an uncertain or extended period of time from the measurement date,
the investment would be classified as a Level 3 fair value measurement.

There were no significant transfers between levels 1, 2, and 3 in the current fiscal year.

The following table provides the fair value and redemption terms and restrictions for the
alternative investments as of September 30, 2013 and 2012:

Unfunded Redemption Redemption

Major Category 2013 Fair value 2012 Fair value Commitments Frequency Notice Period

Hedge fund of funds (a) § 864 $ 1,296 - Quarterly, 75 - 95 days
Semi-annually

(a) This category includes investments in hedge fund of funds. The fair values of the
investments in this category have been estimated using the net asset value per share of
the investments which is calculated monthly.

The following methods were used to estimate the fair value of all other financial
instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Notes and Bonds Payable — The fair value of notes and bonds payable is
estimated based on discounted cash flow analyses, based on the Corporation’s
current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

The following table presents estimated fair values of the Corporation’s financial
instruments in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 825, Financial Instruments, at
September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

2013 ' 2012

Carrying Carrying

Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted $ 16,856 $ 16,856 § 16,307 $ 16,307
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted $ 21,01 $ 21,011 $ 15,313  $ 15,313
Notes and bonds payable $ 364173 $ 366,432 $§ 282225 § 291,902
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Considerable judgment is required to develop estimates of fair value, and the estimates
presented are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Corporation would
realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or
estimation methods could have a material effect on the estimated fair values. The
estimates presented are based on pertinent information available to management as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012. Current estimates of fair value may differ significantly
from the amounts presented.

Note 4 — Investments

Investments were held at September 30, 2013 and 2012, for the following purpose
(at fair value) (in thousands):
2013 2012

Investments
Principal, interest, and other reserves held
in trust under bond indenture or
mortgage agreements $ 110,206 $ 50,880
Investments held in trust under
revocable trust, gift annuity, annuity

trust or unitrust agreements 9,310 9,711
Total restricted investments 119,516 60,591
Investments in Las Ventanas bonds 8,250 8,250
Investments - unrestricted 98,441 91,093
Total investments $ 226,207 $ 159,934

Investments at September 30, 2013 and 2012, consisted of the following at fair value (in
thousands):

2013 2012

Cash and cash equivalents and commerical paper $ 49,161 $ 35747
Mutual funds 15,947 15,675
Domestic equities securities 35,843 32,166
Foreign equities securities 15,555 11,988
Domestic corporate debt securities 72,320 32,383
Foreign corporate debt 6,209 1,117
U.S. government securities 22,058 21,312
Investments in Las Ventanas bonds 8,250 8,250
Alternative investments 864 1,296

Total $ 226,207 $ 159,934
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Alternative investments are invested in two hedge fund of funds as of September 30,
2013 and 2012. Cash equivalents include $37,454,000 and $26,244,000 at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively, invested in accordance with bond
indentures and additional amounts to comply with bank collateral requirements. Of
these amounts, $21,639,000 at September 30, 2013, and $12,849,000 at
September 30, 2012, are held for various redevelopment projects at the California
continuing care retirement communities.

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of investments and
assets limited as to use with unrealized losses that are not deemed to be other-than-
temporarily impaired, aggregated by investment category and length of time that
individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at
September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Fair, Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
September 30, 2013 Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Bonds $1428 §$ 692 $ 2162 $ 191 $16448 §$ - 883
Equity 2,175 202 4,858 915 7,033 1,117
Total temporarily impaired
investments $16461 § 894 $ 7,020 $ 1106 $23481 $§ 2000
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or Greater Total
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
September 30, 2012 Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
Bonds $ 10,566 $ 224 % 811 $ 352 $11376 $ 576
Equity 9,609 1,170 1,950 568 11,559 1,738
Total temporarily impaired
investments $20175 $ 1394 $ 2761 % 920 $2293 $ 2314

The fair value of these investments has declined due to a number of reasons, including
changes in interest rates, changes in economic conditions, and changes in market
outiook for various industries, among others. The securities disclosed above have not
met the criteria for recognition of an other-than-temporary impairment under
management’s policy described below. ABHOW follows a policy of evaluating securities
for impairment which considers available evidence in evaluating potential impairment of
its investments. This review considers the severity and duration of the decline in market
value, the volatility of the security’s market price, third-party analyst reports, credit rating
changes, and regulatory or legal action changes, among other factors. Once a decline
in fair value is determined to be other-than-temporary, an impairment charge is
recorded to investment income (loss) and a new cost basis in the investment is
established.
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The unrealized losses on these investments represent approximately 1.0% and 1.5% of
ABHOW'’s portfolio as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Gross unrealized
gains on investments as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, were approximately
$10,496,000 and $10,929,000, respectively.

Investment income primarily on unrestricted net assets for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012

Dividend, interest, and other investment income $ 2,733 $ 2,813
Net realized gain on investments: 1,685 2,540

Total investment income - net $ 4,418 $ 5,353
Unrealized gains on investments - unrestricted $ 3,335 $ 6,989
Unrealized losses on investments

in Las Ventanas bonds $ - $ (5,634)
Unrealized gains on investments -

temporarily restricted $ 364 $ 1,114

Investment income is net of investment expenses of $526,000 and $493,000 for the
years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Note 5 — Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Land, buildings, and equipment at cost as of September 30, 2013 and 2012, consisted
of the following (in thousands):

2013 2012

Land and improvements $ 38916 $ 38,464
Buildings and improvements 390,022 367,986
Furnishings and equipment 56,824 55,297
Automotive equipment 1,068 843

Total 486,830 462,590
Accumulated depreciation (245,551) (225,769)

Total 241,279 236,821
Construction in progress 69,311 33,957

Total $ 310,590 $ 270,778
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A summary of the Corporation’s notes and bonds payable at September 30, 2013 and

2012, is as follows (in thousands):

Secured

Bonds used to refinance existing debt and renovate existing retirement
communities in California, all secured under a master trust indenture on
ABHOW obligated group assets, gross revenue pledged, and Foundation
guaranty:

Series 2010 tax-exempt Revenue Bonds issued by the California Statewide
Communities Development Authority (dated February 16, 2010), Serial
certificates, annual principal payable commencing on October 1, 2011, in
varying amounts ranging from $690 to $1,045 through 2020, amounts ranging
from $1,100 to $6,105 through 2030, and amounts ranging from $6,490 to
$10,560 through 2039; interest at fixed rates ranging from 4.25% to 6.25%,
payzble semiannually on April 1 and October 1.

Series 2006, tax-exempt Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds pursuant to
a Bond Trust Indenture dated September 1, 2006, to finance the acquisition,
construction, and equipping of CCRC's of ABHOW. Annual principal payable
in varying amounts ranging from $1,095 to $2,365 through 2018, and
amounts ranging from $2,485 to $3,850 through 2028. Interest at variable
rates determined daily by a remarketing agent, payable monthly. Rates
before line of credit (LOC) fees at September 30, 2013 and 2012, were
0.08% and 0.19%, respectively.

Series 2012 tax-exempt Revenue Bonds issued by the California Statewide
Comrmunities Development Authority and subsequently sold and delivered to
PNC Bank. The loan matures on October 1, 2036 and accrues interest at tax-
exempt LIBOR pius 1.19%, with the undrawn portion incurring an availability
fee of 0.15%. Rates at September 30, 2013 and 2012, were 1.32% and
1.36%, respectively.

Serizs 2013 Revenue Bonds issued by the California Statewide Communities
Development Authority (dated February 1, 2013) to finance or reimburse
ABHOW for the costs of acquiring, constructing, expanding, remodeling,
renovating, furnishing, and equipping Terraces at Los Altos. Annual principal
payabie in varying amounts ranging from $0 to $30,000 through 2018, and
amounts ranging from $420 to $1,350 through 2043.

Terraces of Los Altos Equipment Loan issued in February 2013 and maturing
in February 2020. Monthly principal and interest payments in the amount of
$38 began March 2013, with an interest rate of 2.07%.

2013 2012
$ 105170 $ 105,890
43,850 45,615
20,000 3,000
71,250 -
2,766 -
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Note 6 — Notes and Bonds Payable (continued)

Other secured obligations

Series 2012 tax-exempt Refunding Revenue Bonds issued by the
Washington State Housing Finance Commission and subsequently sold and
delivered to Washington Federal Bank. The bonds are secured by deed of
trust on Judson Park due February 1, 2037, subject to optional redemption,
interest at tax-exempt LIBOR plus 2.20%, resetting monthly. Rates at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, were 2.32% and 2.35%, respectively.

Land acquisition loan payable to Sovereign Bank and secured by Boise,
Idaho land. The loan bore interest at LIBOR plus 2.50% and matured
May 14, 2013. Rate at September 30, 2012, was 2.74%.

Land acquisition loan payable to Front Porch Communities and Services and
secured by Boise, Idaho land. The loan bore interest at 3.0%, maturing
November 10, 2013. The interest rate escalates at 1.0% per month
beginning November 11, 2013 for every month the loan remains outstanding
after the initial maturity date (see Note 14).

Capital advance payable to Department of Housing and Urban Development

by Carmel Senior Housing Inc., secured by Vailey Vista's real estate. The non-

recourse capital advance bears no interest and matures on March 1, 2067.

4.75% mortgage note to the Department of Housing and Urban Development.
Payable in monthly installments (including interest) of $19 until April 1, 2045.
The loan is secured by a deed of trust on Casa de la Vista's property and
security interest in all rents, profits and income from the property.

Series A promissory note payable to US Bank, secured by Harbor View

Manor real estate and due on January 1, 2029. The loan bore interest at one-

month LIBOR plus 3.0% until June 1, 2013, when the rate converted to
6.85%. Rates at September 30, 2013 and 2012, were 6.85% and 3.25%,
respectively.

Series B promissory construction note payable to US Bank, secured by
Harbor View Manor real estate and due on March 31, 2014. The loan bore
interest at one-month LIBOR plus 3.32% and was retired with tax credit
equity. The rate at September 30, 2012, was 3.57%.

5.70% first mortgage payable to Evanston Financial in monthly installments
(including interest) of $10 until December 1, 2042. The loan is secured by a
deed of trust on Oak Knoll real estate and a security interest in all rents,
profits and income from Oak Knoll.

Capital advances payable to the Department of Housing and Urban
Development, secured by Fern Lodge real estate, 5.75% interest payable
monthly if not maintained as affordable housing, principal due 2039, unless
forgiven.

Capital advances payable to the Department of Housing and Urban
Development, secured by Tahoe Senior Plaza real estate. The capital
advances bear no interest and are not required to be repaid if properly
maintained as affordable housing, principal due 2039, unless forgiven.

2013 2012

20,415 21,214
- 3,030

3,030 -
12,282 12,282
3,738 3,788
2,070 2,082
- 7,053
1,749 1,772
4,890 4,890
4,603 4,603
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Note 6 — Notes and Bonds Payable (continued)
2013 2012

Capital advances payable to Department of Housing and Urban
Develcpment, secured by Broadmoor Plaza real estate. The capital advances
bear no interest and are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as
affordable housing for forty years, various principal due dates from 2044 to
2064, unless forgiven. 5,648 5,648

Promissory notes payable to the City of San Leandro and County of
Alameda, secured by Broadmoor Plaza real estate. The notes bear 3.0%
simple interest and have due dates of 2061, 2062 and 2064. 2,429 2,429

Capital advance payable to Department of Housing and Urban Development,
secured by Judson Terrace Lodge real estate. The capital advances bear no
interest and are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable

housing for forty years. 2,593 2,693

Promissory notes payable to the City and County of San Luis Obispo,
secured by Judson Terrace Lodge reai estate. The notes bear interest at a
variable rate and 3.0% simple interest, respectively, with principal and interest
due in 2033 and 2034, respectively. All principal and interest will be forgiven
at maturity if certain provisions are met. 1,318 1,318

Capital advances payable to Department of Housing and Urban
Development, secured by Hillcrest real estate. The capital advances bear no
interest and are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable
housing for forty years. 5,620 5,620

Promissory notes payable to the City of Daly City and County of San Mateo,
secured by Hillcrest real estate. The notes bear interest at rates ranging from
0% to 3.0% simple interest, with 55 year terms. All but one note requires
payments from residual receipts and two notes will be forgiven at maturity if
certain provisions are met. 4,383 4,383

Land acquisition loans payable to the San Ramon Redevelopment Agency
Contra Costa, secured by Valley Vista real estate. The land acquisition
advances bear interest at 3.0% for the first 30 years from the dates of
disbursement and no interest thereafter and are due 55 years after project

completion. 7,992 7,992
Promissory note payable to Bank of the West, secured by Valley Vista real
estaie and due in 2065. The loan bears no interest and is non-amortizing. 945 945

Promissory note payable to the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee,
secured by Valley Vista real estate and due in 2065. The loan bears no
interest and is non-amortizing. 725 725

Construction loans payable to the City of South Lake Tahoe, secured by Kelly
Ridge real estate and due in 2064. The loans bear interest at a fixed rate of
3.0%, with principal and accrued interest only payable to the extent that
certain operating cash flow targets are achieved by the community. 4,307 4,307

Loan payable to Bank of the West, as the party advancing funds received
from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco's Affordable Housing
Program, secured by a subordinated interest in Kelly Ridge real estate. The
loan is non-interest bearing, non-amortizing and is not repayable unless
certain conditions are met over the 15-year retention period. 172 172
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Note 6 — Notes and Bonds Payable (continued)

Promissory note payable to the Washington State Housing Finance
Committee, secured by Three Rivers Village real estate and due in 2018.
The loan bore interest at 1%, compounded quarterly and was retired in July
2013.

Mortgage note payable to the Washington Community Reinvestment
Association in monthly instaliments of $6, including interest of 6.25%, until
July 1, 2018. In September 2013, Three Rivers Senior Housing LLLP
assumed the loan from Richland Senior Housing LLC and immediately paid
the balance down to $300. The mortgage note is secured by the Three
Rivers Village property.

Housing Trust Fund loan from the Washington Department of Commerce,
secured by Three Rivers Village real estate, maturing on February 28, 2054.
Interest begins to accrue on March 1, 2014 at 1.0%, compounding quarteriy.
Quarterly principal and interest payments in the amount of $11 begin May 31,
2021.

Housing Trust Fund loans from the Washington Department of Commerce,
secured by Three Rivers Village real estate, maturing on Feburary 28, 2054.
Interest begins to accrue on March 1, 2014, at 1.0%, compounding annually.
A payment of $1,191 is due at maturity to pay both principal and accrued
interest.

Capital advances payable to Snohomish County in the state of Washington,
secured by Shepherd's Garden real estate. The capital advances bear no
interest and are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable
housing for forty years, principal due 2050, unless forgiven.

Promissory note payable to the State of Washington, secured by Shepherd's
Garden real estate. The capital advances bear no interest and are not
required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable housing for forty
years, principal due 2050, unless forgiven.

Capital advances payable to the Department of Housing and Urban
Development, secured by Shepherd's Garden real estate. The capital
advances bear no interest and are not required to be repaid if properly
maintained as affordable housing for forty years, principal due 2050, unless
forgiven.

Capital advances payable to Pierce County in the State of Washington,
secured by Salishan real estate. The capital advances bear no interest and
are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable housing for
forty years, principal due 2040, unless forgiven.

2013 2012
- 850
296 950
1,100 -
800 -
462 462
2,000 2,000
5,078 5,078
200 200
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Note 6 — Notes and Bonds Payable (continued)
2013 2012

Promissory note payable to the State of Washington, secured by Salishan
real estate. The capital advances bear no interest and principal is required to
be repaid annually in the amount of 50% of residual cash flow, with the
remaining principal due in 2051, upon maturity. 2,250 2,250

Capitat advances payable to Tacoma Community Redevelopment Authority,
secured by Salishan real estate. The capital advances bear no interest and
are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable housing for
forty years, principal due between 2049 - 2051, unless forgiven. 1,200 1,200

Capital advances payable to the Department of Housing and Urban
Development, secured by Salishan real estate. The capital advances bear no
interest and are not required to be repaid if properly maintained as affordable
housing for forty years, principal due 2051, unless forgiven. 7,647 7,647

Series 2010A Variable Rate Demand Multifamily Housing Revenue Bond
secured by Pacific Meadows real estate and backed by a letter of credit
through Chase which expired in December 2012. The loan bears interest at
a variable rate, payable monthly, and matures in 2042. Bonds partially repaid
in October 2012 using tax credit equity and the letter of credit with Chase was
replaced with a credit enhancement agreement with Freddie Mac. 6,603 9,153

Promissory note payable to the California Housing and Community
Development Department, secured by Pacific Meadows real estate and due
in 2047. The loan bears interest at 3.0%. Once operational, interest is
payable annually from residual cash flows and both principal and all unpaid
interest are due in full upon loan maturity. 3,100 3,100

Promissory note payable to the County of Monterey in the state of California,
secured by Pacific Meadows real estate. The loan bears interest at 3%.
Once operational, interest is payable annually from residual cash flows and
both principal and all unpaid interest are due in full upon loan maturity in
2065. 625 625

Capital advance payable to Department of Housing and Urban Development
by Bay Vista GP LLC, secured by Bay Vista Senior Housing real estate. The
non-recourse capital advance has a total capacity of $9,769, bears no
interest and matures on October 1, 2069. Loan funding was conditional on
Bay Vista GP LLC loaning the proceeds of the advance to Bay Vista Partners

LLLP. 1,850 R
Totai secured notes and bonds payable 365,156 284,866

Unsecured

Note to individual bearing interest at 10.0% 44 44
Total unsecured notes payable 44 44

Less: Bond discount, net (1,027) (2,685)
Total notes and bonds payable $ 364,173 $ 282,225
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Note 6 — Notes and Bonds Payable (continued)

In 2008, American Baptist Properties obtained a revolving line of credit in the amount of
$15,000,000, subsequently reduced to $10,925,000. In June 2009, $4,250,000 was
drawn upon the line to fund half of the purchase price of the Las Ventanas land and
related ground lease and then was subsequently retired in September 2012 in
conjunction with the Las Ventanas restructuring. At September 30, 2013, the remaining
facility was terminated along with the related guaranty to Santander Bank. In May 2013,
ABP’s Boise land acquisition loan for $3,030,000 matured and was replaced with a
short-term loan from another senior housing provider. The replacement loan is backed
by a guaranty from ABHOW (see Note 14).

Pursuant to a guaranty agreement, the Foundation has guaranteed the performance of
the Corporation on its bond obligations secured by the seven California continuing care
retirement communities. The Foundation’s obligations under the guaranty agreement
are limited to the Foundation’s income earned on its unrestricted net assets. The
Corporation and the Foundation are required to maintain compliance with certain
financial reporting, administrative, and financial covenants on a consolidated reporting
basis (see Note 7).

On May 31, 2012, a seven year direct placement financing with Washington Federal
Bank for $21,500,000 closed, with proceeds used to retire prior outstanding Variable
Rate Demand Nonprofit Revenue and Refunding Revenue Bonds Series 2007, and with
ABHOW providing unfunded liquidity support (see Note 14). See Note 7 for the
Corporation’s compliance with financial covenants.

During 2006, the Corporation issued $50 million of additional tax-exempt bonds. The
2006 bonds are backed by irrevocable letters of credit issued by a bank for
$44,331,000. The original letters of credit expired on September 26, 2011, and were
subsequently replaced by letters of credit expiring on September 26, 2016, which are
subject to certain administrative and financial covenants. See Note 7 for the
Corporation’s compliance with financial covenants.

On October 1, 2012, Pacific Meadows finalized a permanent conversion financing
whereby a portion of its Variable Rate Demand Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds
Series 2010A were retired with partner equity contributions. As a part of this financing,
the start date of its forward starting swap was extended to coincide with the permanent
conversion. Concurrent with this funding, the remaining $5,000,000 guaranty was
released (see Note 14).

Capitalized interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2013, was $2,773,000,
comprised of $3,334,000 of interest expense net of $561,000 of interest income.
Capitalized interest expense for the year ended September 30, 2012, was $1,896,000
comprised of $2,014,000 of interest expense net of $118,000 of interest income.
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Note 6 — Notes and Bonds Payable (continued)
Scheduled maturities of notes and bonds payable are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending September 30,

2014 $ 7,595
2015 4,731
2016 4,907
2017 5,082
2018 5,285
Thereafter 337,600
$ 365,200

The Corporation maintains a standby letter of credit with a bank for workers’
compensation as discussed in Note 10.

Note 7 — Compliance with Financial Covenants

ABHOW Debt — ABHOW is subject to financial covenants on its obligated group debt
which include a debt service coverage ratio and minimum days of cash-on-hand
requirement. Management believes that ABHOW was in compliance with both of these
debt covenants as of and for the year ended September 30, 2013.

Judson Park Debt — American Baptist Homes of Washington, d.b.a. Judson Park is
subject to financial covenants on debt which include a debt service coverage ratio and
minimum days cash on hand requirement. Management believes that Judson Park was
in compliance with each of these debt covenants as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2013.

ABP Debt — ABHOW has provided a debt service guaranty on obligations of ABP. ABP
financial covenants required that ABHOW support debt service payments of ABP if
ABP’s liquidity falls below $875,000. With the retirement of the Las Ventanas land
acquisition loan and the Boise land acquisition loan, these liquidity and support
covenants were extinguished. In their place, with the issuance of the $3,030,000 short-
term loan from another senior housing provider, ABHOW has made an unconditional
guaranty of the payment and performance by ABP of all obligations under the loan
agreement.
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Note 8 — Interest Rate Swaps and Caps

On April 2, 2007, Judson Park entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a
counterparty to manage interest rate risk on half of the permanent debt portion of its
Series 2007 variable rate bonds. On June 1, 2012, in conjunction with the retirement of
the Series 2007 bonds with a seven year direct placement financing, a swap novation
occurred, wherein the existing swap was replaced by a swap with a $10,753,000
notional amount expiring June 1, 2019.

On April 12, 2010, as part of the resyndication of Pacific Meadows (see Note 1), Pacific
Meadows entered into a forward starting interest rate swap agreement converting
variable interest expense to a fixed rate of 4.36% beginning in April 2012 and maturing
in April 2030. The start date was subsequently amended to October 1, 2012.

The net effect of the various interest rate swaps was an increase in interest expense of
approximately $632,000 and $370,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

Effective December 1, 2010, ABHOW entered into an interest rate cap agreement with
a counterparty to manage interest rate risk on $23,650,000 of its Series 2006 tax-
exempt variable rate demand revenue bonds. The agreement establishes that when the
SIFMA Municipal Swap Index rate exceeds 2.88%, ABHOW is reimbursed for the
excess by the counterparty to the transaction. The agreement expires on December 1,
2015.

Effective March 3, 2011, ABHOW entered into an interest rate cap agreement with a
counterparty to manage interest rate risk on the remaining $23,650,000 of its Series
2006 tax-exempt variable rate demand revenue bonds. The agreement establishes that
when 70% of the one month LIBOR rate exceeds 2.62%, ABHOW is reimbursed for the
excess by the counterparty to the transaction. The agreement expires on December 1,
2015.

On June 20, 2012, ABHOW entered into a forward starting interest rate cap agreement
with a counterparty to extend the management of interest rate risk on $19 million of its
Series 2006 tax-exempt variable rate demand revenue bonds from December 1, 2015
to December 1, 2018. The agreement establishes that when 70% of the one-month
LIBOR rate exceeds 2.50%, ABHOW is reimbursed for the excess by the counterparty
to the transaction.

For the year ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, the aforementioned floating interest
rates for both of the cap agreements failed to exceed the respective cap strike rates,
and thus neither cap agreement had an impact on interest expense.

43



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 8 — Interest Rate Swaps and Caps (continued)

A summary of the components of the various interest rate swaps and caps as of
September 30, 2013 and 2012, is as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012

Swaps and caps not qualifying for hedge
accounting included in other liabilities:
Fair value of swap and caps - beginning of year  $ (3,419) $ (2,683)
Purchase of interest rate caps, net

of amortization (158) 25
Decrease (increase) in unrealized loss from fair

value adjustment 1,627 (761)
Fair value of swaps and caps - end of year $ (2,050) $ (3419

Impact on consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets -
Net decrease (increase) in unrealized loss from
mark-to-market of floating to fixed rate
swaps and interest rate caps $ 1,527 $ 761

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan — The Corporation’s employees with service prior to
December 31, 2002, for nonunion, and up to September 30, 2003, for union, were
eligible to participate in a defined benefit retirement plan which covers certain
employees who are at least 21 years of age and have completed one year of service.
Benefits are based on years of service and a percentage of the employee’s
compensation. Employees vest after completion of five years of service. The
Corporation’s funding policy is to contribute annually the amount required under the
minimum funding standards of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act
(“ERISA"). The Board of Directors approved the freezing of the plan for all nonunion
employees effective December 31, 2002, and for union employees effective
September 30, 2003. Contributions are intended to provide for benefits attributed to
service to the date of freezing.
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Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

A recognition of the Plan’s benefit obligations, fair value of assets, funded status, and
amounts recognized in the Corporation’s accompanying consolidated balance sheets is

as follows as of September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

2013 2012
Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 35,723 32,684
Service cost - -
Interest cost 1,302 1,428
Actuarial loss (gain) (3,903) 3,223
Benefits paid (1,563) (1,612)

Benefit obligation at measurement date $ 31,559 35,723

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 32,540 29,361
Actual return on plan assets 855 3,791
Employer contribution 1,000 1,000
Benefits paid (1,563) (1,612)

Fair value of plan assets at measurement date _$ 32,832 32,540
Funded status at measurement date $ 1,273 (3,183)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 8,645 12,931
Unrecognized prior service cost 30 43

Prepaid benefit 9,948 9,791
Accumulated other comprehensive income

for unrecognized net actuarial losses (8,675) (12,974)
Net asset (liability) recognized $ 1,273 (3,183)
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Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The components of net periodic benefit cost included as part of employee costs in the
Corporation’s accompanying consolidated statement of operations and changes in net
assets is as follows for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

2013 2012
Interest cost $ 1,302 $ 1,428
Expected return on plan assets (1,923) (1,874)
Amortization of prior service cost 13 13
Recognized net actuarial loss 1,451 1,492
Net periodic benefit cost $ - 843 $ 1,059

The following assumptions were used for the September 30, 2013 and 2012,
measurement dates:

2013 2012

Actuarial present value of the benefit obligation

Weighted-average discount rate 4.75% 3.75%

Rate of increase in future compensation levels* n/a n/a

Long-term rate of return on plan assets 6.00% 6.50%
Net periodic benefit cost

Weighted-average discount rate 3.75% 4.50%

Rate of increase in future compensation levels® n/a n/a

Long-term rate of return on plan assets 6.00% 6.50%

* As the Plan was frozen for all employees as of September 30, 2003, the rate of
increase in future compensation levels are not considered to be applicable.

Pension plan assets are as follows:

2013 2012
Equity securities 30% 27%
Debt securities 65% 68%
Guaranteed insurance contract 5% 5%
Total 100% 100%
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Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

The expected rate of return on plan assets for computing pension expense was 6.0%
and 6.5% for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. This rate
was based primarily on investment portfolios of 20% equities and 80% fixed income in
fiscal year 2013 and fiscal year 2012. Real rates of return (before inflation) for these
categories are assumed to be 6.9% and 2.7%, respectively, with a long-term inflation
rate of 3%.

FASB ASC Topic 820 defines fair value and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. See Note 3 for a detailed discussion of the FASB ASC Topic 820
valuation hierarchy.

Plan assets are summarized according to the FASB ASC Topic 820 Valuation hierarchy
as follows (in thousands):

Fair value at
September 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2013
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 45 % - $ - $ 45
Mutual funds 828 - - 828
Equity securities - Domestic - 7,430 - 7,430
Equity securities - Foreign - 1,679 - 1,679
U.S. government securities - 8,001 - 8,001
Corporate debt securities - Domestic - 9,270 - 9,270
Corporate debt securities - Foreign - 142 - 142
Asset-backed securities - 3,920 - 3,920

Investment contract with
insurance company - - 1,517 1,517
Total $ 873 § 30,442 § 1,517 8 32,832

Fair value at
September 30,
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 2012
Investments

Cash and cash equivalents $ 136  $ - $ - $ 136
Mutual funds 1,764 - - 1,764
Equity securities - Domestic - 5,978 - 5,978
Equity securities - Foreign - 922 - 922
U.S. government securities - 6,218 - 6,218
Corporate debt securities - Domestic - 9,964 - 9,964
Corporate debt securities - Foreign - 329 - 329
Asset-backed securities - 5,637 - 5,637

Investment contract with
insurance company - - 1,592 1,592
Total $ 1900 $ 29,048 § 1,692 8 32,540
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The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of recurring fair value
measurements recognized in the pension plan assets using significant unobservable
inputs (in thousands):

Investment Investment
contract with contract with
insurance insurance
company company
2013 2012
Balance, October 1 $ 1,592 $ 1,676
Actual return on plan assets:
Relating to assets still held
at the reporting date 91 96
Sales (166) (180)
Balance, September 30 $ 1,517 $ 1,592

Investment contract with insurance company: The unallocated IPG insurance contract is
valued at fair value as estimated by the trustees.

There were no significant transfers between Levels 1, 2, and 3 during the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012. ABHOW is not aware of any unfunded commitments
related to plan assets or of any restrictions upon the redemption of plan assets.

Please see Note 3 for information about the valuation techniques and inputs used to
measure the fair value of plan assets.

The Corporation expects to contribute $1,000,000 to its defined benefit retirement plan
for the year ending September 30, 2014.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate,
are expected to be paid (in thousands):

Year Ending September 30,

2014 $ 1,870
2015 1,880
2016 1,890
2017 1,920
2018 1,940
Thereafter 10,060
$ 19,560
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Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Supplemental Retirement Income Plan Agreements - Certain management
employees or retirees of the Corporation participate in supplemental retirement income
plans, and have individually entered into agreements with the Corporation whereby the
employees will be provided specific amounts of annual retirement income for the
balance of their lifetime following retirement. During the year ended September 30,
2005, accrued benefits for active participants in the supplemental retirement income
plan were transferred into a new non-qualified plan under IRC 457(f) that distributes a
lump-sum payment at retirement. The Corporation is accruing the present value of such
retirement benefits, assuming a discount rate of 6.0% at September 30, 2013 and 2012,
from the date of eligibility to the normal retirement date at age 65 for active participants
and for the present value of future benefit payments for retirees. The benefits under the
IRC 457(f) plan are discretionary and do not vest until the participant reaches age 65,
dies, becomes disabled or is involuntarily terminated without cause. No benefits are due
to participants who terminate their employment prior to age 65. The present value of the
future lump sum payments to active participants was $6.7 million and $7.8 million at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Assets available for benefits for the pool of participants in the IRC 457(f) plan are
subject to the claims of the Corporation’s creditors. The assets are included in
unrestricted investments and amounted to $5,523,000 and $6,074,000 at
September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Normal funding for the pool of active
participants is approximately $420,000 per year.

The Corporation annually assesses the estimated liability related to the supplemental
retirement income plan agreements. At September 30, 2013 and 2012, ABHOW
recognized a liability of $4,722,000 and $5,585,000, respectively, which is included in
retirement liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Actual payments
made to retirees under the agreements and plan were $1,712,000 and $894,000 for the
years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Defined Contribution Plan — Effective January 1, 1999, the Corporation also
participates in a defined contribution retirement plan covering all eligible employees.
The Corporation’s contribution was a match of employee contributions up to 4% of
eligible earnings in calendar years 2013 and 2012. Annual expenses incurred under the
plan for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, were $1,200,000 and
$1,106,000, respectively.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (continued)

Multiemployer Pension Plan — Two of ABHOW’s CCRC communities have employees
under collective bargaining agreements that participate in a multiemployer pension plan
managed by Service Employees International Union (“SEIU”). At September 30, 2013
and 2012, there were 159 and 129 employees, respectively, for which ABHOW made
contributions to the plan. Plan provisions include pension but exclude post-retirement
benefits. All contributions made to the plan were made in cash and amounted to
$158,000 and $152,000 for the years ended September 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. During fiscal year 2013 and 2012, ABHOW was notified that the SEIU plan
was significantly underfunded and $46,000 and $31,000 of the fiscal year 2013 and
2012 contributions, respectively, were related to additional assessments required to
partially offset poor plan performance. Pension benefits are one of the aspects of the
collective bargaining agreement that is still under negotiation as the most recent
contract with SEIU expired in April 2010.

Note 10 — Self-Insured Workers’ Compensation Plan

The Corporation has a partially self-funded workers’ compensation program, covering
all employees, which includes a reinsurance policy covering individual claims in excess
of $200,000 per occurrence at September 30, 2013 and 2012. In addition, for the 2013
and 2012 policy years, the Corporation is subject to a $300,000 insurance corridor that
is eroded by claims payments for the 2012 year that have exceeded $200,000. No 2013
nor 2012 claims have exceeded $200,000 in payments that would result in payments
under the corridor arrangement. The Corporation has recorded a total liability for claims
payable of $3,586,000 and $4,308,000, respectively, including an estimate of incurred
but not reported claims assuming a discount rate of 5.25% at September 30, 2013 and
2012. The estimated insurance recovery receivable of $1,050,000 and $1,800,000 are
recorded under resident accounts and other receivables in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, at September 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. As
required by the insurer, the Corporation obtained letters of credit for $3,678,000 in
connection with this program, expiring September 30, 2014.
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 11 — Functional Expenses

Management of the Corporation presents operating expenses in its accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets by natural class
categories. Operating expenses classified by functional categories for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, were as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012

Direct resident care $ 41,998 $ 41,819
Dietary services 17,904 17,225
Housekeeping and laundry services 5,353 5,055
Property 18,092 16,916
Resident services and activities 5,401 5,065
Marketing 8,317 7,266
Administrative and general 27,975 26,631

Total expense $ 125,040 $ 119,977

Note 12 — Relationship and Transactions with Managed Rental Homes and CCRCs

The Corporation and its affiliates manage rental housing communities, continuing care
retirement communities and assisted living communities (see Note 1) under
management agreements whereby the Corporation or its affiliates provide
administrative and management services to all communities and sales management
services to the continuing care retirement communities.
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

Note 12 — Relationship and Transactions with Managed Rental Homes and CCRCs
(continued)

Management fees for providing these services for the years ended September 30, 2013
and 2012, are included in other operating revenue earned by Seniority and ABHOW,
and for affordable housing are included in affordable housing fees and rents in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and
are as follows (in thousands):

2013 2012
Seniority - Assisted Living and Memory Support
Anthem Chico $ 107 $ 70
Cottonwood Court 236 230
Courtside Cottages 170 167
Cypress Springs - Tulsa - 89
Cypress Springs - Oklahoma City - 174
Cypress Springs - Wichita - 84
Nikkei Gardens 180 58
Paintbrush 36. 36
Pioneer House - 10
Carland Group 117 -
Miracle at Beverly Vista 24 -
Total Seniority 870 918
ABHOW - Continuing Care Retirement Communities
Terraces of Phoenix 1,001 1,580
Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens [1] 754 -
Las Ventanas [2] - -
Total ABHOW 1,755 1,580
Affordable Housing
Allen Temple Arms | 72 65
Allen Temple Arms |l 49 46
Allen Temple Arms i 46 46
Allen Temple Arms IV 32 32
Arbor Vista 59 44
Bellflower Friendship Manor 158 145
Bellflower Oak Street Manor 18 18
E.E. Cleveland Manor 52 51
Interfaith Housing 40 30
Judson Terrace 72 71
Lomita Manor 53 53
Manila Terrace 20 20
Mount Rubidoux Manor 187 185
Pamow Friendship House 60 45
Pleasanton Gardens 24 12
Rotary Plaza 146 -
San Rafael Rotary Manor 64 64
Vineyard Village 55 42
Total Affordable Housing 1,207 969
Total management fees 3 3,832 $ 3,467

[1] Excludes $754,000 of deferred management fees in fiscal year 2013
[2] Excludes $482,000 of deferred management fees in fiscal year 2013
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Note 12 — Relationship and Transactions with Managed Rental Homes and CCRCs
(continued)

Amounts receivable from these managed rental homes and CCRC'’s for management
fees and cost recoveries for other services such as dining, purchase cards, payroll, and
insurance at September 30, 2013 and 2012, are included in resident accounts and other
receivables in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, and are as follows (in
thousands):

2013 2012
Seniority
Boise Retirement Community $ - $ 174
Cypress Springs - Tulsa - 27
Cypress Springs - Oklahoma City - 13
Cypress Springs - Wichita - 7
Nikkei Gardens - 40
Sun Grove - 12
Anthem Chico 9 -
Carland Group 29 -
Miracle at Beverly Vista 26 -
Total Seniority 64 . 273
ABHOW - Continuing Care Retirement Communities
Boise Retirement Community 197 -
Las Ventanas 493 36
Terraces of Phoenix 953 1,036
Terraces of San Joaquin Gardens 896 -
Total ABHOW 2,539 1,072
Affordable Housing
Allen Temple Arms | 1 -
Allen Temple Arms Ii 8 31
Allen Temple Arms lli - 18
Allen Temple Arms IV 50 66
Arbor Vista - 4
Bellflower Friendship Manor 116 55
Bellflower Oak Street Manor - 3
E.E. Cleveland Manor 2 2
Interfaith Housing 2 2
Judson Terrace (9) 6
Lomita Manor 33 12
Manila Terrace - 2
Mount Rubidoux Manor (2) 5
Pleasanton Gardens (2) 2
Parnow Friendship House 5 2
Rotary Plaza 4 -
San Rafael Rotary Manor 3 4
Vineyard Village . 3 -
Total Affordable Housing 214 214
Total receivable $ 2817  § 1,559
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Note 12 — Relationship and Transactions with Managed Rental Homes and CCRCs
(continued)

Terraces of Phoenix receivable represents a portion of the management fee that is not
payable until certain financial ratios are achieved. Repayment of this commenced in

2012 with payments totaling $600,000, with no further payments made in 2013.

Note 13 — Leases

ABHOW has entered into operating leases for premises and equipment. Rent expense
was approximately $1,309,000 and $1,433,000 for the years ended September 30,
2013 and 2012, respectively.

Future minimum annual lease payments under noncancelable operating leases are as
follows (in thousands):

Year Ending September 30,

2014 $ 1,173
2015 1,039
2016 938
2017 751
2018 691
Therafter 824
Total $ 5,416

Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies

The Corporation is party to various claims and legal actions in the normal course of
business. In the opinion of management, based upon current facts and circumstances
the resolution of these matters is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the
financial position of the Corporation.

ABHOW is aware of the existence of asbestos in certain of its buildings. ABHOW has
not recorded a liability for any asbestos abatement costs because the cost cannot be
reasonably estimated at this time. At such time in the future that plans are made to
make changes to structures with asbestos and the related asbestos removal cost
estimates are completed, ABHOW will record an estimate of the costs of the required
asbestos abatement.

ABHOW had provided a debt service guaranty for the obligations of ABP in the event
ABP liquidity fell below $875,000. This debt service guaranty was extinguished in 2013
(see Note 6 and Note 7). ABP liquidity at September 30, 2012, totaled $2,170,000.
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Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies (continued) -

During fiscal year 2009, authorization was given for ABHOW to guaranty a $20,000,000
construction loan to the Valley Vista affordable housing community and to guaranty
$5,000,000 of debt related to the resyndication and refurbishment of Pacific Meadows.
The $20,000,000 was released in February 2012. The remaining $5,000,000 guaranty
was released in October 2012 (see Note 18).

During fiscal year 2012, as part of the Harbor View Manor syndication discussed in
Note 1, ABHOW and CSH, as co-guarantors issued an unconditional guaranty related
to the completion of the project and compliance with certain on-going aspects of the
Limited Partnership Agreement and CSH also issued a loan guaranty. In March 2013,
the refurbishment of the community was completed and Harbor View Manor received its
Certificate of Occupancy. In conjunction with the completion of the project, ABHOW was
released from its co-guarantor status on the unconditional guaranty. On September 26,
2013, the US Bank Series B loan was retired using Limited Partner capital contribution,
at which time CSH was released from the loan guaranty.

On May 31, 2012, ABHW entered into a seven year direct placement financing with
Washington Federal for $21,500,000. In connection with this financing, ABHOW
provided a liquidity support agreement in the form of a $2,100,000 unfunded debt
service reserve fund that would only be drawn upon in the event ABHW fails its liquidity
covenant.

During fiscal year 2010, ABHOW’s most recent union labor contract with two of its
CCRC communities expired, and as of December 20, 2013, a new agreement has not
been reached. The union filed a number of charges with the National Labor Relations
Board (“NLRB”) regarding labor practices and certain union employees went on strike.
In August 2011, ABHOW received a ruling that the strike was considered an economic
strike and ABHOW was entitled to replace workers. ABHOW continues to recall
replaced workers in accordance with labor laws, and as of December 20, 2013, 26 of
the 38 workers have returned to work. Management, based on the opinion of outside
legal counsel, believes actions taken in labor negotiations have been in compliance with
labor laws and should not result in any material liability to the Corporation.

On September 12, 2012, Las Ventanas closed on the restructuring of its indebtedness.
As discussed in Note 1, ABP, with liquidity support from ABHOW, provided an unfunded
$2,000,000 debt service support agreement for the Las Ventanas Series A-1 bonds,
with any resulting funded amounts triggering the issuance to ABP of an equal amount of
Las Ventanas Series B-4 bonds.

On May 10, 2013, as part of the refinancing of ABP’s Boise land loan of $3,030,000,
ABHOW issued a guaranty for the repayment of all debt service and principal payments
associated with the loan. The loan is expected to be retired in 2014.
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Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

On July 31, 2013, as part of the Three Rivers Village syndication discussed in Note 1,
ABHOW and CSH, as co-guarantors issued an unconditional guaranty related to the
completion of the project and compliance with certain on-going aspects of the Limited
Parternship Agreement.

In conjunction with the July 19, 2013, closing date, as part of the Bay Vista Senior
Housing syndication discussed in Note 1, ABHOW and CSH, as co-guarantors issued
an unconditional guaranty related to the completion of the project and compliance with
certain on-going aspects of the Limited Partnership Agreement.

Note 15 — Summary of HUD Audited Financial Statements (in thousands):

2013 2012

Total Total Total Total

Assets Revenues Assets Revenues
Broadmoor Plaza $ 7212 $ 411 $ 7,426 $ 420
Casa De La Vista 1,251 846 1,506 870
Fern Lodge 4,131 425 4,352 375
Hillcrest Gardens 8,711 282 9,023 292
Judson Terrace Lodge 3,448 234 3,527 225
Oak Knolls Haven 1,184 434 1,284 416
Salishan Gardens 11,153 336 11,445 336
Shepherd's Garden 8,954 219 9,269 218
Tahoe Senior Plaza 3,316 323 3,418 318
Three Rivers Village* 1,837 286 1,782 346

$ 51,197 $ 3796 $ 53,032 $ 3,816

*Other auditors audited operating results through July 30, 2013. As of July 30, 2013,
total assets were $1,759, and total revenues for the period ended July 30, 2013, were
$290.
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Note 16 — Change in Reporting Entity

Prior to September 26, 2012, Terraces at San Joaquin Gardens (“TSJG”) was one of
the eight continuing care retirement communities constituting ABHOW'’s California
Obligated Group. Effective September 26, 2012, by vote of the ABHOW Board of
Directors, and consistent with the rights and abilities granted in ABHOW's Master Trust
Indenture, sole corporate membership and control of TSJG was transferred from
ABHOW to Cornerstone. ABHOW determined that this change represents a change in
the reporting entity as described in FASB ASC Topic 250, Accounting Changes and
Error Corrections. Accordingly, this change was retrospectively applied to the
consolidated financial statements of all prior periods presented. The effect of this
retrospective application was to present consolidated financial position and related
consolidated results of operations and changes in net assets and consolidated cash
flows, as if TSJG had not been consolidated for all periods presented and to present
TSJG as an unconsolidated entity, now part of Cornerstone.

The following table presents certain appropriate consolidated financial statement
captions as previously reported consolidating TSJG with the Corporation, and compares
them to the current presentation which does not consolidate TSJG as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2012:

As Currently
Reported,
Consolidated TSJG Not
with TSJG _Consolidated Change
Income before other operating income $ 27,625 $ 25,703 $ 1,922
Income from operations $ 191 $ 1,523 $ (1,332)
Changes in unrestricted net assets $ 18,011 $ 32,450 $ (14,439)
Changes in net assets $ 16,665 $ 31,104 $ (14,439)

The impact of the transaction has been reflected as a change in unrestricted net assets
for the year ended September 30, 2012, as follows (in thousands):

Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Forgiveness of funds due to TSJG from ABHOW $ 13,243
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Note 16 — Change in Reporting Entity (continued)

Summary balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets for
TSJG as of and for the year ended September 30, 2012, that is now a sister corporation
to ABHOW under Cornerstone and therefore excluded from these consolidated financial
statements for all periods presented, follows (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,612
Restricted cash 2,115
Restricted investments 61,044
Other assets 8,031
Land, building, and equipment - net 54,068
Total assets $ 128,870
Current liabilities $ 2,880
Rebatable entrance fees due 15,277
Entrance fees subject to refund 1,491
Entrance fees non-refundable 7,649
Notes and bonds payable 101,376
Other liabilities 58
Total liabilities 128,731
Net assets 139
Total liabilities and net assets $ 128,870
Operating revenues $ 18,277
Operating expenses 16,355
Income before other operating expenses 1,922
Other operating expense (3,254)
Less from operations (1,332)
Change in unrealized gains and

losses on investments 71
Loss on transfer of Terraces

at San Joaquin Gardens (13,178)
Decrease in unrestricted net assets (14,439)
Net assets - beginning of year 14,578
Net assets - end of year $ 139

58



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

NOTE 17 — Health and Safety Code Section 1790(a)(3) Disclosure

The following disclosure is made pursuant to section 1790(a)(3) of the California Health
& Safety Code. The Corporation has identified certain corporate initiatives and
contingencies listed below to which unrestricted assets may be exposed; and, therefore,
have designated reserves as a safeguard against such contingencies. Although not
restricted in accordance with ASC Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, the designations
are as follows:

2013 2012

Designated for Endowment $ 36,134 $ 32,237
Designated for 457(f) Plan 5,523 6,074
Designated for Claims 1,255 1,274
Designated for Corporate Reserves 12,923 12,285
Designated for Affordable Housing Guarantees 6,000 6,000
Designated for Commitments and Contingencies 10,000 -
Designated for Campus Redevelopment 10,000 20,000

Total Designations $ 81,835 $ 77,870

Note 18 — Subsequent Events

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the consolidated balance
sheet date but before consolidated financial statements are issued. ABHOW recognizes
in the consolidated financial statements the effects of all subsequent events that provide
additional evidence about conditions that existed at the date of the consolidated balance
sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the consolidated
financial statements. ABHOW’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date
of the consolidated balance sheet but arose after the consolidated balance sheet date
and before consolidated financial statements are issued.

On October 4, 2013, ABHOW paid a $2,205,000 settlement amount to terminate its
investment program with respect to its bond reserve funds (see Note 2). In exchange for
this settlement payment, ABHOW regained the rights to the income earned on the debt
service reserve funds related to its Series 2010 bonds, including control over the
determination of how these reserve funds are invested. As a result of this agreement, a
gain on purchase of approximately $780,000 was recognized in October 2013.

On October 25, 2013, as part of the planned financing of the Boise development with
debt, a Preliminary Official Statement for debt offering in the amount of $101,925,000
was distributed to potential investors. To support this proposed financing, ABHOW and
ABP will provide $3 million in equity at financing along with $1 million funded liquidity
support and an additional $1 million unfunded.
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Note 18 — Subsequent Events (continued)

On November 20, 2013, ABE closed on a refunding whereby its Series 2003 and Series
2007 bonds were refunded with a $48,615,000 direct placement financing with
Santander Bank that extends through December 1, 2014, with two additional one year
extensions, as long as specified potential covenant violations are timely cured by first
restricting a portion of ABE cash over 150 days and, if insufficient for cure, ABHOW
credit support. As a condition of the refunding, ABHOW's board approved a credit
support package including unfunded credit support up to a cumulative maximum of $2
million (increasing to $2.5 million in the event of an occupancy covenant violation) to
cure potential covenant violations in achieving ABE’s minimum liquidity, debt service
coverage or minimum occupancy covenants. As of September 30, 2013, ABE cash was
sufficient to fund amounts required under the new borrowing arrangement.

As a condition in advance of the third year of the financing, ABE is required to obtain a
current appraisal. If the loan to value ratio based on the appraisal exceeds 85%,
ABHOW will advance funds equaling the excess into a trusteed account. In March 2015,
if required for replacement of Santander on the financing, ABHOW will advance $2.4
million for deposit into ABE’s debt service reserve fund. Finally, ABHOW will advance
$750,000 in fiscal year 2014 to fund the completion of refurbishments on the Terraces
of Phoenix campus and approximately $250,000 to provide for costs of issuance for the
new credit facility. In exchange for the credit support package, ABE will benefit from a
reduction in interest expense based on current rates of $1.6 million from that incurred in
fiscal year 2013 as well as having a relaxation of debt service coverage covenants to
1.1 times and liquidity covenants to 150 days. Based on current management
estimates, the total credit support to be advanced from ABHOW to ABE under this new
three year financing will not exceed $3.5 million through fiscal year 2016.

ABHOW has evaluated subsequent events through December 20, 2013, which is the
date the financial statements are issued.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ON
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Members of the Board of Directors
American Baptist Homes of the West and Affiliates

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of American Baptist
Homes of the West, ("ABHOW”) and Affiliates (a member of Cornerstone
Affiliates) (collectively referred to as the “Corporation”), all of which are under
common control and common management, as of and for the years ended
September 30, 2013 and 2012, and our report thereon dated December 20,
2013, which contained an unmodified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements as a whole. The accompanying
supplementary schedules listed in the table of contents as of and for the years
ended September 30, 2013 and 2012, are presented for the purpose of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, which insofar as it relates to
Casa de la Vista, Fern Lodge, Oak Knolls Haven, Tahoe Senior Plaza,
Judson Terrace Lodge, Broadmoor Plaza, Hillcrest Gardens, Shepherd’s
Garden, Salishan Gardens, and Three Rivers Village, is based on the reports
of other auditors, such information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

e >
ey
San Francisco, California
December 20, 2013
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

(In Thousands)

ABHOW American
Obligated Judson Seniority Baptist
Group Park Inc. Foundation Properties
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 7358 §$ 6362 § 311 $ 479 $ 182
RESTRICTED CASH 16,401 - - - -
INVESTMENTS 55,356 2,254 - 36,948 1,962
INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS - - = - 8,250
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS 110,090 117 - 9,309 -
RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net 9,300 1,160 (13) 326 64
INTERCOMPANY 29,290 (7,134) (1,188) (624) (17,336)
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net 4,315 - - - -
SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net 29,774 - - - -
PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS 1,081 53 8 1 -
OTHER ASSETS 13,572 1,387 - 49 13
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net 144,432 32,827 4 - 4,448
TOTAL $420069 $ 37,026 _§ (878) $ 46,488 $ (2,417)
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ 17073 § 784 8§ 848 § 81 $ 8
DEPOSITS 11,313 179 - - -
ACCRUED INTEREST 4,303 - - - -
REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE 7,597 9,955 - - -
ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND 31,775 3,684 - - -
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE 68,505 8,714 - - -
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT 2,987 - - - -
REVOCABLE TRUSTS - - - 685 -
OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS - - - 2,290 -
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE 242,050 20,415 - - 3,030
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES 3,761 - - - -
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY 3,686 - - - -
OTHER LIABILITIES 4,143 1,120 - - -
Total liabilities 397,093 44,851 848 3,056 3,038
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controlling 23,876 (7,825) (1,726) 36,134 (5,455)
Unrestricted - Non-controlling - - - - -
Temporarily restricted - - - 6,871 -
Permanently restricted - = - 427 -
Total net assets (deficit) 23,876 (7,825) (1,726) 43,432 (5,455)
TOTAL M § 37026 $ (878) _$ 46488 $ (2,417)

62



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 (continued)

(In Thousands)

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RESTRICTED CASH
INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS

RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net
INTERCOMPANY

NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net

SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net

PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS
OTHER ASSETS

LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEPOSITS

ACCRUED INTEREST

REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE

ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE

DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT
REVOCABLE TRUSTS

OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE

RETIREMENT LIABILITIES

WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY

OTHER LIABILITIES

Total liabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controlling
Unrestricted - Non-controlling
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets (deficit)
TOTAL

Casa Oak Tahoe
dela Fem Knolls Senior
Vista Lodge Haven Plaza
$ 11 $ 2 $ - $ 24
208 289 203 107
12 5] - -
(7) (2) (2) (3)
36 20 18 16
134 - 107 3
857 3,817 858 3,169
$ 1,251 $ 4,131 $ 1,184 $ 3,316
$ 18 $ 25 $ 1 $ 14
15 - 8 -
3,738 4,889 1,749 4,603
34 27 33 24
3,805 4,941 1,801 4,641
(2,554) (810) (61 7) (1,325)
(2,554) (810) (617) (1,325)
$ 1,251 $ 4,131 $ 1,184 $ 3,316
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(in Thousands)

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RESTRICTED CASH
INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net
INTERCOMPANY

NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net

SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net

PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS
OTHER ASSETS

LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEPOSITS

ACCRUED INTEREST

REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE

ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT
REVOCABLE TRUSTS

OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE

RETIREMENT LIABILITIES

WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY

OTHER LIABILITIES

Total liabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controliing
Unrestricted - Non-controlling
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets (deficit)
TOTAL

Carmel Judson
Senior Terrace Broadmoor Hillcrest Shepherd's
Housing Lodge Plaza Gardens Garden
$ 2,081 $ 1 $ 1 $ 4 % 7
2,801 109 196 176 129
1,921 - - - -
141 2 4 1 -
(2,975) 2) (7) 1 Q)
250 12 35 16 11
19,349 - - - -
82,851 3,326 6,983 8,513 8,814
$ 106,419 $3448 § 7212 § 8,711 $ 8,954
$ 2233 § 7 % 28 % 12 3 47
217 - - - -
4,418 - 835 239 -
70,175 3,911 8,077 10,003 7,540
2,845 22 33 21 15
79,888 3,940 8,973 10,275 7,602
20 (492) (1,761) (1,564) 1,352
26,511 - - - -
26,531 (492) (1,761) (1,564) 1,352
$106,419 $3448 $ 7212 § 8,711 $ 8954
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Salishan
Gardens Subtotal Eliminations Total
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 33 § 16,856 $ - $ 16,856
RESTRICTED CASH 392 21,011 - 21,011
INVESTMENTS - 98,441 - 98,441
INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS - 8,250 - 8,250
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS - 119,516 - 119,516
RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net - 11,002 (143) 10,859
INTERCOMPANY (4) - - -
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net - 4,315 - 4,315
SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net - 29,774 - 29,774
PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS 1,003 2,560 - 2,560
OTHER ASSETS 38 34,652 (22,450) 12,202
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net 9,691 310,590 - 310,590
TOTAL $ 11,153 §$ 656967 $ (22,593) _§ 634,374
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ 20 § 21,209 $ (1,374) $ 19,835
DEPOSITS - 11,709 - 11,709
ACCRUED INTEREST - 9,818 (1,036) 8,782
REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE - 17,552 - 17,552
ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND - 35,459 - 35,459
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE - 77,219 - 77,219
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT - 2,987 - 2,987
REVOCABLE TRUSTS - 685 - 685
OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS - 2,290 - 2,290
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE 11,297 391,477 (27,304) 364,173
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES - 3,761 - 3,761
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY - 3,686 - 3,586
OTHER LIABILITIES 20 ' 8,337 - 8,337
Total liabilities 11,337 586,089 (29,714) 556,375
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controlling (184) 37,069 (5,063) 32,006
Unrestricted - Non-controlling - 26,511 11,125 37,636
Temporarily restricted - 6.871 1,059 7,930
Permanently restricted - 427 - 427
Total net assets (deficit) (184) 70,878 7,121 77,999
TOTAL $ 11,153 § 656,967 $ (22593) $ 634,374
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(In Thousands)

ABHOW American
Obligated Judson Seniority Baptist
Group Park BSAM Inc. Foundation Properties
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 8918 §$ 6079 § - $ 474 § 27 $ 266
RESTRICTED CASH 11,667 - - - - -
INVESTMENTS 52,518 2,286 - - 33,522 1,904
INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS - - - - - 8,250
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS 50,883 - - - 9,708 -
RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net 7,678 1,120 - 354 79 36
INTERCOMPANY 27,811 (7,166) - 5 (666) (17,447)
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net 4,315 - - - - -
SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net 29,774 - - - - -
PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS 608 48 - 3 3 -
OTHER ASSETS 13,074 1,622 - - 49 106
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net 109,196 34,823 - 7 - 4,447
TOTAL $ 316442 §$38812 § - $ 843 $42722 $ (2,438)
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ 12808 $ 681 § - $105 $ 70 % -
DEPOSITS 8,225 160 - - - -
ACCRUED INTEREST 3,238 25 - - - 7
REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE 7,341 10,791 - - - -
ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND 30,236 3,375 - - - -
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE 67,087 9,101 - - - -
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT 3,201 - - - - u
REVOCABLE TRUSTS - - = - 714 -
OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS - - - - 2,409 -
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE 151,863 21,215 - - - 3,030
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES 9,053 - - - - -
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY 4,308 - - - - -
OTHER LIABILITIES 3,436 1,575 - - 2 -
Total liabilities 300,796 46,923 - 1,056 3,195 3,037
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controlling 15,646 (8,111} - (213) 32,237 (5,475)
Unrestricted - Non-controlling - - - - - -
Temporarily restricted - - = - 6,878 -
Permanently restricted - - - - 412 -
Total net assets (deficit) 15,646 (8,111) - {213) 39,527 (5,475)
TOTAL $ 316442 $38812 § - $ 843 $42722 $ (2438)
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Casa Harbor QOak Tahoe
dela Fem View Knolls Senior
Vista Lodge Manor Haven Plaza
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ - $ 13 $ 37 $ 28 $ . 8
RESTRICTED CASH 285 336 - 224 138
INVESTMENTS - - - - -
INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS - - - - -
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS - - - - -
RESIDEZNT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net 13 - - - -
INTERCOMPANY - (4) - (4) (5)
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net - - - - -
SUBORDINATED NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net - - - - -
PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS 35 20 - 17 18
OTHER ASSETS 138 - 239 111 3
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net 1,035 3,987 - 908 3,256
TOTAL $ 1506 $4352 $ 276 $1,284 $ 3,418
~ LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ 26 $ 38 § - $ 27 % 12
DEPOSITS - - - - -
ACCRUED INTEREST 15 - - 8 -
REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE - - - - -
ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND - - - - -
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE - - - - -
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT - - - - -
REVOCABLE TRUSTS - - - - -
OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS - - - - -
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE 3,788 4,890 - 1,773 4,603
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES - - - - -
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY - - - - -
OTHER LIABILITIES 33 26 - 34 27
Total liabilities 3,862 4,954 - 1,842 4,642
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controlling (2,356) (602) 276 (558) (1,224)
Unrestricted - Non-controlling - - - - -
Tempcrarily restricted - - - - -
Permanently restricted - - - - -
Total net assets (deficit) (2,356) (602) 276 (558) (1,224)
TOTAL $ 1506 $4352 § 276 $1,284 $ 3,418
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)
(In Thousands)

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
RESTRICTED CASH
INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS

RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net

INTERCOMPANY
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net

RECEIVABLE FROM TERRACES AT SAN JOAQUIN GARDENS

PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS
OTHER ASSETS
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEPOSITS

ACCRUED INTEREST

REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE

ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT
REVOCABLE TRUSTS

OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE

RETIREMENT LIABILITIES

WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY

OTHER LIABILITIES

Total liabilities
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted - Controlling
Unrestricted - Non-controlling
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets (deficit)
TOTAL

Carmel Judson
Senior Terrace Broadmoor Hillcrest Shepherd's
Housing Lodge Plaza Gardens Garden
$ 297 $ 3 $ 16 $ 28 § 34
1,540 107 202 154 139
863 - - - -
569 - 6 - 2
(2,490) (2) (3) (9) -
232 11 37 16 11
19,827 - - - -
73,076 3,408 7,168 8,834 9,083
$ 93914 $3527 $7426 $9,023 $ 9269
$ 398 $ 14 ¢§ 36 $ 22 $ 75
220 - - - -
3,697 - 762 198 -
74,268 3,911 8,077 10,003 7,540
5,304 21 32 21 16
83,887 3,946 8,907 10,244 7,631
29 (419)  (1,481) (1,221) 1,638
9,998 - - - -
10,027 (419) (1,481) (1,221) 1,638
$ 93914 $3527 $7426 $9,023 $ 9,269
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — BALANCE SHEETS INFORMATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Three
Salishan Rivers
Gardens Village Subtotal Eliminations Total
ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 7% $ - $ 16307 % - $ 16,307
RESTRICTED CASH 348 173 15,313 - 15,313
INVESTMENTS - - 91,093 - 91,093
INVESTMENTS IN LAS VENTANAS BONDS - - 8,250 - 8,250
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS - - 60,591 - 60,591
RESIDENT ACCOUNTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - Net - 2 9,859 540 10,399
INTERCOMPANY 4) (16) - - -
NOTES RECEIVABLE - Net - - 4315 - 4,315
RECEIVABLE FROM TERRACES AT SAN JOAQUIN GARDENS - - 29,774 - 29,774
PREPAID EXPENSES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER ASSETS 1,024 12 2,095 - 2,095
OTHER ASSETS 43 16 35,228 (23,804) 11,424
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT - Net 9,955 1,595 270,778 - 270,778
TOTAL $11445 $ 1782 § 543603 $ 523!2642 $ 520,339
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES $ 48 $ 93 §$ 15404 $ (109) $ 15,295
DEPOSITS - - 8,605 - 8,605
ACCRUED INTEREST - 19 7,969 (610) 7,359
REBATABLE ENTRANCE FEES DUE - - 18,132 - 18,132
ENTRANCE FEES SUBJECT TO REFUND - - 33,611 - 33,611
ENTRANCE FEES NON-REFUNDABLE - - 76,188 - 76,188
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM INVESTMENT CONTRACT - - 3,201 - 3,201
REVOCABLE TRUSTS - - 714 - 714
OBLIGATIONS UNDER ANNUITY AGREEMENTS - - 2,409 - 2,409
NOTES AND BONDS PAYABLE 11,297 1,799 308,057 (25,832) 282,225
RETIREMENT LIABILITIES - - 9,053 - 8,053
WORKERS' COMPENSATION LIABILITY - - 4,308 - 4,308
OTHER LIABILITIES 21 17 10,565 (2,587) 7,978
Total liabilities 11,366 1,928 498,216 (29,138) 469,078

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) _

Unrestricted - Controlling 79 (146) 28,099 (2,592) 25507

Unrestricted - Non-controlling - - 9,998 7,907 17,905

Temporarily restricted - - 6,878 559 7437

Permanently restricted - - 412 - 412

Total net assets (deficit) 79 (146) 45,387 5,874 51,261

TOTAL $11445 §$ 1,782 $ 543603 $(23,264) $ 520,339
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

(In Thousands)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living
Assisted living
Health center
Memory support
Other residential services
Amortization of entrance fees
Affordable housing fees and rents
Other operating revenue
Foundation community benefit
Bequests and charitable giving
Net assets released from restrictions

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs
Supplies
Chargeable ancillary services
Other purchased services
Marketing and advertising
Utllities
Insurance
Travel and related
Leases and rents
Corporate allocations
Foundation community distribution
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net
Depreciation and amortization
Mortgage interest
Decrease in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps and caps

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments
Loss on syndication of Harbor View Manor

Gain on syndication of Three Rivers Village
Contribution in aid of construction

Gain from increase in unrecognized pension cbligation

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Contributions

Dividend and Interest income
Realized gains on investments - net
Contractual liability adjustments
Contractual payments to beneficiaries
Special project fund distribution
Change in unrealized gains

Net assets released from restrictions

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

INCREASE IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year, as adjusted
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year

ABHOW American
Obligated Judson Seniority Baptist
Group Park Inc. Foundation _Properties
$ 36,874 $ 5834 § - $ - $ -
9,438 1,674 - - -
42,256 8,112 - - -
4,138 1,0e1 - - -
900 88 - - -
15,053 2,420 - - -
1,920 - - - -
6,013 240 7,315 - -
871 52 - - -
8 3 - 671 -
- - - 918 -
117,471 19,514 7,315 1,589 -
63,539 9,649 4,730 480 -
7,959 1,345 70 2 -
6,208 919 - - -
6,601 619 99 138 11
3,858 614 3,001 - -
4,637 712 24 4 _
1,341 290 22 29 -
1,019 24 396 123
1,182 114 9 4 -
- 1,513 194 - -
- - - 1,100 -
3,658 303 280 (227) 1
100,002 16,102 8,825 1,653 12
17,469 3,412 (1,510) 64) (12)
1,627 63 - 732 159
516 1 - 874 289
(12,940) (2,632) 3) - -
(4,822) (896) - - (154)
310 434 - - -
2,060 382 (1,513) 1,542 282
1,371 (96) - 2,355 (262)
500 & - - -
4,299 - - _ X
8,230 286 {1,513) 3,897 20
- - - 1,300 -
- . - 210 -
- H - 18 -
- - - 354 -
= - - (494) -
- - - (841) -
- - - 364 -
- - - (918) -
- - - 7 -
- - _ 15 -
8,230 286 (1,513) 3,905 20
15,646 (8,111} (213) 39,527 (5,475)
$ 23876 _$ (7825 $ (1726) _$ 43432 _$ (5455)
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Casa Harbor Oak Tahoe

de la Fem View Knolls Senior

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Vista Lodge Manor Haven Plaza

OPERATING REVENUES

Residentia; living $ - $ - $ - $ - $ =
Assisted living - - - - -
Health center - - - - -
Memory support - - - - -

Other residential services - - - - -
Amortization of entrance fees - - - - -
Affordable housing fees and rents 846 425 - 434 323
Other cperating revenue - - - - -
Foundation community benefit - - - - -

Bequests and charitable giving - = = - -
Net assets reieased from restrictions - - B - -
Total operating revenues 846 425 - 434 323
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 265 196 - 115 128
Supplies 78 35 - 31 26
Chargeabie anciilary services - - - - -
Other purchased services 88 72 - 69 49
Marketing and advertising - - - - -
Utilities 68 61 - 58 53
Insurance 38 14 - 17 10
Travel and reiated - - - - -
Leases and rents 6 2 3 3 1

Corporate allocations - - = - -
Foundation community distribution - - - - 5

Other operating expenses 32 27 239 20 27
Total operating expenses 575 407 239 313 294
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 271 18 (239) 121 29

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net - . - - -
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net

Depreciation and amortization (286) (226) - (76) (130)
Mortgage interest (183) - - (104) -
Decrease in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps and caps - - - - -
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (198) (208) (239) (59) (101)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments - - - - -
Loss on syndication of Harbor View Manor - - (37) - -

Gain on syndication of Three Rivers Village - =
Contributicn In aid of construction - = " - N
Gain frem increase in unrecognized pension obiigation - - B B N

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (198) (208) (276) (59) (101)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Contributions - B . - ]
Dividend and interest income - B N - -
Realized gains on investments - net S - N - -
Contractual liability adjustments - - - - -
Contractual payments to beneficiaries - = - - -
Special project fund distribution - - - - -
Change in unrealized gains - - = - -
Net assets released from restrictions - - = - -

INCREASE (CECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS = = - - -
INCREASE (CECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED

NET ASSETS - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (198) (208) (276) (59) (101)
NET ASSETS {DEFICIT) - Beginning of year, as adjusted (2,356) (602) 276 (558) (1,224)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ (2554) § (810) $ - $ (617) % (1,325)
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Carmel Judsen
Senior Terrace Broadmoor Hilicrest Shepherd's
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Housing Lodge Plaza Gardens Garden
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Assisted living - - - - -
Health center - - - - -
Memory support - = = = _
Other residential services - - - = =
Amortization of entrance fees - - - - -
Affordable housing fees and rents 4,096 234 411 282 219
Other operating revenue 51 - - - -
Foundation community benefit - - - - -
Bequests and charitable giving 280 - - - -
Net assets released from restrictions - - - - -
Total operating revenues 4,427 234 411 282 219
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 1,170 58 183 112 105
Supplies 177 10 20 1" 6
Chargeable ancillary services - - - - -
Other purchased services 703 55 77 48 39
Marketing and advertising - - 1 - -
Utilities 779 49 62 58 57
Insurance 1565 6 16 7 10
Travel and related 32 - - - N
Leases and rents 1 - 4 3 5
Corporate allocations - - - - -
Foundation community distribution - - - - -
Other operating expenses 264 16 47 - 24 13
Total operating expenses 3,281 194 410 263 235
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 1,146 40 1 19 (16)
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net 41 - - - -
Realized gains {losses} on investments - net (13) - - - -
Depreciation and amortization (2,728) {113) (208) (321) (270}
Mortgage interest (1,712) - (73) (41) -
Decrease in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps and caps 783 - - - -
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (2,483) {73) (280) (343) (286)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments (33) - - - -
Loss on syndicatlon of Harbor View Manor - - - - -
Gain on syndication of Three Rivers Village - - - - -
Contribution in aid of construction 19,020 - - - -
Gain from increase in unrecognized pension obligation - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 16,504 {73) (280) (343) (286)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions - - = - -
Dividend and interest income - - = - -
Realized gains on investments - net - - - - -
Contractual liability adjustments - - - - -
Contractual payments to beneficiaries - - - - -
Special project fund distribution - - - - -
Change In unrealized gains - - - ” -
Net assets released from restrictions - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 16,504 73) (280) (343) (286)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year, as adjusted 10,027 {418) (1,481) {1,221) 1,638
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ 26,531 $__(492) § (1.761) _§ (1,564 $ 1,352
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Three
Salishan Rivers
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Gardens Village Subtotal Eliminations Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ - $ - 42,708 § - 42,708
Assisted living - - 11,112 - 11,112
Health center - - 60,368 - 50,368
Memory support - - 5,229 - 5,229
Other residential services - = 988 - 988
Amortization of entrance fees - - 17,473 - 17,473
Affordable housing fees and rents 336 286 9,812 (712} 9,100
Other operating revenue - - 13,619 (6,267) 7,352
Foundation community benefit - - 923 (923) -
Bequests and charitable giving - - 962 (267) 695
Net assats released from restrictions - - 918 - 918
Total operating revenues 336 286 154,112 (8,169) 145,943
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 119 76 80,925 - 80,925
Supplies 15 11 9,706 (64) 9,732
Chargezble ancillary services - - 7,127 - 7127
Other purchased services 47 33 8,748 (956) 7,792
Marketing and advertising - 1 7,475 (4,212) 3,263
Utilities 60 26 6,708 - 6,708
Insurance 13 8 1,976 - 1,976
Travel and related - - 1,694 - 1,594
Leases and rents 7 - 1,341 - 1,341
Cormporate aliocations - - 1,707 (1,707) -
Foundation community distribution - - 1,100 (923) 177
Other operating expenses 62 29 4,815 (410) 4,405
Total operating expenses 323 184 133,312 (8,272) 125,040
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 13 102 20,800 103 20,903
OTHER OFERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net 1 - 2,523 - 2,523
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net - - 1,667 - 1,667
Depreciation and amortization (277) (78) (20,288) - (20,288)
Mortgage interest - (59) (8,044) 425 (7.619)
Decrease in unrealized loss on Interest rate swaps and caps - - 1,627 - 1,627
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (263) (35) (1,815) 528 (1,287)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments = = 3,336 - 3,335
Loss on syndication of Harbor View Manor - - (37) - (37)
Gain on syndication of Three Rivers Village - 181 181 462 643
Contribution in aid of construction - - 19,520 (243) 19,277
Gain from Increase in unrecognized pension obllgation = - 4,299 - 4,299
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (263) 146 25,483 747 26,230
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions - - 1,300 - 1,300
Dividend and interest income - - 210 - 210
Realized gains on Investments - net - - 18 - 18
Contractual fiability adjustments - - 354 - 354
Contractual payments to beneficiaries - - (494) - (494)
Special project fund distribution - - (841) 500 (341)
Change in unrealized gains - - 364 - 364
Net assets released from restrictions - - (918) - (918)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - - (7) 500 493
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS - - 15 - 15
INCREASE {DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (263) 146 25,491 1,247 26,738
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year, as adjusted 79 (146) 45,387 5,874 51,261
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ (184) § - 70878 _§ 7,121 77,999
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(In Thousands)

ABHOW American
Obligated Judson Seniority Baptist
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Group Park BSAM Inc. Foundation _Properties
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ 34882 $ 5408 § - $ - $ - $ -
Assisted living 9,501 1,560 - - - -
Health center 43,422 8,448 - - - -
Memory support 4,021 884 - - -
Other residential services 160 161 - - -
Amortization of entrance fees 16,310 1,607 - - -
Affordable housing fees and rents 1,685 - - - - -
Other operating revenue 7472 246 - 6,615 - 277
Foundation community benefit 843 50 - - - -
Bequests and charitable giving 12 3 - - 94 -
Net assets released from restrictions - - 13 - 558 -
Total operating revenues 118,308 18,268 13 6,615 652 277
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 60,312 9,420 - 4,511 581 -
Supplies 7.624 1,371 - 67 6 -
Chargeable ancillary services 6,996 1,067 - - - -
Other purchased services 6,506 565 - 108 125 28
Marketing and advertising 3,670 658 - 1,898 2 -
Utilities 4,514 719 - 27 6 -
Insurance 1,241 285 1 21 28 -
Trave! and related 823 22 - 320 90 -
Leases and rents 1,080 119 - 24 25 -
Corporate aliocations (1,526) 1,411 - 194 - -
Foundation community distribution - - - - 1,062 -
Other operating expenses 3,291 260 - 263 {225) 1
Total operating expenses 94,531 15,897 1 7,433 1,700 29
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 23,777 2,371 12 (818) (1,048) 248
OTHER QOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
investment income - net 1,647 68 - - 733 59
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net 1,686 19 - - 690 98
Depreciation and amortization (13,470) (2,674) - 3) - -
Mortgage interest (5,037) (989) - - - (338)
Increase in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps {36) (204) - - - -
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 8,567 (1.409) 12 (821) 375 65
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments 3,723 (1) - - 3,089 178
Loss from early retirement of debt - (651) - - - -
Unrealized loss on investment in Las Ventanas bonds - - - = - (5,634)
Gain on forgiveness of funds due to TSJG 13,243 - - - - -
Gain on syndication of Harbor View Manor - - - = - z
Contribution In aid of construction - - - - - -
Gain from increase in unrecognized pension obligation 199 - = - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 25,732 (2,061) 12 (821) 3,464 (5,391)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions - - - - 1,004 -
Dividend and interest income - - 31 - 244 -
Realized gains on investments - net - - 20 - 34 -
Contractual liability adjustments - i - - 250 -
Contractual payments to beneficiaries - ‘ {105) - (552) -
Special project fund distribution - - - - (385) -
Loss on disposition of Baptist Senior Adult Ministries - - (2,316} - - -
Charge in unrealized gain - - 251 - 863 -
Net assets released from restrictions - - (13) - _(558) -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - - (2,132) - 900 -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS - - (131) - 17 -
INCREASE (DECREASE_) IN NET ASSETS 25,732 (2,061) (2,.251) (821) 4,381 (5,391)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year {10,086) (6,050) 2,251 608 35,146 (84)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ 158646 $ (8111) $ - $ (213) § 39527 $ (5475)
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Casa Harbor Oak Tahoe
de la Fern View Knolis Senior
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Vista Lodge Manor Haven Piaza
OPERATING REVENUES
Resldential living $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Assisted living - - - - -

Health center - = - - =
Memorv support - - - - -
Other residentiai services e - - = -
Amortization of entrance fees - - - - -
Affordzdle housing fees and rents 870 371 257 416 315
Other operating revenue - - & E -
Foundation community benefit - - - i -

Bequests and charltable giving - 4 - - 3
Net assets released from restrictions - - - - -
Tetal operating revenues 870 375 257 416 318
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employze costs 233 173 90 74 110
Supplies 108 27 16 30 21
Chargeable ancillary services - - - - -
Other purchased services 88 66 28 73 49
Marketing and advertising 1 - 1 1 -
Utilities : 57 52 53 29 53
Insurance 37 13 20 17 10
Travel end related - - 2 - -
Leases and rents 5 - 2 1 -

Corporate allocations N R - - "
Foundation community distribution - B N - -

Other operating expenses 36 29 11 41 24
Tctal operating expenses 565 360 223 266 267
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 305 15 34 150 51
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net - 1 - - -
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net i - - - -
Depreciation and amortization (264) (220) (44) (74) (122)
Mortgage interest (185) - (25) (106) ()
Increase in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps - - - - -
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (144) {204) (35) (30) (72)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments - - - - -
Loss from early retirement of debt - - (173) - -

Unrealized loss on investment in Las Ventanas bonds - - - - -
Gain on forgiveness of funds due to TSJG - = - - &
Gain on syndication of Harbor View Manor - - 918 - -
Contribution in aid of construction = - - = -
Gain from increase in unrecognized pension obligation - - - - -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (144) {204) 710 (30) (72)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Contributions 5 - - - -
Dividend and interest income - - - - -
Realized gains on investments - net - - - - -
Contraciual liability adjustments - - - - =
Contractual payments to beneficiaries = - - 2 -
Special project fund distribution - - - = -
Loss on disposition of Baptist Senior Adult Ministries - - - - -
Change in unrealized gain - - - - -
Net asssts released from restrictions L = - & -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED

NET ASSETS - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (144) (204) 710 (30) (72)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year (2,212) (398) (434) (528) (1,152)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year . $ (2356) $ (802) § 276 $ (558) $§ (1 1224)
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Camel Judson
Senior Terrace Broadmoor Hillcrest Shepherd's
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Housing Lodge Plaza Gardens Garden
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ 364 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Assisted living B - - - _
Heaith center - - - - -
Memory support - - R - -
Other residential services 6 - - - _
Amortization of entrance fees - - - - -
Affordable housing fees and rents 3,181 225 420 279 218
Other operating revenue - - - - -
Foundation community benefit - - - 13 -
Bequests and charitable giving 17 - - - -
Net assets released from restrictions - - B - -
Total operating revenues 3,598 225 420 292 218
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 1,053 83 175 96 83
Supplies 113 14 20 14 5
Chargeable ancillary services - B - - -
Other purchased services 515 45 71 49 4]
Marketing and advertising 132 2 - - -
Utilittes 461 49 55 54 61
Insurance 122 <] 15 7 9
Travel and related 25 - - - -
Leases and rents A - 3 4 7
Corporate allocatlons - - - - _
Foundation community distribution - - - - -
Other operating expenses 473 15 48 35 16
Totai operating expenses 2,895 214 387 259 222
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 703 11 33 .33 4)
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investmant income - net 30 - - - -
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net (5) - - - -
Depreciation and amortization (2,301) (112) (202) (319) (270)
Mortgags interest (1,493) - (73) (41) -
Increase in unrealized less on interest rate swaps {(521) - - - -
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (3,587) (101) (242) (327) (274)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments - - " 3 3
Loss from early retirement of debt - 3 3 - E
Unrealized loss on investment in Las Ventanas bonds - - ] - E
Gain on forgiveness of funds due to TSJG - - - - -
Gazin on syndication of Harbor View Manor - - - - -
Contribution in aid of construction 8,069 - - - -
Galn from increase in unrecognized pension obligation - . . . -
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 4,482 (101) (242) (327) (274)
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions - - - - -
Dividend and interest income - - - - -
Realized gains on investments - net - - B - -
Contractual liability adjustments - - = % e
Contractual payments tc beneficiaries - - - - -
Special project fund distribution - 2 - 3 =
Loss on disposition of Baptist Senlor Adult Ministries - - - - -
Change in unrealized gain . - . . =
Net assets released from restrictions - — - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) iN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - - . "
INCREASE (DECREASE) iN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS - - - - -
INCREASE (DECREASE) N NET ASSETS 4482 (101) (242) (327) (274)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year 5,645 (318) (1,239) (894) 1,912
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ 10027 §$ (419) $ (1.481) $ (1.221) § 1,638
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)
Three
Salishan Rivers
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS Gardans Village Subtotal Eliminatlons Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ - $ - $ 40,654 § - $ 40,654
Assisted living - - 11,061 - 11,061
Health center - - 51,871 - 51,871
Memory support - - 4,905 - 4,905
Other residential services - - 357 - 357
Amortization of entrance fees - - 17,817 - 17,817
Affordable housing fees and rents 336 346 8,919 (716) 8,203
Other cperating revenue - - 14,610 (4,502) 10,108
Foundzation community benefit - - 906 (906) -
Bequests and charitable giving - - 133 - 133
Net assets released from restrictions - - 571 - 571
Total operating revenues 336 346 151,804 (6,124) 145,680
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 99 82 77,175 - 77,175
Supplies 8 12 9,456 (48) 9,408
Chargeable ancillary services - - 8,063 - 8,063
Other purchased services 39 37 8,433 (716) 7,717
Marketing and advertising 1 - 6,366 {4,058) 2,308
Utilities 60 32 6,282 - 6,282
Insurarce 12 9 1,853 - 1,853
Travel and related - - 1,282 - 1,282
Leases and rents 8 - 1,279 - 1,279
Corporete allocations - - 79 (79) -
Foundation community distribution - - 1,062 (906) 156
Other operating expenses 93 43 4,454 - 4,454
Total operating expenses 320 215 125,784 (5,807) 119,977
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 16 131 26,020 (317) 25,703
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net - - 2,638 - 2,538
Realized gains (losses) on investments - net - - 2,486 - 2,486
Depreciation and amortization (275) (91) (20,441) - (20,441)
Mortgage interest - (71) (8,359) 357 (8,002)
Increase in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps - - (761) - (761)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (259) (31) 1,483 40 1,623
Change in unreallzed gains and losses on investments - - 6,989 - 6,989
Loss frcm early retirement of debt - - (824) - (824)
Unrealized loss on investment in Las Ventanas bonds - - (5,634) - (5,634)
Gain on forgiveness of funds due to TSJG - = 13,243 - 13,243
Gain on syndication of Harbor View Manor - - 918 7,967 8,885
Contribution in aid of construction - - 8,069 - 8,069
Gain frem increase In unrecognized pension abligation - - 199 - 199
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (259) (31) 24,443 8,007 32,450
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Contributions - - 1,004 - 1,004
Dividend and interest Income - - 275 - 275
Realizec gains on investments - net - - 54 - 54
Contractuai liability adjustments - - 250 - 250
Contractual payments to beneficiaries - - (657) - (657)
Special project fund distribution - - (385) - (385)
Loss on disposition of Baptist Senior Adult Ministries - - (2,316) - (2,316)
Change in unrealized gain - - 1,114 - 1,114
Net assets released from restrictions - - (571) - {571)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - - (1,232) - (1,232)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED
NET ASSETS - = (114) - (114)
INCREASE (CECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (259) (31) 23,097 8,007 31,104
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year 338 (115) 22,290 (2,133) - 20,157
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ 79 § (146) § 45387 § 5874 § 51,261
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) COMMUNITY INFORMATION

(ABHOW OBLIGATED GROUP)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living
Assisted living
Health center
Memory support
Other residential services
Amortization of entrance fees
Affordable housing fees and rents
Other operating revenue
Foundation community benefit
Bequests and charitable giving

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs
Supplies
Chargeable ancillary services
Other purchased services
Marketing and advertising
Utilities
Insurance
Travel and related
Leases and rents
Corporation allocations
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net
Realized gains on investments - net
Depreciation and amortization
Mortgage interest
Decrease in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments
Contribution in aid of construction
Gain from change in unrecognized pension obligation

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year, as adjusted
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year

Grand Terraces
Corporate Lake Piedmont at Plymouth
Office Gardens Gardens Los Altos Village
$ - $ 2409 $ 6365 $ 2173 § 5,555
- - 2,115 1,004 1,449
- - 7,707 5,211 4,205
- - 1,170 - 694
- 229 95 10 196
- 384 2,614 929 1,869
1,920 - - - -
4,202 55 204 88 363
54 23 178 58 149
8 - - - -
6,184 3,100 20,448 9,473 14,480
11,362 1,595 10,444 5,958 6,798
148 296 1,347 676 1,126
- - 860 509 902
1,693 200 1,204 439 512
120 468 753 3 690
249 286 913 360 543
169 45 231 119 181
708 4 81 32 35
870 6 54 39 59
(8,131) 247 1,643 748 1,101
1,520 72 354 347 316
8,708 3,219 17,884 9,230 12,263
(2,524) (119) 2,564 243 2,217
1,526 - - - -
516 - - - -
(280) (588) (2,563) (514) (2,392)
(434) (124) (461) (95) (341)
310 - - - -
(886) (831) (460) (366) (516)
2,211 - - (840) -
4,299 - - - -
5,624 (831) (460) (1,206) (516)
(58,576) (4,684) 28,338 17,583 7,006
$ (52,952) $ (5,515) § 27878 §$ 16,377 § 6,490
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION —- STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) COMMUNITY INFORMATION
(ABHOW OBLIGATED GROUP)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Terrace
Valle of
Rosewood Verde Los Gatos Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ 3,336 $ 8,397 $ 8,639 $ 36,874
Assisted living 1,493 1,484 1,893 9,438
Health center 8,684 8,248 8,201 42,256
Memory support 886 1,340 48 4,138
Other residential services 51 303 16 900
Amcrtization of entrance fees 432 3,942 4,883 15,053
Affordable housing fees and rents - - - 1,920
Other operating revenue 242 603 256 6,013
Foundation community benefit 67 294 48 871
Bequests and charitable giving - - - 8
Total operating revenues 15,191 24,611 23,984 117,471
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 7,534 11,183 8,665 63,539
Supplies 1,198 1,824 1,344 7,959
Chargeable ancillary services 1,856 1,146 935 6,208
Other purchased services 726 1,210 617 6,601
Marketing and advertising 677 573 574 3,858
Utilities 597 853 836 4,637
Insurance 172 246 178 1,341
Travel and related 35 73 51 1,019
Leases and rents 31 90 33. 1,182
Corporation allocations 1,146 1,796 1,450 -
Other operating expenses 371 347 331 3,658
Total operating expenses 14,343 19,341 15,014 100,002
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE) 848 5,270 8,970 17,469
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net - 1 - 1,527
Realized gains on investments - net - - - 516
Depreciation and amortization (1,322) (2,691) (2,590) (12,940)
Mortgage interest (445) (687) (2,235) (4,822)
Decrease in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps - - - 310
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (919) 1,893 4,145 2,060
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments - - - 1,371
Contribution in aid of construction - - 500 500
Gain frcm change in unrecognized pension obligation - - - 4,299
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (919) 1,893 4,645 8,230
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year, as adjusted (13,493) 31,041 8,431 15,646
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $ (14,412) $ 32,934 $ 13,076 $ 23,876
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS (DEFICIT) COMMUNITY INFORMATION

(ABHOW OBLIGATED GROUP)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(In Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living
Assisted living
Health center
Memory support
Other residential services
Amortization of entrance fees
Affordable housing fees and rents
Other operating revenue
Foundation community benefit
Bequests and charitable giving

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs
Supplies
Chargeable ancillary services
Other purchased services
Marketing and advertising
Utilities
Insurance
Travel and related
Leases and rents
Corporation allocations
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)

OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
investment income - net
Realized gains on investments - net
Depreciation and amortization
Mortgage interest
Increase in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps

INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments
Gain on transfer of Terraces of San Joaquin Gardens
Loss from change in unrecognized pension obligation

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year

Grand Terraces
Corporate Lake Piedmont at Plymouth
Office Gardens Gardens Los Altos Village
$ - $ 2,448 $ 5,605 $ 2,527 $ 5,078
- - 2,112 819 1,466
- - 9,192 6,316 3,908
- - 1,208 - 653
- 241 107 102 216
- 378 2,475 1,531 2,131
1,685 - - - -
5,702 67 236 118 298
54 23 175 58 141
10 - 2 - B
7,451 3,157 21,112 11,471 13,891
10,210 1,515 10,541 6,333 6,299
203 288 1,260 723 1,054
- - 1,166 826 1,105
1,525 215 1,295 515 595
74 525 740 6 568
320 292 845 355 456
69 43 272 114 174
599 10 42 17 32
765 19 59 30 36
(9,519) 264 1,574 882 1,063
1,435 111 418 200 283
5,681 3,282 18,212 10,001 11,665
1,770 (125) 2,900 1,470 2,226
1,645 - - - -
1,686 - - - -
(327) (662) (2,802) (562) (2,413)
(655) (117) (450) (103) (341)
(36) - - - -
4,083 (904) (352) 805 (528)
3,723 - - - -
13,243 - - - -
199 - - - -
21,248 (904) (352) 805 (528)
(79,824) (3,780) 28,690 16,778 7,534
$ (58,576) $ (4684 $ 28338 $ 17583 § 7,006
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) COMMUNITY INFORMATION
(ABHOW OBLIGATED GROUP)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 (continued)

(In Thousands)

Terrace
Valle of
Rosewood Verde Los Gatos Total
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential living $ 3,060 $ 8,112 $ 8,052 $ 34,882
Assisted living 1,812 1,349 1,943 9,501
Health center 7,413 8,614 7,979 43,422
Memory support 23 1,379 - 3,263
Other residential services 43 134 75 918
Amortization of entrance fees 475 4,370 4,950 16,310
Affordable housing fees and rents - - - 1,685
Other operating revenue 249 593 209 7,472
Foundation community benefit 60 287 45 843
Bequests and charitable giving - - - 12
Total operating revenues 13,135 24,838 23,253 118,308
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee costs 6,763 10,444 8,207 60,312
Supplies 1,078 1,672 1,346 7,624
Chargeable ancillary services 1,594 1,225 1,080 6,996
Other purchased services 765 1,030 566 6,506
Marketing and advertising 646 546 565 3,670
Utilities 563 878 805 4,514
Insurance 165 233 171 1,241
Travel and related 40 34 49 823
Leases and rents 63 94 14 1,080
Corporation allocations 1,095 1,721 1,394 (1,526)
Other operating expenses 139 395 310 3,291
Total operating expenses 12,911 18,272 14,507 94,531
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES) 224 6,566 8,746 23,777
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment income - net - 2 - 1,647
Realized gains on investments - net - - = 1,686
Depreciation and amortization (1,168) (2,836) (2,700) (13,470)
Mortgage interest (442) (653) (2,276) (5,037)
Increase in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps - - - (36)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (1,386) 3,079 3,770 8,567
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments - - - 3,723
Gain on transfer of Terraces of San Joaquin Gardens - - - 13,243
Loss from change in unrecognized pension obligation - - - 199
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (1,386) 3,079 3,770 25,732
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - Beginning of year _(12,107) 27,962 4,661 (10,086)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - End of year $(13493) § 31,041 $ 8,431 $ 15,646
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(ABHOW OBLIGATED GROUP)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012
(In Thousands)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received for resident services
Cash received for entrance fees from reoccupancy
Cash received from other operating activities
Cash received from bequests and trust maturities
Cash earnings realized from investments
Cash paid for employee salaries
Cash paid for employee benefits
Cash paid for temporary labor and recruitment
Cash paid to vendors
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized

Net cash provided by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment - CCRCs
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment - Affordable Housing
Proceeds from reimbursement of capital expenditures -
Affordable Housing
Purchases of restricted cash
Purchase of unrestricted investments
Proceeds from sale of unrestricted investments
Purchase of restricted investments
Cash utilized from restricted investments

Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from initial entrance fees and deposits
Refunds of deposits and refundable fees
Net proceeds from issuance of notes and bonds payable - CCRCs
Cash paid for deferred debt issuance costs - CCRCs
Principal payments of notes and bonds payable - CCRCs
Cash received from capital contributions
Cash paid for intercompany and interaffiliate transactions

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of year

2013 2012
$ 91264 $ 91,317
21,161 21,497
17,447 11,130
8 -
1,829 3,120
(44,521) (43,110)
(12,908) (12,445)
(4,111) (4,698)
(43,830) (35,782)
(5,478) (4,376)
20,861 26,653
(45,048) (17,148)
- (339)
743 -
(4,733) (9,882)
(16,231) (15,974)
14,580 24,141
(144,333) (23,291)
85,126 26,540
(109,896) (15,953)
2,628 5,236
(2,625) (3,077)
93,032 3,000
(1,486) (495)
(2,718) (2,910)
500 -
(1,856) (11,554)
87,475 (9,800)
(1,560) 900
8,918 8,018
$ 7358 § 8918
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(ABHOW OBLIGATED GROUP)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012 (continued)
(In Thousands)

2013 2012
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets $ 8230 $ 25,732
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities
Amortization of entrance fees (15,053) (16,310)
Entrance fees from reoccupancy 21,161 21,497
Amortization of deferred revenue from investment contract (213) (213)
Depreciation and amortization 12,940 13,470
Change in unrealized gains on investments - net (1,371) (3,723)
Gain on forgiveness of funds due to TSJG - (13,243)
Change in net unrecognized pension obligation (4,299) (199)
Loss from early retirement of debt - 824
Change in accounts receivable from residents and clients (2,072) (2,057)
Change in prepaid expenses and deposits (473) 269
Other changes in operating assets and liabilities - net 2,011 606
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 20,861 $ 26,653
NONCASH DISCLOSURES
Acquisition of buildings and equipment financed through
accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 4292 $ 1,057
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(JUDSON PARK)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012

(In Thousands)

2013 2012
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received for resident services $ 16,580 $ 16,309
Cash received for entrance fees for occupancy 2,752 2,604
Cash received for other operating activities 366 (955)
Cash received from bequests and trust maturities 3 3
Cash earnings realized from investments 64 87
Cash paid for employee salaries (6,915) (6,861)
Cash paid for employee benefits (2,078) (1,943)
Cash paid for temporary labor and recruitment (584) (535)
Cash paid to vendors (6,342) (5,129)
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized (847) (946)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,999 2,634
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment - CCRCs (476) (797)
Purchase of unrestricted investments (92) (86)
Proceeds from sale of unrestricted investments 27 -
Purchase of restricted investments (118) -
Proceeds from sale of restricted investments - 288
Net cash used in investing activities (659) (595)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Refunds of deposits and refundable fees (1,228) (1,040)
Net proceeds from issuance of notes and bonds payable - CCRCs - 21,505
Principal payments of notes and bonds payable - CCRCs (799) (22,201)
Cash paid for deferred debt issuance costs - CCRCs - (522)
Cash (paid) received from intercompany transactions (30) 2,141
Net cash used in financing activities (2,057) (117)
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 283 1,922
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of year 6,079 4,157
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of year $ 6,362 $ 6,079
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES

(A MEMBER OF CORNERSTONE AFFILIATES)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION — STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(JUDSON PARK)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 and 2012 (continued)
(In Thousands)

2013 2012

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) in net deficit $ 286 $ (2,061)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease (increase) in net deficit to
net cash provided by operating activities

Amortization of entrance fees (2,420) (1,507)
Entrance fees for occupancy 2,752 2,604
Depreciation and amortization 2,632 2,674
Increase in unrealized gains on investments - net 96 1
Loss from early retirement of debt - 651
Change in unrealized loss on interest rate swaps (434) 204
Change in accounts receivable from residents and clients (40) (60)
Change in prepaid expenses and deposits : (5) 62
Other changes in operating assets and liabilities - net 132 66
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 2999 § 2634
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CONTINUING CARE
CONTRACTS BRANCH

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Members of the Board of Directors
American Baptist Homes of the West and Affiliates

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Baptist Homes of the West and
Affiliates, which comprise the continuing care liquid reserve schedules, Form 5-1 through Form 5-5, as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2013.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the liquid reserve requirements of California Health and Safety Code Section 1792.
Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
continuing care reserve of American Baptist Homes of the West and Affiliates as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2013, in conformity with the liquid reserve requirements of California Health and Safety
Code Section 1792.

Pagel1 |



Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to the basis of accounting used to prepare the financial statements. The financial
statements are prepared by American Baptist Homes of the West and Affiliates on the basis of the liquid
reserve requirements of California Health and Safety Code Section 1792, which is a basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, to meet the
requirements of California Health and Safety Code Section 1792. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
this matter.

Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements, as a whole. The
accompanying supplementary schedules of Attachment I to Form 5-4: Deductions From Operating
Expenses, Description of Reserves Under SB 1212, and Per Capita Cost of Operations, presented as
supplementary schedules, are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part
of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of financial
statements, and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements, or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements, taken as a whole.

Restriction on Use
Our report is intended solely for the information and use of American Baptist Homes of the West and

Affiliates and the California Department of Social Services and is not intended to be, and should not be, used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

f ‘.»f":_ A g 7 2
1600 (o -

San Francisco, California
January 28, 2014
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
FORM 5-5
ANNUAL RESERVE CERTIFICATION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2013

FORM 5-5

Provider Name: American Baptist Homes of the West and Affiliates

Fiscal Year Ended: 2013

We have reviewed our debt service reserve and operating expense reserve requirements as of, and for
the period ended 9/30/2013 and are in compliance with those requirements.

Our liquid reserve requirements, computed using the audited financial statements for the fiscal year
are as follows:

Amount
[11 Debt Service Reserve Amount $13,372,878
[2] Operating Expense Reserve Amount $16,337,325
[3] Total Liquid Reserve Amount: : $29,71 0,203|
Qualifying assets sufficient to fulfill the above requirements are held as follows:
Amount
Qualifying Asset Description Debt Service Reserve Operating Reserve
[4] Cash and Cash Equivalents $0 $7,837,328
[5] Investment Securities $95,966,914 $23,489,137
[6] Equity Securities $0 $64,672,600
[71 Unused/Available Lines of Credit $0 $0
[8] Unused/Available Letters of Credit $0 $0
[9] Debt Service Reserve $14,123,171 (not applicable)
[10] Other:
(describe qualifying asset)
Listed for Reserve Obligation: [11] $110,090,085 [12] $95,999,065
Reserve Obligation Amount: [13] $13,372,878 [14] $16,337,325
Surplus/(Deficiency): [15] $96,717,207 [16] $79,661,740

Signature:

Gl ) Clanson-

Date: January 31, 2014

(Authorized Representative)

SVP Finance/Chief Financial Officer
(Title)

Page 13



SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES



+T abog

000°6E8°6T $ 00001191 $ 000%61L2C $ 0009661 $ 000'806°0C $ 000'1€6'E $ 000°6E86 $ 1 2Ury 103 B0
- Aﬁu - - - - J9u - SWOD UL JUIUIISIAU]
1SS
000'SEZ'Z 000°'SH¥ 000289 000'T+E 000'19% 00021 000's6 1saeu] @8eS1Io
000'065'Z 000'22€T 000'T69'C 000'26€C 000'€95°Z 000885 000°P1S uonezpowe pue uonepadag
PRV
000%T0'ST $ 000 EPEDT $ 000'THEGT $ 000'€9ZT71 $ 000881 $ 000°%IZE $ 0000€T'6 $ potodad se sjusuisye)s [EloueuY woy sasusdxa Sunetado [0,
S]USUIYE]S [BIDUBUY WO.y sasuadxa Junerado [e30], T
sojen so’] poomasoy apIaA J[leA adenA suspJaes suapJaen SOV S0'F uopdpidsaq@ aujT
JO S3JBAID], pnowAld Juowpard e puein JE SADRIII ],

£702 ‘o€ Joquadag
SADIAMES TVIIO0S A0 LNAWIAVIAd - VINYOIITYD 40 LVLS
S WHOJ OL Il LNAWHOVLLY
SASNAdXA ONLLVIAdO
1S9 911 Jo somOH uu_..—n—ﬂm— ULy

€102 ‘0 UIGNI L3S AIANT ¥VIA THL HO4d

S3DIAY3S TVIOOS 40 LNIFNLAVCIA — VINNOLITVYDI 40 31VLS
SLNIWILV1S TVIONVNId NOYd SISNIdX3 ONILVHILO

S NHO4d OL | LNIJWHOVLLY

S31VITIddV ANV 1S3M FH1 40 SINOH 1S11dva NVORIGINY



ST aboq

— e N
ZL6'9E0°S $ #5879 $ Ev0'LE6 § BILTHIT $ 288'688 $ 8%0°S9ZT $ s¥0'6zL $ 2E€01 $ ANUAGY JOYIO [EIOL
Z66'YE0'S $52'29 €156 89LTVIT 288688 8p0'S92°T S66182C ZEEOT venuo)
086'T - 0£6'T - - - 0s - (30enuUO)-UoN) [E10L
- - - - - - - - (30eguo)-uoN] 1ALy - sayddng ajqeediey) T0EEY
086'T - 0E6'T - - - 0s - (19enuoen-uoN) aeald - SSAUIEM - 5334 AAUoN T00T¥
» . % £ - 7 - : dd - 993 U0SIa4 puodag 1220%
- $ - 5 - $ - s - $ - $ - 5 - $ {oenuo)-uaN) ejeartd - sead Auol 10Z0%
UOE|[DUGIY "IAS JUIPSIY JIMPO
—_— Srp—
8ZB'EBG'ER $ Z81'10Z'8 $ L89'€8YB $ 891°95C8 $ 9££'S0Z'% $ TOEVEYS $ - $ ¥SU'II2'S $ uone[pUoIaY 5934 1JUa) [EIH [EI0L
THE'966'9E 259'876'9 Z5+' 1908 098°088'9 £02'929'€ £S£'S89'L - 2TO'E6LE 1enuo)
984'£86'9 0€5°2S2'T S£2'2Z9 80E'LIE'T EET'6LS 8¥6'8YLT - TEELIH'T (wenuoed-uoN) [E0L
860's €48 - $59°E €8L 88 - - (wenuo)-ueN) aealld - uadixg TEEEY
yeL'st £69 ZET - £ 199'€ - SPTIT (wenuc)-uoN) s1eg - sdnig TZEEY
66F'FET £19°81 8L6'%T S66'ST 80S¥1 T0¥LT B ¥66°2S (wenuo)-uoN) areang - sanddng ajqeadey) T0EE¥
0L9'T 009 E 026 0ST - = - (3venuoy-uoy) aeapy - Adessy, yraads 12284
01621 = [4:18 6908 124 . = ST9% (33enue)-uoy} meany - Adessyy, [euopednaog TIZEY
06521 70’6 (9g8) - (z62) 096 - STL'E (1venyuoj-uoN) areapid - fdesayy [edisAyqd T0ZEY
€5 - £5 - = - - . (3venU0)-uoN) 21kAL - Al0jesoqeT] 10TER
Zv6'708'9 § BOO'EZZT § 999'L09 § 0L9'8EET $  L68°€9S $ 8E8'9ZLT H - $  E98TYET $ {3venuo)-uaN) 23eALg - saad A[pUoW T0Z0¥
UOHE[PU029Y 334 J2)ua) P[edy
—_ —
SIL'ZEY'S § 267681 $ 8Z6T6H'T § 0L9°€8¥'T $  0¥8'BIYT $ 68SYITZ $ - § ¥9T'H00°T § saa4 Jular] parsissy Q101
6¥9'LELL PISLIET 966 20V 0L9'E8Y'T 197 6Ev T #98'685°T - ¥ITH00T penuo)
99%'669'L oIp'SL ZE6'6E0'T - 6LEG ShLPES - - (3penU03-uON) EIOL
(sg} (s€] B - - - - - (1eguoj-uoN) eteaud - sinig 24347
0s - 0s - E B - B (1venuod-uoy) ajeaud - sajddns aiqeaiey) TOEEY
SZE'ST - S2E'SE - - - - - (9e1U0)-UON) e3eALI] - SSAUIBM - S35 AaUON T001¥
P9EY - 9% - - - - - dd - 33 uos1ad puedag 1zzoy
29L'699'T § SHHSL $ £61'090'0 $ - $ 686 $  ShLvES $ - [ $ {awequey-uoy) s1eanq - 5334 A[PueN Tozov
1 533 Buyar] paasissy
$69VL39E $ 18L%€9°8 $ EPZ'9LE’E $ 1I1L6E8 § T61'5SS'S $ 0ELP9E'9 $ VE6BOYT § ¥OLTLTT $ 5224 JUAPISAY [EIOL
€68'S89 FE T8L'6£9'8 652'928'T TI1Z6E8 OETLYSS 0ELVIED BLT'BELT YOLZLTT wequo)
108'881°2 - 86’605 - 1908 - 95L°0L9 - (3venU0)-UCK) [c10L
966FE - 020z - 009 - 9ZE0T - dd - 9ag uosad puodeg 1220
S08'€ST'2 $ - $ ¥le'sep'l $ - § 19vL $ - $ 0e+099 § - $ {enuo)-ua) aeany - sasg Ajypuon 1020%
SUORE[PU0IIY 5934 M-.—E——..— TEquapsay
82Z'98LT1 $ 1S€'SSET $ zoTeLE § ¥IS9SHT $ £L5'968 $ 8z0'895T $ 908049 § 2EELIFT 3 97 U1 10j [V10L
660G £48 - SS9'E £8L 88 - - {adenuog-ueN) arestig - usdfug TEEER
L69°ST 159 z61 £ 199°€ - SHT'TT (12RRU0)-UON) a3eAL] - s3nug TZEEY
6VSPET £19'9T 8£0'S1 §56ST 8051 10¥'LT - 662§ {(enuny-uoN) s1eapd - sapddns siqeafaey) TOEED
049'1 009 E 0Z6 0ST E - b {venuo)-uop) ayeAnd - Adessy, yosads 12Z8%
01621 - 281 690'8 v - - S19% (enuoj-uoN) a1eang — Adelay), jeuonednoag TIZEY
06521 £40'6 (9¢£8) = {z62) 096 - SIL'E (wenuo)-uop) ayeaud - Adesayy, [earsiyqd 102€%
£5 - €5 - - - B - (1venU03-uoN) s1RALY - LI0jEL0qET TOTEY
S0£'LZ # SST'LT - - - 0s - (3>enUe)-ueN) a1EALL] - SSBU[[BM - S35 ATNUOW T00T#
05S€'6€ - yei'se - 009 L 9ZEOT - dd - 334 uosIag puedag 1220¥
E00'LESTT § g98'5ZE'L § 9IET59E $  SLBLIFT $  LEL'08S $ Bl6'SPST $§  QEV099 §  E9BVIET $ (19eue]-uoN) Mealld - ssag Lipucy 10Z0%
J9enuUed a1e3 Juinunuod e saey
30U PIP 0YM JUSPISDI 0] SIDIALSS 10§ Jeak
[e2sy oyl Sunp paAedal 5INUBASY [EI0L az
dnoiy so03en 507 POOMISOY apIaj A adeqA suapaey saapJrer say so1 uopdisaq aup]
paredjiqo josaseral Lt paid e puein TESDRLISL
MOHAV

€102 ‘0¢ YIaW31d3S AIANI ¥VIA FHL ¥Od
SAJIANES TVIO0S 40 LNINLUVHIA — VINYOLITYD 40 A1VY1S
SLININ3LVLS TVIONVNI4 NO¥d SIASNIdXT ONILYVHIHO
JSN3dX3 ONILVYIdO WO SNOILONAAA ¥-S WHO4 Ol Il LINJWHOVLLY
S3ALVIIddV ANV LSIM FHL 40 STINOH 1S1LdVE NVOIRMINY



91 abnd

]
*§)500 |epded epbei6be oov'eva'el ¢ soAIasaY pInbin Builleway
uo paye anpsod e ypm ggg Jo Bunes ppaio B Bujuejuiew yum jusisisuos Aupinbi |eJeual Joy papssu serlesey

198’2128 suoneub|sa( pue suolieAIasSY [ej0L

000'000'01 awdojgaspay sndwen Jo} pajeubisaq
*sjs09 Buioueuly ayebiasibibe ey; abeuew diay
0} sjuswwdolaAep au) Jo Loiuod B Joj pezin aq o) sABY Ao (W Ysed paiouisaIun jey) pajediajue s ) ‘esodind sl
10} PELISS) U9aq aAeY SBUIMOLIOG UIBLISO SIYM "SIUSPISa. 8injn} pue JUALIND Jo Jijausq sy Jo} Jualudojsaepen
Jofew uo Bupiequus o} 85ojo ale (8piep 8||BA PUE so)y S07 Je sageua]) sashdwies SAMOHEY Jo oML

000'000°'0} sapusbunuoy) pue sjusWIWWO?D Jo} pajeublsad

"senyoslqo
slbolens s,peoq sy} PUe JUSLLSIES LOISSIL SMOHEY YIM Jus)sisuod s| Buisnoy siqeploye Buipuedxg “ejewnse

ue se pajapal si 000°000'0ES WNWIXEW BU) Jo %0z Jo uoyeubisep B ‘sesjuelent auy pun} o} Buiney ajedionue 000'000°9 sesjueleng Joj pejeufiisag
10U S90P MMOHEY SIIUAA "2INjUSPU| Jsnu} Jejsew sy Ul 1o} papiacid se seunwiwod Buisnoy sjgepsoye Jo Jaqunu
& Jo} seajuesend Aielodws) papiroid sey MOHAY ‘Siuswiviels [elaueul pajiphe ay) o) | BJoN Ul passnosip sy
eydeo 0LE'€26'Z) senlesay ajelodio) Joy pajeubiseq
BupiIom 10} paulRjutewl 34 JSNLL PUBY UO Ysed sAep G JO WNWIujW & ‘PJeog Y} JO G UOHBPWIT 8ARNoexd Jod B
‘sjuswisiels -
[BlouBUY Pajiphe du} O} ¥ 910N Ul PaquOsap sB sseuisng jo esunod AIsuipo ay) uj suoide 1ebs| pue swield ooo'ssz’l SWIEID 4o} pjeubisaq
0} § 810N Ul PasShIs|p S8 SJOUPaJD JO SLIed ay} o} 193fgns si Jeuy ued juewwalal payjenb-ucu Ul papnjoul siessy '000'€25'S ()26t Joj pajeuBisaq
“sjuapisal
JO SpseU S0US|0ASLISG UIM SOUBISISSE 10} SBIIUNWLLOD 8Y) O} PAJNYUISIP 3.8 Spun} JuslUMopuUs sy woyy sbujwes e
"§JUSLUSIEIS [BoUBULY PaYIPNE S} 0} / AJON LI paqusep SE aolalas jqop Joj 99juelend & apinoid seop uonepunod 000'vEL9E Wawmopu o} pajeuBissq
ayl suojjessdo Joj s|qelfeAR JoU SJe Ing saAlesal pinbij Joj Jenb ey} SpuUn) JUSWMOPUS PajdlIsaILUN Uoliepunod
SSEIEIS, 00 19 SERL Liy'Z6e SOJES) SO JO SBDBLA] - S99 oUeNUT JJUBPUNRY J0} paalasay

UOIPSS JapUn suoisiaoid punyal o} jefgns pue sndwes sy} US §,0661 BulINp poAlesal $89) aoueLUS ajqepUNY
:suopeubiseq pue SUOCHRAIISIY

L¥2'116'56 :pali4 Se sjessy BuiAuenD |ejoL
sjUSWIaJE]S |e[DuBULY PIUPNE SY} 0} 0| SJON U paquosep se wesbold  ———
uonesuadwos sieyiom painsul-jes Ajemsed Buipoddns upaio Jo sisPe| ¥oeq of panbal |esolelod sepunosg (Log'sal't) uonesusduwio?) SI}ION Joj panesay
8¥0'LL 00k SSININ0SS JUBLLYSSAU| PeoUISalUl] pue yses [ejoians
02.'t0e'26 SONUNDag JUBWISIAU| PAOUISAIUN
82£'2€8'L $ swa(eAnb3 ysen pue yseo
8911 AY Japun smus 1dwexa xeL yym Aoueysisuo uj sjusiioy 'pajid se sjessy Bujfjjend [ejo)

Z1ZL S Jopun saalasay Jo uondjosag

Z1Z1 9S ¥3AANN SIAUISTY 40 NOILAINOSIA — ITNATHOS AVVLININWI1ddNS
$-S INNOA
SALVITI4dV ANV LSIM JHL 40 STINOH 1Sildvd NVOIRIINY



AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND AFFILIATES
FORM 5-5
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE — PER CAPITA COST OF OPERATIONS

Per Capita Cost of Operations

Operating Expenses $ 108,342,000
(Form 5-4 line 1)

Mean Number of CCRC Residents 1,633
(Form 1-1 line 10)

Per Capita Cost of Operations $ 66,345
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AMERICAN BAPTIST HOMES OF THE WEST AND COMBINED AFFILIATES
FORM 5-5
NOTE TO RESERVE REPORTS

NOTE 1 — BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying reserve reports have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
Health and Safety Code Section 1792 administered by the State of California Department of
Social Services and are not intended to be a complete presentation of American Baptist
Homes of the West and Affiliates’ assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.

Page 18



FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $ 1,890 - 3,484 NA NA

beginning of reporting period:

[2] Indicate percentage of increase  4.00%
in fees imposed during reporting
period:

(indicate range, if applicable)

O

Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the
reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: November 01, 2012
(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

|

]

Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[5] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Grand Lake Gardens

IR 71






12/5/2013

Discussion with Residents
Budget 2013
Enter Date

LAKE
GARDENS

HHOARHOW FETEREMENT LORMALUNITY

Budget Team Rate Increase

: 5 LA Effective December 1, 2012
“ GLG's Resident e ABHOW 3

Advsory Board | \._ BoardofDirectars
N Comimitees

R, | » The Residences: 4.00 %
’ ~

( 2013 Budget |

. GLG's Staft N

* HO Supporting sta#f: "

| {Financs. HR. Operations. | { Department Managers, )
.. Llepgidepariment) . ", Execufive Director -
& e Proae

EAKE
Sancmwe




Assumptions

Budgeted Occupancy Assumptions

The Residences = 86.0 %

CRANIY

A
Ay 5

ABHOW Rate Increase History

12/5/2013

Recent Fee Increase History (%)

2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 2011 2012 | 2013

Residences | 4.50| 4.99] 500| 395| 350 475| 290| 4.50| 4.90| 4.00

10 Year Average Rate Increase
The Reslidences

4.29%

5 Year Average Rate Increase
The Residences

4.21%

sy

=

AR 6

Revenue Sources

[ Residences
B Wellness & R+

9ty Mo rog
I
# Foundation

-
ime® |

crevs Budget 2013




12/5/2013

Operating Revenue

. (in $000) 2012 2013] Change
o S vs el Budget Budget
* Houseisepog amd The Residences $2,729 $2,586 (143)
Zaondry
3 Adndsisraon and Wellness (Res. +) 293 253 (40)
© Benefils Other Operating Revenue 56 48 (8)
Dy Foundation Distributions 23 23 0
& Marhetig Operating Revenue 3,101 2,910 (191)
Budget 2013

VEAND AN

7

e g AR 0

—————— e | —————————— =]

Operating Expenses Factors Affecting Cost Increases

(in $000) 2012 2013 Change — Empioyee Costs
Budget Budget .
Direst Resident Care 267 213 (54; * Wage increases budgeted at 3.0%
Dining Services 507 27 20 » Berefit burden expected to be at 31.28%
Resadlent Services & Activities 144 148 4 — Marketing increasing by $117,000
Housekeeping & Maintenance 712 700 12)
Sales & Markating 344 450 116 — 1.0% increase in Residences’ rates adds $21,000
Adrrinistration & Other 657 592 (65) in operating revenue.
Property 67 79 12
Employee Bensfits 333 325 8

Bﬁing Expenses 3,131 3,144 13 g

TAK¥ LAKL
BARiires aniew 12




12/5/2013

Thank you for your time and attention

Questions and Answers




FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $ 3,153 - 3,259 $4,474- $ 259 - 404
beginning of reporting period: 10,845 - per day
2" Person Fee $282
[2] Indicate percentage of increase 4.00% 3.50% 3.50 %
in fees imposed during reporting
period:

(indicate range, if applicable)

[0 Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the
reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: December 1, 2012
(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

M Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

M  All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

M At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

M At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

M The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

M The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[S] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Piedmont Gardens

HOBME






12/5/2013

Discussion with Residents
Budget FY 2013
[Enter Date]

PIFDMO\II

efEiARDENS

Budget Team Rate Increase

S o amwow Effective December 1, 2012
{ Resident \ ., Board of Directors )
Board / e . . .
Fﬁ;&m‘?nmsg/\ « Residential Living:  4.00 %
2013 Budget * Assisted Living: 3.50 %
e “\w—/'v'\ « Memory Support:  3.50 %
/ HO Supporting staf: Exccutive Dirsctor + Garden Terrace: 3.50 %
\ .Fma’ll:e HR, Operationst | { Depariment Managers J

—~— o

Prenuon]
‘l-\.lz.‘ i 1

fas P




Assumptions

Residential Living: each 1% increase equal to approximately $49,000 in
additional revenue realized

Assisted Living:  each 1% increase equal to approximately $16,000 in
additional revenue realized

Grove: each 1% increase equal to approximately $10,000 in
additional revenue realized

Garden Terrace: each 1% increase equal to approximately $22,000 in
additional revenue realized.

Budgeted Occupancy Assumptions
Residential Living = 88.1%
Assisted Living = 58.3%

The Grove = 93.8%

Garden Terrace = 78.4%

Revenue Sources

' Resdeniial Living
= Amlsled Living

¥ Garten Terrace
& Memory Support
 Wellness & R+

Budget 2013

12/5/2013

Recent Fee Increase History (%)

2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012} 2013

a'::‘ﬂ:"“ll 4.00( 4.90| 5.00| 45¢| 3.85) 3.85( 2.90| 3.00( 4.90| 4.00
vi

:I'f‘“‘“’ 4.00( 4.90| 5.00| 5.00| 4.50} 3.95( 3.50| 3.00| 4.80| 3.50
ving

Garden 4.00| 490 8.50| 5.00| 3.75} 3.85( 3.50| 3.00( 4.00| 3.50
Terrace

Memory 4.90( 3.50
Support

10 Year Average Rate Increase | 5 Year Average Rate Increase
Residentlal Living Residential Living

4.09% 3.73%

Expenses

144

C Direct Resldent Care
™ Admin & Benefis
¥ Resident Services

3 Facilities and

B Depreciution & Other]

Budget 2013




Operating Revenue

12/5/2013

Operating Expenses

(in 3000) 2012 2013 Change
Budget Budget
Residential Living 6,036 6,114 78
Assisted Living : 2,165 2,189 24
Garden Terrace 8,684 9,364 680
The Grove 1,196 1,189 -7
Weliness 126 118 -8
Other Operating Revenue 141 176 35
Foundation Distributions - 175 178 3
Operating Revenue 18,523 19,328 805

Operating Margins

2012 Budget | 2013 Budget| Change

Operating Revenues $ 18,523 19,328 805

Operating Expenses $17,210 18,228 (1,618)

Operating Margin 1,313 1,100 {213)
Less Interest on debt:

Interest Expense 453 455 [63)

Cash Operating Margin 860 645 (215)

{in $000) 2012 2013 Change
Budget Budget
Direct Resident Care 5,863 6,138 275
Resident Services & Activities 3111 3,275 164
Facilities & Laundry 2,369 2,393 24
Sales & Marketing 631 720 89
Admiristration, Benefits, HA & IT 4,921 5,370 449
Property 315 332 7
Operating Expenses 17,210 18,228 1,018

Factors Affecting Cost Increases

— Saiaries and Benefits increase by $595,000
(salaries/wages increase by 3.0% and fringe
benefits increase by $505,000)

— Supplies increase by $80,000 (dining food supplies
increase by $85,000)

— Ancillary Services Expenses (e.g. therapies)
increase by $233,000 due to higher MCA & MC
census

— Marketing expenses increasing by $89,000
« To imprave occupancy




Thank you for your time and attention

Questions and Answers
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FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $2,633 $4,731 - $238 - $308
be?nning of reporting period: $6,332 per day
2" person fee $1,197
[2] Indicate percentage of increase 3.50% 2.00% 2.00%
in fees imposed during reporting
period:

(indicate range, if applicable)

[0 Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the

reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: Residential Living on January 1, 2013;

all others

on October 1, 2012

(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

™

]

Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[S] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Plymouth Village
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Budgeted Occupancy Assumptions

The Residences =88.1%
The Lodge = 93.3%
The Village = 83.3%
The Grove =72.7%

Plymouth Village
PlymouthVillage  Budget FY2013

Occupancy Trend
) - The Residences
~—Actual ~~Budget
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Factors Affecting Operating

Margin Loss

» Revenue
— Discounts ir all levels of care
— 5% reduction in Medi-Cal reimbursement
— 42% reduction in Wellness

+ Expenses
— Employee Costs - $276,000 increase

* No staffing cuts

« Wage increases budgeted at 3%

+ Benefit burden rate = 32.3% an increase from 30.6%
— Worker's Compensation 10.88%
- Health Insurance 10.97%
— Retirement 10.16%

T
PhymonhY illage
[ e e — = ————— ]

Operating Margins (sooos)

N 2JO1S - %012 Change

Operating Revenues $12,047 $12,501 $446

Operating Expenses 12,657 12,090 567

Operating Margin 280 411 =121

Less infereston debt:

Interest Expense 341 343 -2

Cash Qperating Margin -51 68 -118
Other Cash Needs:

Delt Principal Allocatian (estimate) 62 27 89

Net Cash Flow from Operations 11 41 -30

W
PlymouthV:lag,

Factors Affecting Operating
Margin Loss (cont.)

« Expenses
— Marketing expense —budget has been increased by
$118,000 to generate more occupancy.
« Vacancies at The Residences— 22
= Vacancies at The Lodge-5
 Vacancies at The Village — 14
~ Food costs increasing by 5%. Other supply costs increasing
by 3.5%, due in part to higher gas and commodity prices
- Utilities - $18,000 increase

Plomouk Villayia

Operating Revenue sooos)

2013 2012
Budget Budget Change
The Residences $5,663 $5,256 $407
Lodge, Grove & Health Center 6,615 6,529 86
Other Revenue 669 716 47
Operating F $12,947 $12,501 $446
Onecrating Exvense (Excludas S5M; 11974 11 528 448
QOperating Margin (before S&M) 973 976 -3
Sales & Marketing 683 565 118
Operating Margin Total 290 41 -121
- Increase investment in S&M did not impact fee increase —
it operating margin exp i duced | d
PhomouthVitkees
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PV Operating Expenses soos)

2013 2012 Change
Budget Budget
Direct Resident Care $3,802 $3,662 $140
Dining Services 1,863 1,829 34
Resident Se:vices & Activities 577 481 96
H kesping & Mainterance 1,945 1,914 31
Adrrinistration & Other 1,937 1,857 80
Prezerty 231 232 -1
Employee Benefits 1,619 1,550 69
Subiaini Optranng Exnencas 11,974 11,528 44¢
Salss & Marketing 683 565 118
Operating Expenses $12,657 $12,090 $567
W 3.9% increase in costs befora additiona! Sales &
Plyenouhe ¥ dlape

Rate Increase

Effective October 1, 2012

« The Lodge: 2.0%
* The Village: 2.0%
» The Grove: 1.5%

Effective January 1. 2013

* The Residences: 3.5%

o

PlymoutnVillagy
e e e

Sales & Marketing Budget (000

2013 _ 21012
g 9 Ch
# of Sales Staff 4 4 0
Salaries and Benefits $304 $290 $14
Direct Mail 164 85 79
Other Marketing Expenses 31 29 2
Event/PR 96 87 9
Miscellaneous Expenses 31 18 12
Eenigity Managemernt Fees 57 85 2
Total $683 $565 $118
=
Plimowthtllag:

Recent Fee Increase History (%)

2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 2013
RL | 4.90| 3.85( 4.85| 4.68| 4.95| 5.10| 2.90| 3.75| 4.90{ 3.50

AL | 4.00| 3.85| 4.85( 4.95( 4.95| 5.10| 3.5C| 3.60| 4.90| 2.00
HC | 3.00{ 3.90| 4.50| 6.00( 6.00| 6.00| 3.50, 3.50( 4.00| 2.0¢

Ten Year Average Rate Increase | Five Year Average Rate Increase
The Residences The Resldences

4.34% 4.03%

B
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Revenue Resources

The Revdaress, TiwntResson s
12.8% i
#The ! cg8 o { @75ien
Tt e Vilag: Jent Sevsicryard
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i [ (LS RY § rouReIeEng ar;)
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- Budget 2013 - Budget 2013
Phymanith Vellege Plymowth Yillags

Thank you for your time and attention

This budget is achievable and Plymouth Village
expects to meet or exceed its budget for 2013. The
fee increases for FY 2013 are prudent and

congruent with its financial goals. QueStlonS and Answers
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FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $1,743 - $2,966 $3,427 - $286 - $290
be§inning of reporting period: $5,746 per day
2" Person Fee $488
[2] Indicate percentage of increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
in fees imposed during reporting
period:

(indicate range, if applicable)

[0  Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the

reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: January 1, 2013
(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

]

|

Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[5] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Rosewood






@Rosewood

SENIOR LIVING COMMUNITY

AM ARKOW RETIREMEMT COMMUNITY

Rosewood’s Budget Team
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2 Roseworx] Discussion with Residents
Budget FY 2013

Budgeted Occupancy Assumptions

The Residences 92.4 %
The Lodge 90.3 %
The Grove 85.6 %
The Village 86.5%




Revenue Resources

The
Residences,
23.7%

Other_

T ~_The Grave
74%

Budget 2013

Operating Revenue

(in $000) 2013 2012 Change
The Residences $3,196 $ 3,010 186
The Lodge 1,584 1,860 -276
The Villages 7,342 7,655 -313
The Grove 991 0 991
Other Resident Services 53 43 10
Other Operating Revenue 248 250 -2
Foundation Distributions 67 60 7
Operating Revenue $13,479 $ 12,878 $601
.Eg}f:ﬁ_ml

_

129%
@Zevvoad Budget 2013

Operating Expenses

(in $000) 2013 2012
Budget Budget Change
Direct Resident Care $4,058 $4,512 $446
Cining Services 1,774 1,681 93
Resident Services & Activities 541 618 =77
Housekeeping & Maintenance 1,739 1,704 35
Sales & Marketing 660 530 130
Administration & Other 1,944 1,804 140
Property 166 166 0
Employee Benefits 1,647 1,665 -18
Operati | $13,429 $12,681 $749
| Vgl
ECRRNRTED




Factors Affecting Cost Increase

Rate Increase

— Salaries and Benefits increase by $ 266,000
(Wage increase budgeted at 3%)

— Ancillary Services Expense (ie. therapies)
increase by $ 212,000

— Suppiies increase by $84,000

— Sales & Marketing expenses increasing by $130,000

‘k“'-.s-"i'-.*.’.v-'
il
[F=a =8 =—at ]

Operating Margins

Effective January 1. 2013

The Residences: 4.0 %

« The Lodge: 4.0 %
« The Grove: 3.0 %
« The Village: 4.0%

‘Rrg W
Ll

Rosewood

(in $000; 2013 2012 | Change
Budget Budget
Cperating Revenues $13,479 $12,878 $601
Operaling Expenses 13,429 12,681 749
Operating Margin 50 198 -148
Less irtereston debt:
Interest Expense 447 445 2
Cash Operating Margin -397 -248 -149

@ienoad
F o e end
=i

Ten Year Fee Increase History (%)

2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 { 2010 | 2011 | 2012| 2013

Res. 440( 325 3.00| 3.90| 3.20| 4.00| 2.20| 3.30| 4.80| 4.00

Lodge | 4.50| 3.25| 3.00| 3.90| 4.50| 450| 3.50| 3.00( 4.90| 4.00

Village | 2.80| 3.90| 3.90| 5.00| 550 5.00| 3.50| 3.50| 4.90] 4.00

Grove nfa | n/a | nfa|nfa|na]|na|na]|nfa n/a | 3.00

Ten Year Average Rate Increase Flve Year Average Rate

The Residences Increase
) The Resid
3.76 % 3.82 %
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_ Thank you for your time and attention

This budget is achievable arnd Rosewood expects to
meet or exceed its budget for 2013. The fee
increases for FY 2013 are prudent and congruent
with its financial goais.

Questions and Answers
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FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $3,131 - 4,969 $4,665 - $ 257 - %378
be(?inning of reporting period: $6,372 per day
2" Person Fee $273
[2] Indicate percentage of increase  4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
in fees imposed during reporting
period;

(indicate range, if applicable)

O  Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the

reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: January 1, 2013
(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

™M

™

Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[5] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Terraces at Los Altos

G 71
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The Terraces at Los Altos
Budget FY2013

Occupancy Decline
_ - The Residences

Chart Title
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Budget -=-Actual

Budgeted Occupancy Assumptions

The Residences = 62.3 %

The Lodge = 86.9 %

The Viliage = 58.6%
Special Care Unit = 67.2%

Factors Affecting Operating
Margin Loss

* Revenue

— Occupancy drop in The Residences from
58.51t0 45.5

+ Expenses
— Fringe Benefits - $50,800 decrease
« Benefit burden rate = 29.0%
—Worker's Compensation 12.8%
—Health Insurance 14.4%
‘w .’ —Retirement 17.3%

SIS TR




Operating Revenue

2013 2012 | Change
Budget Budget
Operating Aevenues $8,130 $9,493 | -$1,363
Operating Expenses 8,630 8,960 -330
Operating Margin -500 533 -1,033
Less Inferest on debt:

Interest Expense 104 103 1
Gesh__Qperaling Margin -604 430 -1,034

E ISV

<

Operating Expenses o)

2013 2012 Change
Budget Budget
Direct Resident Care $2,983 $ 2,984 -$1
Dining Services 1,473 1,561 -88
Resident Services & Activities 389 366 23
Housekeeping & Maintenance 980 1,049 -69
Sales & Marketing 0 0 0
Administration & Other 1,292 1,437 -145
Property 163 164 -1
Employee Benefi 1.350 1,399 49
Operating Expenses $ 8,630 $ 8,960 -$330
Al G2
GRS

2013 2012 Change
Budget Budget
The Residences $2,213 $ 2,662 -$449
The Lodge 934 756 178
The Villages (net of ancillary exp.) 4,413 5,757 -1,344
The Grove 309 0 309
Other Resident Services 109 166 -67
Other Operating Reveriue 94 94 0
Foundation Distributions 58 58 0
Operating Revenue $8,130 $9,493 -$1,363
sHL TFREACTS

Rate Increase

Effective January 1, 2013

+ The Residences: 4.0 %
« The Lodge: 4.0 %
» The Village: 4.0 %




Recent Fee Increase History (%) Revenue Sources

2005 | 2006 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 [ 2011 2012] 2013 T Es -
Res. 3.00( 3.00] 5.00| 350| 506( 290| 3.00| 490| 4.00 4% Other Resident
Services
Lodge | 3.25| 4.00} 500 450 5.00] 3.50| 3.00| 4.90| 4.00 1%
Thz Village /__Foundation
Villages | 3.25| 4.00| 6.00[ 450] 500| 3.00{ 3.00] 4.00| 400 Budget 2013 245 g " Other Distrbuticn
- 1% g
Nine Year Average Rate Increase | Five Year Average Rate Increase The
The Residences The Residences Pm_:‘f:_l,gzses
381% 3.96%
i f Q I ity N
L |
Property
) 2%
Housekeeping & Admin & ] i i .
Maint. Other This budget is achievable and The Terraces of Los
1% 15% Frings Altos expects to meet or exceed its budget for 2013.
B Benehts The fee increases for FY 2013 are prudent and
Sorils Lo congruent with its financial goals.
Activitizs
4%,
Drect Regirdeni
Budget 2013 Caie
25%
G,
FITERACES




Thank you for your time and attention

Questions and Answers




FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $2,847 — 5,553 $4,325- $286 - $388
be(?inning of reporting period: 6,010 per day
2" person fee $781
[2] Indicate percentage of increase  3.00% 3.00% 2.50%
in fees imposed during reporting
period:

(indicate range, if applicable)

[0 Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the

reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: Skilled Nursing on October 1, 2012; all

others on

January 1, 2013

(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

|

™

Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[§] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Terraces of Los Gatos

RURIMNEH






THE TERRACES
= of Los Gatos =

AN ABHOW FETIReMENT CUNMMUONITY

Budgeted Occupancy Assumptions
The Residences =94.9%
The Lodge =96.2%
The Village =91.5%

Discussion with Residents
Budget FY 2013

THL TERRAGES
= af fos Gatos»

Terraces of Los Gatos Rate Increase

Effective January 1, 2013

» The Residences: 3.0 %
» The Lodge: 3.0%

Effective October 1, 2012
* The Village: 2.5%

e
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Operating Margins

(in $000) 2013 2012 | Change
Budg Budget
Operating Revenues $17,896] $17,324 $ 572
Operating Expenses $14,096| $193,687 $ 409
Operating Margin 3,800 3,637 163
Less Interest on debt;
Intergst Expense 2,278 2,290 -12
Cash Operating Margin 1,522 1,346 175

Operating Expenses

Operating Revenue

Change

(in $000) 2013 2012

Budget Budget
The Residences $ 8,479 $8,109 $370
The Lodge 1,947 1,864 83
The Village 7,151 7,031 120
Other Resident Services 67 56 1
Other Operating Revenue 204 219 -15
Foundation Distributions 48 45 3
Operating Revenue $17,896 $17,324 $572

Terraces of Los Gatos
Recent Fee Increase History (%)

(in $000) 2013 Budg 2012 Budget | Change
Employee Cost $ 8,622 $ 8,568 $56
Supplies 1,351 1,333 18
Repair & Maintenance 128 128 0
Purchased Services 523 516 7
Sales & Marketing 555 523 32
Rentals & Leases 119 76 43
Utiiities 821 699 122
Insurance 180 180 0
Other Operating Expenses 1,797 1.664 133
Operating Expenses $ 14,096 $13,687 $ 409
Ty FEEA

LA SRR 21 )

2004 | 2005| 2006 | 2007 2008| 2009 2010 2011 2012| 2013
AL 4.0G| 3.25| 3.00| 3.80| 3.50| 425|290 20| 35| 3.0
AL 4.00| 3.25| 3.00| 4.00| 400| 4.75| 360 25| 40| 30
HC 400| 3.75( 3.00| 495| 5.00| 475| 360| 40| 28| 25

Ten Year Average Rate Increase
The Resldences

Five Year Average Rate Increase
The Resldences

3.29%

3.13%




Revenue Resources

The The Lodge
Residences 10.6%
46.1%
\
The Village
Other 41.5%

11% -
Foundalion/ \
Distribution We:/:ness
0.3% 0.4
i
S e Budget 2013

This budget is achievable and Terraces of Los
Gatos expects to meet or exceed its budget for
2013. The fee increases for FY 2013 are prudent
and congruent with its financial goals.

Dining Direct
16.6% Marketing Resident Care

| 3.8% 27.4%

Benefitsy
13.1%
s Resident
o ~ _Services and
Pr:g:z-ty_ | ousekeeping Activities
Administration and 3.8%
and Other Maintenance
o 17.5% 16.2%
ﬁ

Budget 2013

Thank you for your time and attention

Questions and Answers







FORM 7-1
REPORT ON CCRC MONTHLY SERVICE FEES

RESIDENTIAL ASSISTED SKILLED
LIVING LIVING NURSING
[1] Monthly Service Fees at $2,320 - $4,556 $4,591- $261 - $601
beginning of reporting period: $7,138 per day
2" Person Fee $861
[2] Indicate percentage of increase 3.75% 4.50% 4.50%
in fees imposed during reporting
period:

(indicate range, if applicable)

O Check here if monthly service fees at this community were not increased during the

reporting period. (If you checked this box, please skip down to the bottom of this
form and specify the names of the provider and community.)

[3] Indicate the date the fee increase was implemented: Skilled Nursing on October 1, 2012; all

others on

January 1, 2013

(If more than 1 increase was implemented, indicate the dates for each increase.)

[4] Check each of the appropriate boxes:

|

|

Each fee increase is based on the provider’s projected costs, prior year per capita costs,
and economic indicators.

All affected residents were given written notice of this fee increase at least 30 days
prior to its implementation.

At least 30 days prior to the increase in monthly service fees, the designated
representative of the provider convened a meeting that all residents were invited to
attend.

At the meeting with residents, the provider discussed and explained the reasons for the
increase, the basis for determining the amount of the increase, and the data used for
calculating the increase.

The provider provided residents with at least 14 days advance notice of each meeting
held to discuss the fee increases.

The governing body of the provider, or the designated representative of the provider
posted the notice of, and the agenda for, the meeting in a conspicuous place in the
community at least 14 days prior to the meeting.

[5] On an attached page, provide a concise explanation for the increase in monthly service fees
including the amount of the increase.

PROVIDER: American Baptist Homes of the West
COMMUNITY: Valle Verde

EOR NS






) Valle Verde
VALLE VERDE Budget FY 2013
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Valle Verde's Budget Team
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Revenue Resources

The
Restdences The Lodge
40.0%
\ The Village
4 41.6%
GOther.
2.8% -
ZH:‘I‘::U:II-/ _The Grove
stefhution 1\ Wellness g4
Home Care
1.4% oy 04%
% B o Budget 2013
VoL Ve udget 2013 Ve Verrs g

Operating Revenue sooos) Operating Expenses

(in $000) 2013 Budget 2012 Budget| Change

2013 Budget | 2012 Budget| Change Employee Cost $ 11,204 $ 10,500 $703

The Residences $ 8,451 $8,116 $335 Supplies 1,658 1,577 81
The Lodge 1,516 1,447 69 Purchased Services 696 609 87
The Grove 1,353 1,419 (65) Sales & Marketing 569 508 &1
The Village 8,785 8,891 (107) Rentals & Leases 124 102 22
Other Resident Services 140 77 63 Utlities 883 908 (24)
Cther Operating Revenue 588 572 16 Insurance 233 233 0
Foundation Distributions 294 287 7 Other Operating Expenses 2,290 2,033 256
Operating Revenue $21,127 $ 20,809 $318 Operating Ex; $19,177 $18,108|  $1,060

\'-sz.g;nmi- Varry Vv




Rate Increases

Effective January 1, 2013

« The Residences: 3.75%
» The Lodge: 4.50%
« The Grove: 4.00%

Effective October 1, 2012
« The Village: 4.50%

Ve Veens
[ = ]

Rate Increase Ranges

From: To:
Studios and One Bedroom $95 $143
Units
Two Bedroom Units $149 $176

LaLLEViuns

_—————————————"

Monthly Fee Ranges

From. To:

Studio & One-Bedroom

FY2012 $2,320 $3,823
FY2013 $2,420 $3,966
Two-Bedroom
FY2012 $3,852 $4,695
FY2013 $4,006 $4,871
%
WaryE Vi

Operating Margins

2013 Budget | 2012 Budget | Change

Operating Revenues $21,127 $ 20,809 $318
Operating Expanses $19,177 $18,108 [ $1,069
Operating Margin 1,950 2,701 (751}

Lesg interest on debt:

Interest Expense 649 660 (1)

Cash Operating Margin 1,301 2,041 (740)

%
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Recent Fee Increase History (%)

2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012

Res. | 3.75| 3.50| 3.50| 3.50| 3.50| 3.75| 2.00| 3.00( 45| 375

Lodge | 6.00| 575| 5.50( 4.50( 5.00| 550| 200 3.00| 50| 45

Grove | 6.C0| 5.75{ 5.50| 4.50( 5.00| 5.50| 2.00( 3.00| 50| 40

vilage | 6.00| 6.50| 5.50| 5.50| 5.00| 5.50| 2.00| 3.00| 50 45

10 Year Average Rate Increase Flve Year Average Rate
The Residences Increase
The Residences
3.48% 3.40%
0 Casa Dorinda
) Samarkand

WAL Vil Vista Del Monte

This budget is achievable and Valle Verde expects
to meet or exceed its budget for 2013. The fee
increases for FYY 2013 are prudent and congruent
with its financial goals.

%

Varn Verps,

Capital Expense Budget 2013

Building Improvements $ 8,000
Building Moveable Equipment 35,500
Computer Equipment 11,000
Dining Related 362,700
Furniture Equipment 20,000
Health Center 65,600
Land Improvements 15,200
Total Capital Expense Budget $ 518,000
\".vﬁ:am

Thank you for your time and attention

Questions and Answers

%
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Continuing Care Retirement Community
Disclosure Statement

General Information
FACILITY NAME: Grand Lake Gardens Retirement Community

R Bodls pReokrall 131

ADDRESS: 401 Santa Clara Ave.; Oakland, CA ZIP CODE: 94610 PHONE:

PROVIDER NAME: ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: ABHOW

RELATED FACILITIES: ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: Baptist

YEAR OPENED: 1966 NO.OF ACRES: 1 MULTI-STORY: _ X_ SINGLE STORY:___  BOTH: _

MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: .5 MILES TO HOSPITAL: 2

NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE
APARTMENTS - STUDIO 14 ASSISTED LIVING NA
APARTMENTS — 1 BDRM 53 SKILLED NURSING NA

APARTMENTS - 2/3 BDRM 24 SPECIAL CARE NA
COTTAGES/HOUSES DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE:

% OCCUPANCY AT YEAREND 73.6%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: [XI NOT FOR PROFIT Q FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: @Y O N BY: CCAC

FORM OF CONTRACT: U LIFE CARE Xl CONTINUING CARE U FEE FOR SERVICE
0O ASSIGN ASSETS QEQUITY XIENTRYFEE [X RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): Q90% Q075% [X50% EIPRORATED TO0% [RIOTHER: 80%
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $37,000___ TO $145,000__LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY [EN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT:

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 62 PRIOR PROFESSION: _NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE

AVAILABLE FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA

SERVICE IN FEE CHARGE

BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH 2
BILLIARD RCOM X a NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY 1-2 3
BOWLING GREEN a a SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE _ No__
CARD ROOMS X a
CHAPEL Qa a 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X Q
COFFEE SHOP a a ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X a
CRAFT ROOMS a a ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X a
EXERCISE ROOM X a APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X Q
GOLF COURSE ACCESS | a CABLE TV a X
LIBRARY X a LINENS FURNISHED a a
PUTTING GREEN a a LINENS LAUNDERED a X
SHUFFLEBOARD a a MEDICATION MANAGEMENT a X
SPA a a NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X Q
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR a a PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE a X
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDOCR a 0 TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL X d
TENNIS COURT a a TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X Q
WORKSHOP ] a OTHER a Q
OTHER Movie Theater X a a Q
OTHER Brain Fitness Center X Q

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective residents before
executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many communities are part of
multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are encouraged to ask questions of the
continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to seek advice from professional advisors.

Page 1 of 4



CCRCs LOCATION (City, State) PHONE (with area code)
Terraces at Los Altos Los Altos, CA 650-948-8291
Grand Lake Gardens Oakland, CA 510-893-8897
Piedmont Gardens Oakland, CA 510-6564-7172
Plymouth Village Redlands, CA 909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809

Judson Terrace Lodge

San Luis Obispo, CA

805-541-4567

Oak Knolls Haven

Santa Maria, CA

805-934-2027

Tahoe Senior Plaza

South Lake Tahoe, CA

530-542-7048

San Leandro Senior Housing

San Leandro, CA

510-553-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.
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PROVIDER NAME:

2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES _
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275,000 108.065.000 110,886,000 100,002,000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312,000 4.471.000 3,613.000 -879.000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000 17,825,000 19 000 18,536,000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $43,850,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,170,000 10/01/10 2040
Series 2012 $20,000 01/05/12 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas)
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50" Percentile
(optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO 2,002 4.50% 2,052 4.90% 2,100 4.00% 2,130
ONE BEDROOM 2,398 4.50% 2,521 4.90% 2,615 4.00% 2,714
TWO BEDROOM 2,808 4.50% 2,962 4.90% 3,154 4.00% 3,222
THREE BEDROOM 3,178 4.50% 3,321 4.90% 3,484 4.00% 3,623
ASSISTED LIVING
SKILLED NURSING
SPECIAL CARE

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand
ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West. .
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PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
-- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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Disclosure Statement
General Information
FACILITY NAME: Piedmont Gardens Retirement Community

Continuing Care Retirement Communit [E @D@e Fr%ﬁar@: U 31/14

ADDRESS: 110 41 Street; Oakland, CA ZIP CODE: 94611 RHONE:nGE10:654-7172
PROVIDER NAME: _ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: ABHOW _ CONTRACTS BRANCH
RELATED FACILITIES: _ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: _Baptist
YEAR OPENED: _1969  NO.OF ACRES:2.8_ MULTI-STORY: _X__ SINGLE STORY: ___ BOTH: _
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: _.5 MILES TO HOSPITAL: _.5
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE

APARTMENTS - STUDIO _18 ASSISTED LIVING 45

APARTMENTS — 1 BDRM 97 SKILLED NURSING 87

APARTMENTS — 2/3 BDRM 59 MEMORY CARE 16
COTTAGES/HOUSES 0 DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE:

% OCCUPANCY AT YEAR END 83.4%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: [XI NOT FOR PROFIT 0 FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: ElY QN BY:_CCAC_

FORM OF CONTRACT: QO LIFE CARE X] CONTINUING CARE Q FEE FOR SERVICE
L ASSIGN ASSETS QEQUITY EENTRYFEE O RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): 0J90% Q75% [XI50% [RXIPRORATED TO 0% RIOTHER: 80%
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $__35,000__ TO $300,000__ LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY XN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: Dependent on contract signed (10 free days annually in
skilled, permanent transfer credits, medical reimbursement)

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 62 PRIOR PROFESSION: NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE
AVAILABLE  FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA
SERVICE IN FEE CHARGE
BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH 2 __Unitd_
BILLIARD ROOM X o NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY 1 23
BOWLING GREEN o Q SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE — Yes_
CARD ROOMS m) Q
CHAPEL X o 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X 0
COFFEE SHOP a Q ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X Q
CRAFT ROOMS X a ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X o
EXERCISE ROOM X a APARTMENT MAINTENANGCE X o
GOLF COURSE ACCESS a m) CABLE TV X 0
LIBRARY X m) LINENS FURNISHED 0 o
PUTTING GREEN Q o LINENS LAUNDERED o X
SHUFFLEBOARD X ] MEDICATION MANAGEMENT m) X
SPA m) 0 NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X Q
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR =] Q PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE Q X
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDOOR m) Q TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL a Q
TENNIS COURT a O TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X 0
WORKSHOP X a OTHER__Medical___ X 0
OTHER Q m} Q ]

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective
residents before executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many
communities are part of multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are
encouraged to ask questions of the continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to

seek advice from professional advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: American Baptist Homes of the West

CCRCs LOCATION (City, State) PHONE (with area code)
Terraces at Los Altos Los Altos, CA 650-948-8291
Grand Lake Gardens Oakland, CA _510-893-8897
Piedmont Gardens Oakland, CA 510-654-7172
Plymouth Village Redlands, CA 909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809

San Luis Obispo, CA

805-541-4567

Judson Terrace Lodge
Oak Knolls Haven

Santa Maria, CA

805-934-2027

Tahoe Senior Plaza

South Lake Tahoe, CA

530-542-7048

San Leandro Senior Housing

San Leandro, CA

510-553-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.
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PROVIDER NAME:

2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXFENSES
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275,000 108,065,000 110,886,000 100,002,000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312,000 4,471,000 3,613,000 -879.000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000  17.825.,000 19,595,000 18,536,000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $43,850,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,170,000 10/01/10 2040
Series 2012 $20,000 01/05/12 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas)
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50™ Percentile
(optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO 2,230 3.00% 2,283 4.90% 2,395 4.00% 2,492
ONE BEDROCM 2,469 3.00% 2,544 4.90% 2,669 4.00% 2,776
TWO BEDROOM 3,998 3.00% 4,103 4.90% 4,389 4.00% 4,498
COTTAGE/HOUSE .
ASSISTED LIVING 4,890 3.00% 4,969 4.90% 5,607 3.50% 5,687
SKILLED NURSING 285/day 3.00% 297/day 4.00% 311/day 3.50% 319/day
SPECIAL CARE 6,483 4.90% 6,796 3.50% 7,027

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand
ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West.

Page 3 of 4




PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
-- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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Continuing Care Retirement Communi Date Prepared:01/31/2014
Disclosure Statement D E @ E ITW Ed
General Information

FACILITY NAME: _Plymouth Village Retirement Community 0t
ADDRESS: 900 Salem Drive; Redlands, CA ZIPCODE: 92373 PHONE: 909-793-1233
PROVIDER NAME: ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: _ABHOW CONTINUING TARE
RELATED FACILITIES: ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: _Baptié n
YEAROPENED: 1962  NO.OF ACRES: _37 MULTI-STORY: ___  SINGLE STORY: ___ BOTH: X_
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: 2 MILES TO HOSPITAL: 4
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE

APARTMENTS - STUDIO 0 ASSISTED LIVING 29

APARTMENTS - 1 BDRM 36 SKILLED NURSING 48

APARTMENTS — 2 BDRM 106 SPECIAL CARE 9

COTTAGES/HOUSES 43 DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE: Dementia

% OCCUPANCY AT YEAR END 89.7%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: X NOT FOR PROFIT Q FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: ®@Y QN BY:CCAC

FORM OF CONTRACT: Q LIFE CARE X1 CONTINUING CARE Q FEE FOR SERVICE
) ASSIGN ASSETS WJ EQUITY [XIENTRYFEE O RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): 090% Q75% [50% REPRORATED TO 0% (EKIOTHER: 80%
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $30,000___ TO $345,565__ LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY RN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: Dependent on contract signed (permanent transfer credits,
medical reimbursement)

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 62 PRIOR PROFESSION: NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE

AVAILABLE FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA

SERVICE IN FEE CHARGE

BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH 2-4
BILLIARD ROOM X 0 NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY 1-3
BOWLING GREEN Q d SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE Yes
CARD ROOMS X d
CHAPEL X a 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X a
COFFEE SHOP X X ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X a
CRAFT ROOMS X Q SOME UTILITIES X a
EXERCISE ROCM X a APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X a
GOLF COURSE ACCESS a a CABLE TV X a
LIBRARY X o LINENS FURNISHED ad a
PUTTING GREEN X a LINENS LAUNDERED X Qa
SHUFFLEBOARD a a MEDICATION MANAGEMENT X X
SPA Q a NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X a
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR o d PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE X X
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDOOR X Q TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL X o
TENNIS COURT a a TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED a X
WORKSHOP X a OTHER_Internet a X
OTHER Computer Lab X Q OTHER Concierge X a

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective
residents before executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many
communities are part of multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are
encouraged to ask questions of the continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to
seek advice from professional advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: American Baptist Homes of the West

CCRCs LOCATION (City, State) PHONE (with area code)
Terraces at Los Altos Los Altos, CA 650-948-8291
Grand Lake Gardens Oakland, CA 510-893-8897
Piedmont Gardens Oakland, CA 510-654-7172
Plymouth Village Redlands, CA 909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809
Judson Terrace Lodge San Luis Obispo, CA 805-541-4567
Oak Knolls Haven : _Santa Maria, CA 805-934-2027
Tahoe Senior Plaza South Lake Tahoe, CA 530-542-7048
San Leandro Senior Housing San Leandro, CA 510-5563-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.
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PROVIDER NAME:

2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275,000 108,065,000 110,886,000 100,002,000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312,000 4,471,00 3.613.000 -879,000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000 17,825,000 19,595,000 18.536.000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $43,850,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,170,000 10/01/10 2040
Series 2012 $20,000 01/05/12 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas)
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50™ Percentile
(optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO
ONE BEDROOM 2,122 3.75% 2,202 4.90% 2,310 3.50% 2,391
TWO BEDROOM 2,313 3.75% 2,392 4.90% 2,515 3.50% 2,605
COTTAGE/HOUSE 2,539 3.75% 2,650 4.90% 2,779 3.50% 2,857
ASSISTED LIVING 4,549 3.60% 4,601 4.90% | 4,977 2.00% 5,581
SKILLED NURSING 224/day 3.50% 230/day 4.00% 239/day 2.00% 244/day
SPECIAL CARE 5,608 3.50% 5,699 4.90% 5,932 1.50% 5,964

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand
ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West.
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PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
-- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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Disclosure Statement
General Information
FACILITY NAME: _Rosewood Senior Living Community

Continuing Care Retirement Community Déte I@edgreﬁlz 0473l 4D

ADDRESS: 1301 New Stine Road, Bakersfield, CA ZIP CODE: 93309 PHONEZ01661-834-0620
PROVIDER NAME: _ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: ABHOW col '
RELATED FACILITIES: _ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: _Baptist
YEAR OPENED: 1974 NO.OF ACRES: 11 MULTI-STORY: ___ SINGLE STORY: ___ BOTH: X
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: 1.5 MILES TO HOSPITAL: 4
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE
APARTMENTS - STUDIO 21 ASSISTED LIVING 31
APARTMENTS — 1 BDRM 55 SKILLED NURSING 74
APARTMENTS - 2 BDRM 30 SPECIAL CARE 18
COTTAGES/HOUSES - DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE:  Memory Support
% OCCUPANCY AT YEAR END 91.4%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: NOT FOR PROFIT 0 FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: ®Y QN BY:CCAC

FORM OF CONTRACT: Q LIFE CARE X1 CONTINUING CARE U FEE FOR SERVICE
(I ASSIGN ASSETS QEQUITY XIENTRYFEE [Xl RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): Q90% Q75% XI50% XIPRORATED TO 0% XIOTHER: 80%

RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $15,000 TO $105,600 LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY [EIN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: Dependent on contract signed (10 free days annually in
skilled, permanent transfer credits, medical reimbursement)

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 60 PRIOR PROFESSION: NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE

AVAILABLE FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA

SERVICE IN FEE CHARGE

BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH 2-4 Yes
BILLIARD ROOM X a NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY 2 1
BOWLING GREEN a a SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE Yes Yes
CARD ROOMS X a
CHAPEL o a 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X a
COFFEE SHCP X a ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X a
CRAFT ROOMS X a ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X a
EXERCISE ROOM X a APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X a
GOLF COURSE ACCESS a a CABLE TV X a
LIBRARY X a LINENS FURNISHED a g
PUTTING GREEN X Q LINENS LAUNDERED X a
SHUFFLEBOARD O a MEDICATION MANAGEMENT o X
SPA X a NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X a
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR a a PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE d X
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDCOR X a TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL Q X
TENNIS COURT Q Q TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X a
WORKSHOP X ] OTHER: Transportation - medical X a
OTHER a a

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective
residents before executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many
communities are part of multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are
encouraged to ask questions of the continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to
seek advice from professional advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: American Baptist Homes of the West

CCRCs

Terraces at Los Altos

LOCATION (City, State)

Los Altos, CA

PHONE (with area code)

650-948-8291

Grand Lake Gardens

Qakland, CA

510-893-8897

Piedmont Gardens

Qakland, CA

510-654-7172

Plymouth Village

Redlands, CA

909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809

Judson Terrace Lodge

San Luis Obispo, CA

805-541-4567

Qak Knolls Haven

Santa Maria, CA

805-934-2027

Tahoe Senior Plaza

South Lake Tahoe, CA

530-542-7048

San Leandro Senior Housing

San Leandro, CA

510-553-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.
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PROVIDER NAME:

2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275.000 108,065,000 110,886,000 100,002,000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312 4,471,000 3,613.000 -879.000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000 17,825,000 19,595.000 18,536,000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $43,850,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,170,000 10/01/10 2040
Series 2012 $20,000 01/05/12 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas) :
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50" Percentile
{optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO 1,803 3.30% 1,861 4.90% 1,947 4.00% 2,027
ONE BEDROOM 2,380 3.30% 2,461 4.90% 2,554 4.00% 2,639
TWO BEDROOM 2,805 3.30% 2,873 4.90% 3,053 4.00% 3,159
COTTAGE/HOUSE
ASSISTED LIVING 4,129 3.00% 4,213 4.90% 4,082 4.00% 4,463
SKILLED NURSING 252/day 3.50% 255/day 4.90% 268/day 4.00% 281/day
SPECIAL CARE 4,727 3.00% 5,364

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand
ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West.
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PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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Continuing Care Retirement Community
Disclosure Statement
General Information

ELEBUI VG,
Date Prepared: 01/31/(14

FACILITY NAME: The Terraces at Los Altos Retirement Community CONTINUING CARE
ADDRESS: 373 Pine Lane; Los Altos, CA ZIP CODE: 94022 PHONE! =948-8291
PROVIDER NAME: ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: _ABHOW
RELATED FACILITIES: _ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: Baptist
YEAR OPENED: 1949 NO.OFACRES: 6__ MULTI-STORY: ___ SINGLESTORY:__  BOTH: _X_
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: 2 MILES TO HOSPITAL: 4
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE

APARTMENTS - STUDIO 21 ASSISTED LIVING 16

APARTMENTS —1 BDRM 28 SKILLED NURSING 65

APARTMENTS -2 BDRM 22 SPECIAL CARE NA

COTTAGES/HOUSES DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE:

% OCCUPANCY AT YEAREND 68.3%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: [X]I NOT FOR PROFIT 0 FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: EY QN BY: CCAC

FORM OF CONTRACT: QLIFE CARE Xl CONTINUING CARE Q FEE FOR SERVICE
Q ASSIGN ASSETS OEQUITY [ENTRYFEE [ X RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): 090% Q75% XI50% RKPRORATED TO 0% XIOTHER: 80%
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $47,500_TO $832,625__ LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY [N

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: Dependent on contract signed (permanent transfer credits)

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 62 PRIOR PROFESSION: NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE
AVAILABLE ~ FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA
SERVICE IN FEE CHARGE
BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH _2
BILLIARD ROOM a o NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY _1to3_
BOWLING GREEN a Q SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE _ Yes__
CARD ROOMS X m
CHAPEL X a 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X a
COFFEE SHOP m a ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X a
CRAFT ROOMS X Q ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X ]
EXERCISE ROOM X a APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X o
GOLF COURSE ACCESS a Q CABLE TV a X
LIBRARY X O  LINENS FURNISHED ] X
PUTTING GREEN a m LINENS LAUNDERED a X
SHUFFLEBOARD X Q MEDICATION MANAGEMENT g X
SPA a a NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X 0
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR Q Q PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE a X
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDOOR X a TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL X Q
TENNIS COURT a a TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X ]
WORKSHOP X a OTHER a a
OTHER a m] a a

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective
residents before executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many
communities are part of multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are
encouraged to ask questions of the continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to
seek advice from professional advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: American Baptist Homes of the West

CCRCs LOCATION (City, State) PHONE (with area code)
Terraces at Los Altos Los Altos, CA 650-948-8291
Grand Lake Gardens Oakland, CA 510-893-8897
Piedmont Gardens Oakland, CA 510-654-7172
Plymouth Village Redlands, CA 909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809

Judson Terrace Lodge

San Luis Obispo, CA

805-541-4567

Qak Knolls Haven

Santa Maria, CA

805-934-2027

Tahoe Senior Plaza

South Lake Tahoe, CA

530-542-7048

San Leandro Senior Housing

San Leandro, CA

510-553-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.
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PROVIDER NAME: = rie A PN
2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275,000 108,065,000 110,886,000 100,002,000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312.000 4,471,000 3.613,000 -879,000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000 17.825.0 19,59 18,536,000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $43,850,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,170,000 10/01/10 2040
Series 2012 $20,000 01/05/12 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas)
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50" Percentile
{optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO 2,671 3.00% 2,745 4.90% 2,880 4.00% 2,996
ONE BEDROOM 3,753 3.00% 3,849 4.90% 4113 4.00% 4,230
TWO BEDROOM 4,486 3.00% 4,515 4.90% 4,903 4.00% 5,104
COTTAGE/HOUSE
ASSISTED LIVING 4,477 3.00% 4,558 4.90% 5,781 4.00% 6,182
SKILLED NURSING 276/day 3.00% 282/day 4.00% 305/day 4.00% 312/day
SPECIAL CARE

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand

_ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West.
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PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
-- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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Continuing Care Retirement Community Date Prepared: 01/31/14
Disclosure Statement

General Information w E
FACILITY NAME: The Terraces of Los Gatos Retirement Community =\ l? @ E. “

ADDRESS: 800 Blossom Hill Rd.; Los Gatos, CA ZIP CODE: (95032 PHONE: 408-356-1006
PROVIDER NAME: ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: | PABHQW V)
1 Baptist

RELATED FACILITIES: ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATI
YEAR OPENED: 1992 NO. OF ACRES: 9 MULTI-STORY: ___ SINGL%@J’\@R\&G CARE BOTH: _X_
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: .25 MILES TO HOSPITAL: 2.5 CONTRACTSE
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE
APARTMENTS - STUDIO 10 ASSISTED LIVING 35
APARTMENTS -1 BDRM 73 SKILLED NURSING 59
APARTMENTS - 2 BDRM 82 SPECIAL CARE 16
COTTAGES/HOUSES 10 DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE: PT, OT, ST,
aqua therapy

% OCCUPANCY AT YEAR END 89.0%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: ¥ NOT FOR PROFIT O FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: @Y O N BY: CCAC

FORM OF CONTRACT: Q LIFE CARE CONTINUING CARE Q0 FEE FOR SERVICE
O ASSIGN ASSETS QEQUITY XENTRYFEE O RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): Q90% 075% [XI50% XIPRORATED TO 0% [EIOTHER: 80%
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $168,334 to $962,728 LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY XN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: Dependent on when contract signed (10 free days annually in
skilled, permanent transfer credits, medical reimbursement)

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 62 PRIOR PROFESSION: NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE

AVAILABLE FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA

SERVICE IN FEE CHARGE

BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH . _
BILLIARD ROOM a a NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY 1or2 3
BOWLING GREEN a g SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE ___Yes_
CARD ROOMS X Q
CHAPEL | a 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X a
COFFEE SHCP X Q ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X a
CRAFT ROOMS X a ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X a
EXERCISE ROOM X d APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X d
GOLF COURSE ACCESS a a CABLE TV X d
LIBRARY X a LINENS FURNISHED a X
PUTTING GREEN Q a LINENS LAUNDERED X X
SHUFFLEBOARD Q a MEDICATION MANAGEMENT d X
SPA X d NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X a
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR d a PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE a X
SWIMMING FOOL-OUTDCOR X Q TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL a X
TENNIS COURT Q a TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X a
WORKSHOP X a OTHER gift shop a X
OTHER chaplain X a a Q

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective residents before
executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many communities are part of
multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are encouraged to ask questions of the
continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to seek advice from professional advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: American Baptist Homes of the West

CCRCs LOCATION (City, State) PHONE (with area code)
Terraces at Los Altos Los Altos, CA 650-948-8291
Grand Lake Gardens Oakland, CA 510-893-8897
Piedmont Gardens Oakland, CA 510-654-7172
Plymouth Village Redlands, CA 909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809

Judson Terrace Lodge

San Luis Obispo, CA

805-541-4567

Oak Knolls Haven

Santa Maria, CA

805-934-2027

Tahoe Senior Plaza

South Lake Tahoe, CA

530-542-7048

San Leandro Senior Housing

San Leandro, CA

510-553-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.
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PROVIDER NAME:

2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275.000 108,065,000 110,886,000 100,002.000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312,000 4,471,000 3,613,000 -879.000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000 17,825,000 19,595,000 18,536,000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $ 45,615,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,890,000 02/16/2010 2040
Series 2012 $ 3,000,000 01/02/2012 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas) '
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50" Percentile
(optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO 2,791 2.00% 2,847 3.50% 2,947 3.00% 3,035
ONE BEDROOM 3,232 2.00% 3,297 3.50% 3,412 3.00% 3,514
TWO BEDROOM 4,281 2.00% 4,362 3.50% 4,514 3.00% 4,650
COTTAGE/HOUSE 5,444 2.00% 5,653 3.50% 5,747 3.00% 5,919
ASSISTED LIVING 4,232 2.50% 4,740 4.00% 4,897 3.00% 5,231
SKILLED NURSING 280/day 4.00% 292/day 3.25% 299/day 2.50% 308/day
SPECIAL CARE 9,165

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand

ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West.

Page 3 of 4




PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
-- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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Continuing Care Retirement Community Date Prepared:1/31/14

v D ECETVER

FACILITY NAME: Valle Verde Retirement Community

ADDRESS: 900 Calle de los Amigos; Santa Barbara, CA ZIP CODE: 93105 U LI PHONE: v 805-867-1574

PROVIDER NAME: _ABHOW FACILITY OPERATOR: _ABHOW AONT
RELATED FACILITIES: _ABHOW RELIGIOUS AFFILIATION: Baptist on CH
YEAROPENED: 1966  NO.OF ACRES:_65 MULTI-STORY: ___ SINGLE STORY:_X_ BOTH:__
MILES TO SHOPPING CTR: 2 MILES TO HOSPITAL: 4
NUMBER OF UNITS: INDEPENDENT LIVING HEALTH CARE
APARTMENTS - STUDIO 7 ASSISTED LIVING 26
APARTMENTS —1 BDRM 101 SKILLED NURSING 76
APARTMENTS —2BDRM 87 SPECIAL CARE 17
COTTAGES/HOUSES 18 DESCRIBE SPECIAL CARE: Dementia

% OCCUPANCY AT YEAREND 91.4%

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: I NOT FOR PROFIT Q FOR PROFIT ACCREDITED: ®Y QN BY: CCAC

FORM OF CONTRACT: QO LIFE CARE X] CONTINUING CARE -~ 0O FEE FOR SERVICE
O ASSIGN ASSETS QEQUITY EIENTRYFEE QO RENTAL

REFUND PROVISIONS (Check all that apply): Q90% Q75% [XI50% EIPRORATED TO 0% XIOTHER: 80%
RANGE OF ENTRANCE FEES: $_50,000 TO $628,000 LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE REQUIRED? QY [XIN

HEALTH CARE BENEFITS INCLUDED IN CONTRACT: Dependent on contract signed (10 free days annually in
skilled, permanent transfer credits, medical reimbursement)

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS: MIN. AGE: 62 PRIOR PROFESSION: NA OTHER:

FACILITY SERVICES AND AMENITIES

COMMON AREA AMENITIES SERVICES AVAILABLE
AVAILABLE ~ FEE FOR INCLUDED FOR EXTRA
SERVICE INFEE ~ CHARGE
BEAUTY/BARBER SHOP X X HOUSEKEEPING TIMES/MONTH 2
BILLIARD ROOM | a NUMBER OF MEALS/DAY 1 3
BOWLING GREEN Q Q SPECIAL DIETS AVAILABLE _ Yes__
CARD ROOMS X a
CHAPEL X Q 24-HOUR EMERGENCY RESPONSE X o
COFFEE SHOP X Q ACTIVITIES PROGRAM X o
CRAFT ROOMS X a ALL UTILITIES EXCEPT PHONE X Q
EXERCISE ROOM X O  APARTMENT MAINTENANCE X ]
GOLF COURSE ACCESS 0 ] CABLE TV X |
LIBRARY X Q LINENS FURNISHED X ]
PUTTING GREEN B Q LINENS LAUNDERED X o
SHUFFLEBOARD X o MEDICATION MANAGEMENT o X
SPA X a NURSING/WELLNESS CLINIC X o
SWIMMING POOL-INDOOR Q a PERSONAL NURSING/HOME CARE a X
SWIMMING POOL-OUTDOOR X a TRANSPORTATION-PERSONAL o X
TENNIS COURT Q a TRANSPORTATION-PREARRANGED X o
WORKSHOP X 0 OTHER a a
OTHER 0 o ] Q

All providers are required by Health and Safety Code section 1789.1 to provide this report to prospective
residents before executing a deposit agreement or continuing care contract, or receiving any payment. Many
communities are part of multi-facility operations which may influence financial reporting. Consumers are
encouraged to ask questions of the continuing care retirement community that they are considering and to

seek advice from professional advisors.
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PROVIDER NAME: American Baptist Homes of the West

CCRCs

Terraces at Los Altos

LOCATION (City, State)

Los Altos, CA

PHONE (with area code)

650-948-8291

Grand Lake Gardens

QOakland, CA

510-893-8897

Piedmont Gardens

Qakland, CA

510-654-7172

Plymouth Village

Redlands, CA

909-793-1233

Valle Verde

Santa Barbara, CA

805-687-1571

Rosewood

Bakersfield, CA

661-834-0620

Terraces of Los Gatos

Los Gatos, CA

408-356-1006

MULTI-LEVEL RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES

FREE-STANDING SKILLED NURSING

SUBSIDIZED SENIOR HOUSING

Casa de la Vista Redlands, CA 909-335-8888
Fern Lodge Redlands, CA 909-335-3077
Hillcrest Senior Housing Daly City, CA 650-991-8809

Judson Terrace Lodge

San Luis Obispo, CA

805-541-4567

QOak Knolls Haven

Santa Maria, CA

805-934-2027

Tahoe Senior Plaza

South Lake Tahoe, CA

530-542-7048

San Leandro Senior Housing .

San Leandro, CA

510-553-9250

* PLEASE INDICATE IF THE FACILITY IS LIFE CARE.

Page 2 of 4



PROVIDER NAME:

2010 2011 2012 2013
INCOME FROM ONGOING OPERATIONS
OPERATING INCOME
(excluding amortization of entrance fee income) 110,496,000 116,579,000 118,629,000 102,410,000
LESS OPERATING EXPENSES .
(excluding depreciation, amortization, & interest) 102,275,000 108,065,000 110,886,000 100,002,000
NET INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 8,221,000 8,514,000 7,743,000 2,408,000
LESS INTEREST EXPENSE 5,666,000 5,863,000 5,918,000 4,822,000
PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000 10,000 12,000 8,000
PLUS NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,756,000 1,810,000 1,776,000 1,527,000
NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE ENTRANCE FEES, 4,312,000 4,471,000 3,613,000 -879,000
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
NET CASH FLOW FROM ENTRANCE FEES
(Total Deposits Less Refunds) 19,969,000 17,825.000 19.59 18,536,000
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED DEBT AS OF MOST RECENT FISCAL YEAR END
LENDER OUTSTANDING INTEREST DATE OF DATE OF AMORTIZATION
BALANCE RATE ORIGINATION MATURITY PERIOD
Series 2006 $43,850,000 09/01/2006 2036
Series 2010 $105,170,000 10/01/10 2040
Series 2012 $20,000 01/0512 2036
FINANCIAL RATIOS (see next page for ratio formulas)
2001 CCAC Medians 2011 2012 2013
50" Percentile
(optional)
DEBT TO ASSET RATIO 46.97% 47.99% 57.50%
OPERATING RATIO 96.22% 97.00% 100.85%
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 2.84 3.04 2.58
DAYS CASH-ON-HAND RATIO 303.17 330.29 348.69
HISTORICAL MONTHLY SERVICE FEES
AVERAGE FEE AND PERCENT CHANGE
2010 2011 2012 2013
STUDIO 2,142 3.00% 2,215 4.50% 2,320 3.75% 2,420
ONE BEDROOM 2,466 3.00% 2,523 4.50% 2,626 3.75% 2,769
TWO BEDROOM 3,929 3.00% 4,051 4.50% 4,241 3.75% 4,407
COTTAGE/HOUSE 4,143 3.00% 4,259 4.50% 4,430 3.75% 4,623
ASSISTED LIVING 4,653 3.00% 4,733 5.00% 5,238 4.50% 5,619
SKILLED NURSING 284/day 3.00% 292/day 5.00% 303/day 4.50% 309/day
SPECIAL CARE 6,704 3.00% 6,905 5.00% 7,252 4.00% 7,540

COMMENTS FROM PROVIDER:

The above financial information represents the performance of the ABHOW Obligated Group which consists of 7
California CCRCs and the Home Office. From 2010-2012, the financial information included 8 CCRCs. The
financial information is taken from the OFI section of the audited financial statements. The days cash on hand
ratio includes cash and investments from American Baptist Foundation of the West.
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PROVIDER NAME:

FINANCIAL RATIO FORMULAS

LONG-TERM DEBT TO TOTAL ASSETS RATIO

Long-Term Debt, less Current Portion
Total Assets

OPERATING RATIO

Total Operating Expenses
-- Depreciation Expense
-- Amortization Expense
Total Operating Revenues
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue

DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO

Total Excess of Revenues over Expenses
+ Interest, Depreciation,
and Amortization Expenses
-- Amortization of Deferred Revenue
+ Net Proceeds from Entrance Fees
Annual Debt Service

DAYS CASH ON HAND RATIO

Unrestricted Current Cash
And Investments
+ Unrestricted Non-Current Cash
and Investments
(Operating Expenses — Depreciation
- Amortization)/365

Note: These formulas are also used by the Continuing Care Accreditation Commission. For each formula,
that organization also publishes annual median figures for certain continuing care retirement communities.
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